
Town of Mount Desert 
Board of Selectmen 

Agenda 
 
 

Regular Meeting 
Monday, November 2, 2020 

Location: Meeting Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor 
The regular meeting will begin immediately following the Executive Session. 

 
 

I. Call to order at 4:00 p.m. 
Public please hold comments until the BOS Chairman opens the agenda items for 
public comment 
 

II. Executive Session 
A. Pursuant to 1 MRSA§405(6)(A) Personnel Matters, to discuss succession planning 
 

III. Minutes 
None presented. 
 

IV. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations 
A. Appointment of Election Clerks under Title 21-A, MRSA, Section 503 for the Town of 

Mount Desert:  Michael and Eleanor Pancoe, Carole Plenty, Karen Steverson, and 
Charles Wray 

B. Consider resident request for appointment of Peter Cuffari to the Broadband 
Committee 

C. Consider resident request for appointment Scott McFarland to the Broadband 
Committee 

 
V. Consent Agenda (These items are considered routine, and therefore, may be passed by the Selectmen in one blanket motion.  

Board members may remove any item for discussion by requesting such action prior to consideration of that portion of the agenda.) 
A. Thank you letters from American Red Cross, Downeast Horizons, Health Equity Alliance, 

LifeFlight Foundation, Neighborhood House 
B. Preliminary 2021 State Valuation 
C. Blog post from The Quietside Journal regarding voting in Mount Desert 
D. League of Towns Meeting Minutes of October 27, 2020 
E. Hancock County Commissioners Meeting Minutes of October 6, 2020 

 
VI. Selectmen’s Reports 

 
VII. Unfinished Business 

None presented. 
 

VIII. New Business 
A. Request authorization for the Harbormaster to sign and execute the contract with 

GEI for the release and expenditure of $18,250.00 from Munis Acct. # 6300062-
57712 for pier inspection 
 

 



Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda November 2, 2020 
 

Page 2 of 2 

IX. Other Business 
A. Such other business as may be legally conducted 
 

X. Treasurer’s Warrants 
A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant AP2124 in the amount of $427,823.76 
B. Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP2122, 

AP2123, and PR2110 in the amounts of $2,090.00, $2,316.08, and $111,731.48, 
respectively 

C. Acknowledge Treasurer’s School Board AP/Payroll Warrants 09 in the amount of 
$168,592.50 

 
XI. Adjournment 

 
The next regularly scheduled meeting is at 4:00 p.m., Monday, November 16, 2020 in the 
Meeting Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor 
 
The Town of Mount Desert is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.  You can call in 
through any of the listed phone numbers or connect with a computer via the web link.  You will 
need to enter the meeting ID to get access to the meeting. 
 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/248566175?pwd=RmozZjBOVWhtUTQrRXR5QzFEZEEyQT09 

 
Meeting ID: 248 566 175 

Password: 919872 
 

One tap mobile 
+13126266799,,248566175#,,,,0#,,919872# US (Chicago) 

+16468769923,,248566175#,,,,0#,,919872# US (New York) 
 

Dial by your location 
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

+1 646 876 9923 US (New York) 
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown) 

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
+1 408 638 0968 US (San Jose) 
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 

 
Meeting ID: 248 566 175 

Password: 919872 
 

Zoom security now requires a password on all zoom meetings, so the recurring BOS meeting 
now has a password. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/248566175?pwd=RmozZjBOVWhtUTQrRXR5QzFEZEEyQT09


APPOI NTMENTS

RECOGN ITIONS

RESIGNATIONS



Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Tehphone 207-276-553 1 Fax 207-276-3232
VTeb Address

Resident Request for Appointment to Volunteer Board or Committee

Thank you for expressing an interest in serving on one of the Town’s volunteer Boards or
Committees. Before the Board of Selectmen makes appointments, they would like to know a little
about you and why you feel you could contribute to the Board or Committee. Please take a few
minutes and complete the brief expression of interest information below and
return to the TOW,, Clerk, P0 Box 248/21 Sea St, Northeast Harbor ME 04662.

Date: /

Phone: Home

Work

Cell

Are you a registered voter in the Town of Mount Desert? () No

Appointment(s) requested:

If you have previously served on any Boards or Committees in the Town of Mount Desert, please
describe your experience: t/3 / c-fr

at are your goals for this Board or Committee?

r
.._)

Doyou have conflicts with meeting times or group assignments? t/

Name: tr
Street
Address: J Q_fr_ ?_-

Mail
Address:

E-mail:

ii I!

Arethere other background experiences or skills that you feel would contribute to this appointment?
I 2-

‘ :)

ci /
7/

Why are you interested in this appointment? 4 /( i s

: r I / I

\J I
P j ,

__3
S

I. .JD FILES Forms Resiciont Request for Appointment Board or COmmlttee.duo



Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5531 Fax 207-276-3232

Web Address www.mtdesert.org

Resident Request for Appointment to Volunteer Board or Committee

Thank you for expressing an interest in serving on one of the Town’s volunteer Boards or
Committees. Before the Board of Selectmen makes appointments, they would like to know a little
about you and why you feel you could contribute to the Board or Committee. Please take a few
minutes and complete the brief expression of interest information below and
return to the Town Clerk, P0 Box 248/21 Sea St, Northeast Harbor ME 04662.

Name:

______________________________________

Street
/ \

,) \
Address: •2/_______________________

__________

If you have previously served on any Boards or Committees in the Town of Mount Desert, please
describe your experience:

Are there other background experiences or skills that you feel would contribute to this appointment?

I I
* \)

I
Why are you interested in this apointment2 4 -

- I I I
, I —

1 _ ‘ I
-& -‘-•

4

What are your goals for this Board or Committee? )4 g i

4
/

Do you have conflicts with meeting times or group assignments?

, r

1’

Date: / ‘ /

________________________________

Phone: Home —
Mail /— -

Address: H*9cc- Work

E-mail: , - . . 4 - - - —

Cel1_________________

Are you a registered voter in the Town ofMount Desert? (Yes

Appointment(s) requested: 6
No

T:JDN FILES\Forms\Resident Request for Appointment Board or Committee.doc 3/20/.



CONSENT AGENDA



AMR SAL 10/19/20 AMRDMXO2 AMR43OACKXA 000000020

J: American American Red Cross
431 18th Street NW. I e ross Washington, DC 20006
redcross.org

October 19, 2020

TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
P0 BOX 248
NORTHEAST HARBOR ME 04662-0248

iIiiiIIiIiIiiiiiIIIiIIIiiIIIIIIiiiIiiIiaiiIIiIIiIiIaIIisIIiIiiIIi

Dear Red Cross Supporter,

The American Red Cross is very grateful for your generous gift of $3,700.00 on October 14, 2020 to Local
Chapter. On behalf of those we serve, thank you.

The American Red Cross prevents and alleviates human suffering in the face of emergencies by
mobilizing the power of volunteers and the generosity of donors, like you.

Your questions and feedback are very important to us. Please feel free to contact us at
redcross.org or call 1 -800-RED CROSS (1 -800-733-2767).

You make a difference, thank you for standing with us.

Sincerely,

Gail McGovern
President and CEO, American Red Cross

P.S. Did you know that many employers match gifts from their employees? Your gift could go
twice as far. Please visit redcross.org/matching to view a list of participating companies.

Donation Total: $3,700.00
Donation Date: October 14, 2020
Designation: Local Chapter

Please keep this page for tax purposes

As required by IRS regulations, we provide the following information: The American Red Cross is a 501(c)(3) not for profit
organization. Our federal tax identification number is 53-0196605. As no goods or services have been provided in connection with

this gift, the full amount is deductible to the fullest extent provided by law.

G-61752885 40161533



October 14, 2020

Town of Mount Desert
Attn: Town Manager
P0 Box 248
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662

Dear Town Manager,

It is with sincere gratitude that all ofus at Downeast Horizons, would like to take this
opportunity to thank you for your recent contribution of$5,600.00. We are extremely
grateful for your generosity.

Downeast Horizons has grown from a few concerned parents sitting around a kitchen table
in 1974 to now serving adults and children with developmental disabilities in 1-lancock,
Penobscot, Pistcataquis, and Waldo Counties.

DEHI is comitted to constantly improving the lives of those served by our agency. Our
dedicated staff take great pride in providing the best services for our program participants.
We are providing what they need to be part of the communities and to enjoy life to the
fullest. Your donation makes a difference and you matter to us. We hope you will keep up
with all the ways you’re helping at www.dehi.org and thank you for being a part of
Downeast Horizons.

S i ncerely,

C:T’ S-----
Anthony Zambrano
Executive Director

Please note: The amount ofyour check that is deductible as a charitable contributionfor
federal income tax purposes is limited to the excess ofyour contribution over the value of
any goods and services provided to you by Downeast Horizons. Since we provided you will
no goods or services, the fill amount of the contribution is deductible. We suggest that you
keep this as a receiptfor income tax purposes.

1_,’

1200 STATE HIGHWAY 3
BAR HARBOR, ME 04609
TEL: 207-288-4234
FAX: 207-288-1056

77 UNION STREET
ELLSWORTH, ME 04605
TEL: 207-667-7464
FAX: 207-667-1977

Downeast Horizons
Board of Directors

Mr. Armand Auclair
President, Brewer

Mr. Robert Hemenway
Vice President, Winter Harbor

Ms. Tina Barrett
Secretary, Monroe

Mr. Jeffrey Fernald
Treasurer, Ellsworth

Mrs. Jennie Gray
Greenville

Mr. John Moore
Ellsworth

Mr. Gerry Monteux
Hancock

Mr. Michael Tadenev
Ellsworth

Mr. Jerry Troger
Ellsworth

Mr. Dana Young
Lamoine

Mr. Anthony Zambrano
Executive Director

“Helping people reach their dreams”

LU
(



10/6/2020 NEON Letter Merge

HEALTH EQJ1TY ALLIANCE
Dear

I hope this finds you and your community well, . I’m reaching out on behalf of the Health Equity Alliance team and the
communities we serve with gratitude. Thank you for your recent donation of $500.00. Our work at Health Equity Alliance is
only possibly because of your generous support. Together, we are forming a culture of compassion and justice as we
serve Maine’s most vulnerable and historically marginalized people.

Particularly during these challenging time, we are honored to work in close collaboration with our donors. As we work hard
to adapt to this ever-changing public health climate, we are so appreciative of you, our donor base. Please keep an eye
out for newsletters and events! In the meantime, never hesitate to reach out with questions, feedback, and ideas to help
achieve health justice in your community. I am always eager to hear from you.

Thank you for choosing to invest in our mission!

Sincerely,

The Health Equity Alliance envisions a world in which all people are valued and celebrated, and health disparities such as
HIV, Hepatitis C and AIDS-related deaths are nonexistent. By facilitating collaboration, education, advocacy and action,
HEAL empowers those communities most affected by HIV to improve their health and wellbeing and affect social and
cultural change.

Health Equity Alliance is a U.S. tax-exempt 501 (c) (3) organization. Consistent with IRS guidelines, Health Equity Alliance affirms that
goods or services of only insignificant value have been provided to you. Your contribution was received on 09/23/2020.

Kenney Mil1
Executive Director

7/7



—

1hank (di!

Gift Date: October 8, 2020
Amount: $1000.00
Fund: Unrestricted

Tovvn of Mount Desert
PD Box 248
Northeast Harbor, M E 04662-0248

Dear Residents of Mount Desert,

Thank you. You truly are making a difference in the work we do each day here in Maine. Your
donation to LifeFlight helps people recover and return home to lead full lives.

Your contribution helps people like Thomas Spurling, a student at Maine Maritime Academy.
Thomas suffered massive internal injuries after his truck struck a deer and then crashed into a tree.
As his vital signs quickly declined at the scene, the flight crew placed a breathing tube and used a
needle to decompress his chest and relieve the pressure building up as blood filled his chest
cavity. They administered fluids and blood during the flight to Bangor. Trauma specialists
discovered Thomas had ruptured his aorta, the heart’s major artery—an often-fatal injury.
Because LifeFlight was able to treat and transport Thomas to surgeons in Bangor, his aorta was
repaired in time. Today, Thomas is back at MMA studying to be an engineer.

Right now, your gift is also helping LifeFlight respond to the COV1D-19 crisis. The impact of
COVID-19 on emergency care has made a difficultjob much more challenging by the minute. For
LifeFlight, COVID-19 brings us dramatically ill patients with severe respiratory failure and, due to
the stress of the disease, a rather dramatic increase in premature infants. The impact on us is
multi-dimensional, with mounting costs for personal protective equipment (PPE) to keep our crew
members safe, among other unbudgeted expenses.

We are deeply grateful for your trust and investment in LifeFlight. We appreciate your support as
it helps us deliver lifesaving care to the people who need it most.

Sincerely,

( Jo vt(/1I 7]
Kate O’Halloran J )
Executive Director A41d P1’ -

(fC” fr5 receipt 1r yj fat. iecrds.



F

/-t7ovzhur

Q7LWIP/71

#CT4
—4£,t12P(YVQ7flrv2

q7,4vrwr7V22L7(AaIO2dY

9LPtI7Ly729/Q“?

Qo/v9QPc
esnou

pooqJoqq6eu
eq4

•7_•’7mIfvTvP{)

‘/9

722UP41PD/7,T’7VW77’7)7V‘7?7Q

/7UY)1q(/4fzfv



TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
Assessing Office
P.O. BOX 248 21 SEA STREET

NORTHEAST HARBOR. MAINE 04662
207-276-5531 FAX 207-276-3232

www.mtdesert.org

DATE: November, 2020
TO: Town Manager & Board of Selectmen
FROM: Kyle Avila, Assessor
RE: State Valuation

PRELIMINARY 2021 STATE VALUATION

Please see the attached letter from Maine Revenue Services regarding the proposed 2021
State Valuation. The proposed State valuation is derived from the Town’s total taxable
assessed value, which is then adjusted/equalized to 100%. The equalized adjustment is
based on the ratio of assessed value to market value. Assessed values in Mount Desert
were around 95% in the latest sales analysis. The 2021 valuation for Mount Desert is
proposed to be $2,174,100,000. The value is relatively unchanged (up 0.1%) from last
year’s State Valuation of $2,171,250,000. The proposed 2021 State valuation will be used
in the calculation of Mount Desert’s portion of County appropriations, school subsidies, and
State Revenue sharing to be distributed in 2021. Something of note from the attached
summary is that the Mount Desert’s valuation is the largest of all Hancock County’s 37
towns and represents almost 16% of the total county valuation.

Respectfully submitted,

IkkL4JAP\
Kyle Avila, Assessor



ADMINISTRATIVE & FINANCIAl. SERVICES

September 2020

STATE OF MAINE
MAINE REVENUE SERVICES
PROPERTY TAX DIVISION

P.O. BOX 9106
AUGUSTA, MAINE

04332-9106

KIRSTEN LC FIGUIERCA
COMMISSIONER

MAINE REVENUE SERVICES

JEROME D. GERARD
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Municipal Assessors and Chairman of Board of Selectmen:

RE: Proposed 2021 State Valuation

Pursuant to 36 MRS. § 208, the Burean of Revenue Services is required to send you an annual notice of

proposed state Valuation for municipalities located in your county. Enclosed are the 202 1 proposed

valuations. These valuations represent the full equalized value of all taxable property in each

municipality as ofApril 1, 2019 while incorporating sales data primarily from 201 8 and 2019.

The valuations finally certified to the Secretary of State pursuant to 36 MRS. § 305 will he used fbr all

computations required by law to be based on the state valuation.

STATE BQARD OF PROPERT.. V TAX REVIEW

In accordance with 36 MRS. § 272, any municipality aggrieved by a state valuation may appeal to the

State Board of Property Tax Review. Appeal procedures, along with the duties and powers oF the State

Board ofProperty Tax Review are summarized below.

An aggrieved municipality may file a written notice of appeal with the State Board of Property Tax

Review t’:y November 15, 2020. An appeal to the State Board of Property Tax Review must he in

writing, signed by a majority of the municipal officers and accompanied by an affIdavit stating the

grounds for appeal. The affidavit must include the municipal officers’ sworn statement of the

specific grounds for their appeal and bear the notarized signatures of the municipal officers.

W’itli respect to the affidavit, the State Board of Property Tax Review’s Rule I , § 4(B)(2) states: Ihe

appealing municipality must file with its notice of appeal an affidavit of the municipal officers stating the

grounds for the appeal. The affidavit must be meaningful and specific. A mere statement that the state

valuation is too high is not sufficient. lf a municipality intends to compare its state valuation to

neighboring towns or cities, the municipality should list those municipalities in the affidavit. In appeals

from assessment quality and ratio decisions of the Bureau of Taxation, the municipality must set forth in

specific terms the basis for the challenge to the determination. The Bureau of Taxation referenced in this

quote is now the Bureau of Revenue Services. A copy of the appeal and affidavit must be provided to the

Bureau of Revenue Services. The Bureau of Revenue Services has the burden of proving that its state

valuation for the related municipality is correct.

The State Board of Property Tax Review will issue its decision no later than January 1 5 following the

date ofthe appeal. ———--•••——

I RECEIVEfl I
Phone: (207) 624-5600 V/TrY: 7-1-I Fax: (207)287-63N r’n r

WWW.InEIHC5UV/rCVCIIUC

I HF FflAni KCE

JAN}EiI ‘r. MILLS
OOVERNOR



The State Board of Property Tax Review will give at least five days’ notice prior to an appeal hearing to
the municipality and to the Bureau ofRevenue Services.

The State Board of Property Tax Review, after hearing an appeal, has the power to:

I . Raise, lower, or sustain the state valuation determined by the Bureau of Revenue Services. The
decision of the State Board of Property Tax Review is final and the determined valuation will be
certified to the Bureau of Revenue Services.

2. Raise, lower, or sustain the Bureau of Revenue Services’ determination of the municipality’s
achieved assessing standards and then, if such standards are inadequate, order the municipality to
take the corrective steps the State Board of Property Tax Review deems necessary.

Any party aggrieved by the decision of the State Board of Property Tax Review may appeal pursuant to
Rule 80R ofthe Maine Rules ofCivil Procedure.

In the event a municipality’s appeal to the Superior or Supreme Judicial Court results in a lowering of the
municipality’s state valuation, the Treasurer of State will reimburse the municipality for the money lost
due to the use by the state ofthe incorrect state valuation.

The mailing address of the State Board of Property Tax Review is: State Board of Property Tax
Review, 49 State House Station Augusta, ME 04333.

Any questions concerning the proposed 2021 state valuation may be directed to the Property Tax Division
at 624-5600.

Very truly yours,

JL.7.diJ7
Steven J Salley
Supervisor, Municipal Services :

Property Tax Division

Phone: (207) 624-5600 virrY: 7-1-1 Fax: (207)287-6396
wwwrnainegovlrcvenue



HANCOCK COUNTY MAINE REVENUE SERVICES

PROPERTY TAX DIVISION

PROPOSED 2021 STATE VALUATION

MUNICIPALITY STATE VALUATION

AMHERST
AURORA
BAR HARBOR
BLUE HILL
BROOKLI N
BROOKSVI LLE
BUCKSPORT
CASTI NE
CRANBERRY ISLES
DEDHAM
DEER ISLE
EASTBROOK
ELLSWORTH
FRANKLIN
FRENCHBORO
GOULDSBORO
GREAT POND
HANCOCK
LAMOINE
MARIAVI LLE
MOUNT DESERT
ORLAN D
OSBORN
OTIS
PENOBSCOT
SE DGWICK
SO RR EN TO
SOUTHWEST HARBOR
STONINGTON
SULLIVAN
SURRY
SWAN’S ISLAND
TREMONT
TRENTON
VERONA ISLAND
WALTHAM
WINTER HARBOR

$26050000
$21,250,000

$1,781,800,000
$798,500,000
$362,900,000
$412,300,000
$459,300,000
$293600, 000
$190,400,000
$291,000,000
$554,350,000

$76,000,000
$1,129,050,000

$192,150,000
$13,650,000

$447,600,000
$27,600,000

$383,700,000
$303,800,000

$69,450,000
$2,174,100,000

$261,800,000
$15,250,000

$179,150,000
$210,550,000
$220,450,000
$116,500,000
$693,600,000
$288,450,000
$196,750,000
$367,650,000
$163,750,000
$550,700,000
$353700,000

$60,400,000
$33,600,000

$198,050,000

TOTAL $1 3,918,900,000



How I posted my ballot on Mount Desert

NORTHEAST HARBOR, OCT. 9, 2020 — Is there is a better public servant than Claire
Woolfolk, Mount Desert town clerk? She embodies authority, authenticity, and genuine
empathy for the citizenry. She helped with my registration as a Maine driver, Maine car
owner and Maine voter.

Then she methodically walked me through the process of voting by absentee ballot which I
completed today by inserting it in the official ballot box in front of the municipal offices. She
also walked me through how to track my ballot in the new system in Maine.

—Voter Inf

rWhere to go from here?

The one thing I did by myself without Claire’s help was to take photographs on my cell
phone of the ballot, the bar code on the ballot and the inserting of the ballot into the deposit
box and proof of my voting, so as not to trust completely an electronic system which can be
hacked. I would urge everyone to take this extra step. That’s how I voted. As to for whom I
vote, I’ll just add this — I split my ticket.

Voter Name: LINCOLN MILLSTEIN
Date of BIrth: 01/14/1950
Residence Municipality: MOUNT DESERT

—AbsenteeBaNotStatus - ———————-————————-———————-———-——

Date Request Date Ballot Date Ballot Ballot
Request Accepted/ Ballot Delivery . .

flgttig AccepteW
Received Rejected Issued Metho,a-”Rëiived Method

08/18/2020 ACC 10/05/2020 MAILED TO(OTEF 10/09/2020 DELIVERED BY VOTER ACC



League of Towns
k (Ollal)O1alIVe 1:flit ol Sei’iiig

1:u HI1l)O1, Cranl)errv Isles, Ellsworth, Lainoine, f\”lount 1)esert,
Southwest Harbor, Swans Island, Ireinont, Irenton, aII(1

A(a(lIa Nitioiia1 1llk

P.O. Box 248 Northeast Harbor, Maine 01662

Monthly Meeting Minutes
October 27, 2020

Zoom Remote Meeting- Invite I)C1OW
10:00 a.m.

I. Call to Order. Chair Lunt called the meeting to order at 10:02am. Present: Durlin
Lunt, Sonny Sprague, Carol Walsh, Mike Madell, Glenn Moshier, Fred Ehrlen
bach, Jim Fortune, Cornell Knight, Scott Adkins.

II. Adoption of Agenda. Saunders requests discussion of Law Enftrcement during
municipal collaboration. M/alsh flOVC5 to adopt agenda as amended, Sprague see-
onds. Vote: Unanimous.

ifi. Approval of Minutes

September 29, 2020
Ehrlenbach OVC5 to approve, Fortune seconds. Vote: Unanimous.

Regular Meeting

TV. Treasurer’s Report: Review of the financial statements and possil)le adoption of a
Motion “to accept the financial slatenwnts as sent”.

Walsh noves to accept, seconded by Ehrlenbach. Vote: Unanimous.

V. Old Business:

VI. Regular Business:-
a. Transportation (Standing item from elected official’s workshop 2019))

Madell reports mixed results from Acadia National Park reservation system pilot. They
certainly learned things. Station at Cadillac worked very well. They sold out all reservations
for sunrise throughout 18-day period. There were challenges at Sand Beach. Existing sta
tion didn’t make things easier. Schooner Head Road became very congested and had lots
of possibly illegal parking. Many people were also pushed to Bass Harbor Head Light, cre
ating congestion issues there. Madell reports that if this is going to be successful, ANP will
need more staff, which entails housing and payroll issues. Intent of the system is to run co
terminous with the Island Explorer system, but without Island Explorer this year, that was a
challenge.



Lunt asks al)OUt effects of HO cruise ships on Bar Harbor. Knight reports that parking is at
75% of what they had last year. Knight also reports that reservations on Cadillac also
pushed people to the pier. Knight asks whether ANP is going to add Internet access to I)ase
of Cadillac. Madell says that would I)e a longer term goal. Won’t happen until they’ve de
termined finalized plan.

Lunt reports various effects in Mount Desert.

Lunt asks about effect in Ellsworth. Moshier reports that traffic pattern changed, I)ut no
significant drop. It was a later season than typical and is going later into the fall. Usually
nurnl)ers drop once school starts, I)ut that’s not happening as much this year.

1). Affordable Housing. (Standing item from elected official’s workshop 2019)

c. Municipal Collaboration — (Standing item from elected officials workshop
2019)

d. Solarization (Standing item from elected official’s workshop 2019)

M/alsh reports that Trenton is aI)out to hear an application for a large solarization
project on Route 3. Trenton flOW has an ordinance that addresses it. It will be on a
90-acre site, will not 1)e visil)le from road.

C. Tick Borne fliness (Standing item from elected official’s workshop 2019)

Other Businees & Members Reports - (Other topics of interest to League Mern
bers

Discussion of possible topics for workplan 2020-2021
Lunt sent out possible topics OH October 23 from previous years. Members should

put this on agenda of future Board meetings.

Saunders asks aI)out current law enforcement status in Southwest Harbor, Mount
Desert, and Bar Harbor after tragic passing of Alan Brown. Lunt reports that Chief Willis
is considering how to handle dispatch. Knight reports thatjustin vanDongen approached
him aI)outJoining agreement and that he was going to share it with SM/Fl BOS on Thurs
day, 10/22/20. No word on how that conversation went.

Lunt asks about progress of fire department consolidation discussions. A Doodle
poll went out to set a date, I)ut no meeting set yet.

Saunders asks about possible I)ackup Code Enforcement Officer agreement 1)e-
tween towns. Also reports that he’s working with Hancock County Planning Commission to
see if they can develop a pool of CEOs that towns can draw from.



Adkins rcporls OH progress of County 1)udgct dcvclopmcnt. Currently it’s at a
4.99% increase, I)Ut they’re working to rcducc that to ZC() increase. One of the drivers of
the current increase is the increasing salary costs for the SherifFs Office.

f. Future Meetings s

November 24, 2020-
December 2020- No Meeting

VII. Next Agenda: Suggested discussion items for the next Agenda

VIII. Adjourmnent. Ehrlenbach noves, MJalsh seconds. Vote: Unanimous. Meeting ad-
journed at 10:45am.

Ix. Zoom meeting Information

X. Town of Mt Desert is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

XI. Join Zoom Meeting
https://uso2web.zoom . us/j/81477926970?pwd=RzIrM E l3Vm RQa HdZbkE4RDBPc2h4ZzO
9

XII. Meeting ID: 814 7792 6970
Password: 024742
One tap mobile
+13017158592,,81477926970#,,1*t,024742# US (Germantown)
+13126266799,,814779269704*,,1#,0247424f US (Chicago)

XIII. Dial by your location
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 876 9923 US (New York)
+1 408 638 0968 US (San Jose)
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

Meeting ID: 814 7792 6970
Password: 024742



m:\2020 cc meetings\october62020\october 6, 2020 errn\october 6,2O2Ocni minutes doex

COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING

Learn more about HANCOCK COUNTY by visiting
www.co.hancock.me.us

Audio recordings of the meeting are available upon request

The regular meeting of the Hancock County Commissioners was brought to order by
Commissioner Clark at 8:30 am. on Tuesday October 6, 2020. Commissioners Wombacher and
Blasi, County Administrator Scott Adkins and Deputy County Administrator Rebekah Knowlton
were also in attendance, as well as several Department Heads. Due to Covid- 1 9 social distancing
guidelines, the meeting was held remotely via Zoom. The meeting link was made available to the
public on the Hancock County website.

Adjustments to I approval of agenda: none

Public Comment: none

Meeting Minutes:
MOTION: Approve the minutes of the September 15, 2020 Commissioners’ Special
Meeting (Wombacher/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: Approve the minutes of the September 30, 2020 Public Hearing
(Wombacher/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

Airport:
Monthly report-
Airport Manager Leroy Muise submitted his monthly report. Muise reported that he is looking at
options for a front end loader attachment, as the current equipment is unreliable. Muise said this
is not eligible for AlP funds. CA Adkins recommended that the Commissioners allow the
Airport Manager to purchase the equipment now, as other funds have been saved through federal
funding ofAIPs. The Commission agreed that Muise and CA Adkins would work together and
bring a plan back to the Commission. The Commissioners reviewed the Capital Improvement
Plan.

MOTION: Accept the Land Lease Agreement between Hancock County and Winger
Welding Inc., authorizing the Chairman to sign (Wombacher/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)
This is a short term lease for a period of 7 months.

MOTION: Approve the Assignment and Amendment of Land Lease Agreement and
Operating Rights between Maine Coastal Flight Center, Inc. and Hancock County
including approval for Chairman to sign; this is a joint approval motion for two leases:
Office 100 in the terminal building and two parcels of land (Blasi/Wombacher 3-0, motion
passed)



rn:\2020 cc meetingsoctober6,2O2O\october 6. 2020 crm\october 6,2O2Ocrrn minutes doex

Jail:
MOTION: Accept the resignation of FT Corrections Corporal Noah Lewey effective
October 9, 2020 (Blasi/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: approve moving Corrections Officer Lewey to PT Corrections Officer, rate of
pay 9A of the wage scale (Blasi/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: Request approval of extension of unpaid leave for Corrections Officer Nancy
Pelletier, through November 2, 2020 (Blasi/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

RCC:
RCC Director Conary submitted his monthly report.
The RCC Expansion project is fully completed. In order to complete the accounting, the amount
of$94,654.53 needs to be transferred. The total cost ofthe expansion is $426,269.53.
Additional equipment still needs to be purchased, however this is not part ofthe expansion, but
due to standard required updates.

MOTION: transfer $94,654.53 from undesignated funds in the Community Benefits fund
to the RCC Expansion 90-904 (Blasi/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

Maintenance:
Monthly Report- the Commissioners reviewed the monthly report.
The historical society intends to begin repair work on the old jail pending delivery of materials.

MOTION: transfer from G1-3011-OO to E 06-90-902 for Heat PLimp Project in the amount
of $22,500.00 (Wombacher/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

Treasurer:
MOTION: accept the September warrant memo as presented (Wombacher/Clark 3-0,
motion passed)

The Treasurer’s memo listed the following:
September GF, Airport, and Jail Payroll Warrants #20-35, #20-36, #20-37 and #20-38 in the
aggregate amount of $387,789.79;
September GF, Airport, and Jail Expense Warrants #20-49, #20-50, #20-5 1 , #20-52, #20-53, and
#20-54 in the aggregate amount of $762,057.36;
September UT Payroll Warrants #2 1 -9, #2 1 - 1 0, #2 1 - 1 1 #2 1 - 1 2 in the aggregate of $1,098.04;
September UT Expense Warrants #21-5 and #21-6 in the aggregate of $2,185.60

Discussion about Machias Savings Bank interest rate reduction
MSB has informed us that as of October 5 they will be dropping our interest rate to 0.65%.
Treasurer Boucher said because of this it is more advisable to pay the full TAN as soon as
possible. The balance we owe on the TAN is $2,008,300.00.

MOTION: repay the MSB TAN principal and interest as of today in the amount of
$2,008,300.00 (Blasi/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)



m:\2020 cc rneetmgs\october62O2O\october 6, 2020 crrn\october 6,2O2Ocm minutes docx

The interest earned to date will cover the attorney’s fees for the TAN process.

Treasurer Boucher said this is a good time to go out to bid for municipal banking services.
Commissioner Clark said this is not a good time for interest rates at all and he was doubtful that
we would do better. After discussion, the Commissioners agreed to consider it and advised
Boucher to work on the RFP.

Treasurer Boucher said the auditor was on site and completed the work on the County and UT
audits and we could expect to see the results in the coming weeks.

Commissioners:
Weilness Program-
The Commission discussed the previous weliness program and the possibility of beginning
another. DCA Knowlton will meet with Acadia Benefits later in the week and will discuss
options with them. They agreed to consider some programs at a future meeting.

Next meeting will be October 20, 2020.

MOTION: Adjourn 10:24 am (Blasi/Wombacher 3-0, motion passed)

Respectfully submitted,

Rebekah Knowlton
Deputy County Administrator



NEW BUSINESS



Town ofMount Desert
John LeMoine, Harbormaster

40 Harbor Drive, P.O. Box 237
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5737 Fax 207-276-5741
E-mail Address harbormaster@mtdesert.org

Web Address www.intdesert.org

October 29, 2020

MEMO
To: Board of Selectmen and Durlin Lunt, Town Manager
From: John Lemoine, Harbormaster
Ref: Northeast Harbor Pier inspection

I am Requesting that the Board of Selectmen give me permission to sign and execute the
contract with GET for the release and expenditure of $18,250.00 from Munis Acct. # 6300062-
57712.

I thank you in advance for your consideration of this request and will be available for and
questions the Board of Selectmen may have.

Thank you,

John Lemoine
Harbormaster



:: E I !onsutants

Consulting Revised October 29, 2020
Engineers and October 26, 2020

Scjtiitjsts Proposal 2004479

VIA EMAIL: harbormastermtdeseftorg

Mr. John Lamoine
Town ofMount Desert
Harbormaster Department
40 Harbor Drive
P.O. Box 237
Northeast Harbor, ME 04662

Dear Mr. Lamoine:

Re: Proposal for Northeast Harbor Pier Inspection
2020 Routine Inspection
Mount Desert, Maine

GET Consultants, Inc. is pleased to submit this proposal presenting the scope and fees associated
with performing an inspection and evaluation ofthe Northeast Harbor Town Pier located in
Mount Desert, Maine. The proposal is being provided at your request and is based on our
understanding ofthe project from our meeting on October 19, 2020.

Project Understanding

We understand that the Town ofMount Desert is looking for a routine marine facility inspection
and evaluation ofthe existing Northeast Harbor Town Pier including the concrete superstructure,
steel pile substructure, concrete abutment, timber fendering, and attachments. This information
will then be used to assess any immediate repairs that may be necessary and concepts to
rehabilitate structural deficiencies. We understand that the adjacent gangway, floats, and float
mooring piles are not part ofthe requested inspection scope.

GEl has the staff, equipment, and expertise required to perform the requested assessment
services. Our team of waterfront engineers specializes exclusively in waterfront projects, with
extensive experience in marine facilities inspection and assessment. We employ divers who are
licensed Professional Engineers or who are Engineer’s in Training (EIT) seeking licensure, who
bring expertise not only in inspections but also in analysis and design. Our experience includes
similar assessments for waterfront facilities throughout New England, including current work on
the Bar Harbor Ferry Terminal, another facility with very similar construction. We believe our
familiarity with the area and our expertise will provide you a cost effective, high quality product
and we look forward to the opportunity to provide these services to you.

GET Consultants, Inc.
Milk Street, Portland, ME 04101

207.797.8901
www.geiconsultants.com



Mr. John Lamoine -2- Revised October 29, 2020

Key Personnel

Mr. Daniel Bannon, P.E. (ME), CFM will be the Project Manager and the main point of
contact for this project. Mr. Bannon is intimately involved with waterfront engineering and
inspection and is very familiar with the behavior ofmarine structures in this harsh environment.
Mr. Bannon also has extensive experience along the Maine coastline, including GEl’s current
assessment ofthe Bar Harbor Ferry Terminal.

Mr. Andrew Gradeski P.E. (MA) will serve as an Inspection Team Leader. He will be
responsible for planning and on-site coordination ofthe facility assessment. Mr. Gradeski has
served as team leader for many facility inspections including underwater inspections throughout.

QA/QC ofall reports will be performed by Alan Pepin, P.E. (ME) Mr. Pepin will review all
deliverables prior to submission.

Copies ofresumes for these personnel together with qualifications for our divers are attached to
this proposal.

Scope of Services

Assumptions

. Inspection to be performed in compliance with ASCE Manual on Engineering Practice
No. 10 1 “Underwater Investigations — Standard Practice Manual” and as described below.

. Inspection to be performed to meet objectives of”Routine” and “Repair Design”
inspections of ASCE Manual on Engineering Practice No. 10 1 and No. 130.

. Topographic survey, hydrographic survey, or as-built drawings are not required

. Testing ofutilities or inspection ofcathodic protection (ifpresent) is not required.
Utilities and utility structures to be visually inspected for condition.

. Underwater inspection to be staged from land and pier (motorboat not required)

. Gangways and surrounding floating docks are excluded from scope.

. Inspection of deck-mounted hoisting equipment is not required.

• Removal of stay-in-place timber formwork for concrete pile jackets is not required. Steel
pile inspection limited to the exposed portion of the element between the mudline and
jacket.

• Design or as-built plans of the pier are not available.

Task 1— Project Kickoff and Review Existing Site Information

1. Hold a proj ect kick-off conference call

2. Review previous inspection reports: 1999 Report on Inspection of Municipal Pier

Task 2—Site Investigation

1. Meet with the harbormaster the day of the inspection to discuss any specific concerns the
Town has.



Mr. John Lamoine -3- Revised October 29, 2020

2. Establish Facility Stationing (will match existing documentation to the extent practical).

3 . Perform Structural Investigation including:

. Underwater Inspection

0 Visual inspection of all steel piles (plumb and batter) where visible.

0 Cleanings for in depth visual inspection will be performed on 10 percent of steel
pile elements and at two elevations (underside of concrete jacket and mudline).

0 Ultrasonic steel thickness measurements will be modified from ASCE
recommendation of5 percent ofpiles to 10 percent ofsteel pile elements due to
the small number ofpiles and at two elevations (underside of concrete jacket and
mudline).

0 Measurements of the H-pile cross section for size identification; Measurements
of batter angles.

0 Visual and tactile inspection of the timber-wrapped concrete jackets.

0 Visual inspection ofthe timber fender system (piles and wales).

0 Visual and tactile inspection ofthe concrete abutment.

. Topside Inspection

0 Visual and tactile inspection ofthe concrete deck.

0 Visual inspection ofthe underside deck and pile caps.

0 Visual and tactile inspection ofthe timber curb.

0 Visual inspection ofmooring equipment for function and condition.

0 Visual inspection of underdeck utilities.

0 Visual inspection of the gangway attachment.

Inspection to consist ofthe following:

. Stationing ofthe facility.

• Soundings of the mudline at an approximately 20 feet on center.

• 100% visual inspection of all elements — 10% cleanings — 10% ultrasonic thickness
measurements.

• Perform photographic documentation of conditions above & below water that will
include general conditions and defects found.

• Document findings on plans and tables.

Task 3—Inspection Letter

1. Prepare Draft Inspection Letter.

• Provide description of structure and document any deficiencies observed during the
inspection

• Develop the following figures in CAD format:

o Deck Plan and Pile Plan including Fender Piles.



Mr. John Lamoine -4- Revised October 29, 2020

0 Typical Bent Elevations and Sections.

. Structural Rehabilitation Concepts

0 Concrete Deck and Pile Cap Repairs.

0 Pile Repairs.

0 Replacement in-kind.

0 Fender repair/replacement

. Recommendations for repairs, including concept level plan and section views of
repair techniques, timeline, and cost estimates.

. Recommendations for additional inspection ofthe steel piles and removal of pile
jackets if required.

• Attachments

o Photolog.

o Ultrasonic Thickness Measurements.

2. Submit Draft Report electronically in PDF format for review.

3. Conference Call to discuss the Draft Inspection Letter Report.

4. Finalize Report and submit electronic copy in Adobe PDF format.

Cost

GEl proposes to provide the services on Lump Sum basis as outlined in the table below not to
exceed the total budget without written approval from the Town. GEl will notify the Town
immediately of any project issues anticipated to impact the budget.

Task Cost

Task 1: Project Kickoff and Review of Existing Site Information $840

Task 2: Site Investigation $10,230

Task 3: Inspection Letter & Recommendations $7,180

Total Fees for Services- Lump Sum: $18,250

Meetings and Additional Services

Meetings and conference calls have been included in this scope of work where indicated. GET is
also able to provide additional engineering services as may be desired by the client, including
preparation of repair details, bid documents and inspection of construction repairs. Fees for these
additional services can be provided based on a defined scope or would be assessed on a time and
expenses basis.



Mr. John Lamoine -5- Revised October 29, 2020

Schedule

We propose to complete this work and submit the Draft Inspection Letter within 45 calendar days
ofreceipt ofa signed contract. The Final Inspection Letter will we completed within 7 calendar
days ofreceipt ofthe Town’s comments on the Draft Inspection Letter.

Given the difficulties created by the ongoing COVID-19 crisis, the perfonnance ofthe services
included in this Proposal as well as the satisfaction ofthe schedule described herein, are
contingent and conditioned upon GEl having the ability to deploy the required resources as well
as having access to the required site and data/documents to complete the services. These
resources include, but are not limited to GET staff, subcontract vendors, and materials providers.
GET will immediately notify the Town in the event it becomes aware that services will be
interrupted or otherwise delayed as discussed herein.

Terms and onditions

We will provide our services in accordance with the attached Standard Professional Services
Agreement. Ifthis proposal is acceptable to you, please return a signed copy ofthe Agreement,
which will serve as our contract and Notice to Proceed.

We hope we have provided you with a complete and comprehensive proposal as you requested
for inspection of the Marine Facilities at your site. If you have any questions oWr need additional
information, please do not hesitate to contact Daniel Bannon at 207-671-2583.

Sincerely,

GET CONSULTANTS, INC.

( /

/ OWtL 41(
Daniel non, P.E. Andrew J. Gradeski, P.E.
Project Manager / Senior Waterfront Engineer Waterfront Engineer

DJB\AJG:bdp
Attachments:

1. Key Personnel Resumes
2. Standard Professional Services Agreement

B:\Working\S’IOUNT DESERT. TOWN OF’._Proposals\2004479 Northeast Haibor Pier hispectioii\Pioposal_2020.1O 26 NE Harbor Pier lisp Rev 1O-29-20.docx



Proposal for Northeast Harbor Pier Inspection
2020 Routine Inspection
Mount Desert, Maine
Revised October 29, 2020

Attachment I

Key Personnel Resumes

GEl Consultants, Inc.



Daniel J. Bannon, RE., CFM
Project Manager/Senior Engineer (Waterfront Structures)

Daniel Bannon is a Project Manager and Senior Engineer in GEl’s
Portland, Maine office. He specializes in prolects involving waterfront
structures, shore access, flood protection, recreational and commercial
boating facilities, waterfront planning and development, and bridges in
coastal settings.

Mr. Bannon is experienced in all aspects ofproject development
including field inspections, concept planning, life-cycle analysis, project
management, design, permitting, and construction administration. He is
very familiar with the Federal, State, and Local regulations that govern
development in coastal high hazard areas and sensitive environmental
habitats, with a primary focus on the Maine coast.

An experienced structural engineer, Mr. Bannon has expertise in design
of concrete, steel, aluminum, timber, and FRP composite structures
and foundations in a range of applications.

Mr. Bannon is also familiar with a number of the funding programs
available for waterfront planning, design, and construction. He has
experience with State and Federal grant programs, often assisting
clients with obtaining project funding.

EXPERIENCE

Ferry Terminal Inspection and Assessment, Town of Bar Harbor,
ME. Project iVianager and Lead Engineer for an assessment of the
Ferry Terminal piers formerly operated by Maine Port Authority and
now under municipal ownership. Scope of work includes above and
underwater inspection, structural load rating, and concept design of
rehal)ihtation measures. The work is ongoing through fall 2020.

Cruise Ship Berth, Town of Bucksport, ME. Inspection, planning,
design, and permitting, for upgrades to the Bucksport Town Dock to
provide an expanded berth for cruise ships up to 400 feet in length.
Elements of design include floating dock upgrade with heavy concrete
floats, ADA access, mooring dolphin improvements, and slips for
recreational transient vessels. The project is currently in design.

Mariner’s Wharf, Town ofLong Island, ME. Planning, design,
permitting, and construction administration for pier repair and
upgrades. Improvements included upgrade and extension of timber
wave screens, expansion of the floating dock system, reconfiguration of
the Island Rescue \7essel berth, addition of a new 80-foot ADA
compliant gangway, and improved upland facility access.

Downeast Institute Waterfront Improvements, Beals, ME. Design of a program of improvements to the
DEl waterfront research facility on Great Wass Island. Work included drone survey, site assessment for wind
and wave exposure, design of a boat launch, floating dock improvements, and wave attenuation systems
consisting of fixed wave screens or concrete attenuator floats.

York Harbor/River Study, Town of York, ME. Capacity assessment and usage study of the York Harbor and
River. Work included inventory of waterside features including moorings, docks, boat launches, commercial
marinas, and working waterfront sites; review of land use and zoning in shoreland areas; review of environmental

GEI8

EDUCATION
MS., Structural Engineering

University of Maine
B.S., Civil Engineering

University of Maine

EXPERIENCE IN THE INDUSTRY
13 years

EXPERIENCE WITH GEl
2 years

REGISTRATIONS AND LICENSES
Professional Engineer, ME No. 13033
Professional Engineer, FL No. 87648
ASPFM Certified Floodplain Manager
MaineDOT Local Project Administrator
Transportation Worker Identification

Credential (TW1C)

TRAINING AND CERTIFICATIONS
MaineDOT Construction Documentation
USCG Auxiliary Boating Safety
American Red Cross First AidCPR/AED



Daniel J. Bannon, RE, CFM, Page 2

resources along the River Corridor; GIS mappmg of the inventory; study of boat demographics; characterization
of River segments by uses and development trends; and field assessment with landside and waterside observations
and drone based surveys. Concepts for harbor improvements were developed to increase mooring capacity and
improve channel conditions and recommendations were presented for improved waterway management.

Fish Pier Dredging and Structural Repair, City of Rockland, ME. Planning, design, permitting, and
construction phase services for critical improvements to the City of Rockland’s municipal Fish Pier consisting of
dredging of approximately 5,000 cubic yards of sediment around the pier with ocean disposal, installation of a
new reinforced concrete deck slab, upgrade of the pier fender system with new fender piles, wales, chocks, and
camels, reconstruction of an adjacent seawall, and upgrade of pier utilities. Currently in the design phase, with
construction anticipated during the winter of 2020-2021.

Living Shoreline Pilot Project, Towns of Brunswick and Yarmouth, ME. Project manager for a pilot study
that is investigating the use of low-cost living sIiore1ine treatments for shoreline stabilization in Maine. The pilot
study itwolves installations on three sites on Casco Bay, two on Maquoit Bay in Brunswick, and one on Lane’s
Island in Yarmouth. The pilot treatments use a combination of bagged oyster shell, coir mesh, marine baskets,
downed logs, and plantings to stabilize bluff and marsh face erosion at the three sites. Installation was completed
in spring 2020, and a three-year monitoring program is planned.

Municipal Fish Pier Improvements, Town of Stonington, ME. The Town of Stonington’s Municipal Fish
Pier was constructed in the mid-1980’s as part of the State of Maine Fish Pier program. The pier was expanded in
the mid-1990’s. In the time since, fisheries have changed resulting in changes to vessel characteristics and
functional needs at the facility. Additionally, the facility faces risk of overtopping due to storm surge and sea level
rise. GEl completed concept analysis and preliminaiv design efforts for upgrades to the p’ that include
dredging around the pier to increase water depth, options for oier expansion and skiff dock redesign to increase
capacity, and options for modification of pier elevation to reduce flood risk.

Portland Street Pier, City of South Portland, ME. After GET had completed an initial phase (:)f inspection,
an’(ilvsis, development of concept alternatives, and economic analysis — the City of South Portland awarded an
extended contract for development of 40/n design l)laiis for the preferred alternative. To address structural
deficiencies, functional limitations, and increased flood risk (the pier was rezoned from A to VE with an increased
Base Flood Elevation), the city elected to move ahead with a full pier replacement. Design plans were prepared
for a new concrete pile-supported pier and associated upgrades to the marina floats, bulkhead, and upland parking
tO address anticipated uses of the facility.

Municipal Harbor Improvements, City of Salem, MA. Prepared final designs and specifications and provided
construction administration and oversight for the construction of three separate municipal piers as part of an
upgrade tO the City of Salem’s public waterfront facilities. Piers ranged in size from a pile-supported timber
structure that was designed for ADA compliance and increased berth capacity, to a small seasonal facility at a
town park for hand-carry access to the South River.

Former Coast Guard Pier Replacement, Private Client, Little Diamond Island, Portland, ME. Provided
design, permitting, and construction administration for the replacement of a 7,500 SF timber pier in Casco Bay
that vas formerly operated by the USCG and is currently in priate ownership. The replacement pier was
designed with a truck rated deck and an outer berth with fendering to accommodate the Casco Bay Lines ferry. A
30-ft by 70-ft pier building was temporarily relocated so that new FRP composite piles could be installed to
replace the deteriorated timber piles. The elevation of the pier and building were increased for improved flood
resiliency.

Government Wharf, Town of Kittery, ME. Completed a field inspection and load rating of the existing timber
pier that is part of the Town of Kitterv working waterfront. The work resulted in short-term recommendations
for repair and posting of the structure so that it could remain in service, and a longer-term recommendation that
the Town replace the structure to address existing deficiencies.

GConsultants



Andrew Gradeski, RE.
Project Professional

Mr. Gradeski is a structural engineer specializing in waterfront facilities,
dams, earth retention structures, and field inspections. With four years at
GET and a total of five years’ experience as an engineer, his areas of
expertise include analysis and design of steel, concrete, timber, and
aluminum structures.

PROJECT EXPERIENCE
Conley Terminal, Massport, Boston, MA. Served as Engineer/Diver
performing frequent inspections of the Berth 10 marine facility and
existing Berths 10, ii, and 14 through 17. Inspections were performed as
part of routine facility inspections, as required for numerous design
proj ects, and for construction observation /verification. Inspections
included the evaluation of timber and steel piles, bracing systems, timber
and steel bulkheads, firewalls, fender systems, mooring fixtures, and
outfalls /culverts.

MacMillan Wharf Facility Assessment, Provincetown, MA. As
Engineer/Diver, involved in the underwater investigation and assessment

of the commercial waterfront facility including assessment of steel pipe
pile supported concrete beam and slab deck, steel barge, float system,
fender system and mooring fixtures. Effort included underwater steel
thickness measurements, and undenvater photographs.

Boston Autoport, Diversified Automotive, Inc., Charlestown, MA.
Served as Engineer/Diver, performed above water and undenvater
inspection of the H-pile supported concrete pier and pipe pile mooring
piles. Underwater inspection included underwater thickness
measurements of the steel elements and underwater photos.

Little Brewster, Boston Harbor Now, Boston, MA. Served as
Engineer/Diver, performed above water and undenvater inspection of
two mooring dolphin structures and associated caisson foundation
elements that provide access to a lighthouse facility. Inspection included
underwater and above water video and photo documentation of the
structure and ultrasonic thickness measurements of the steel elements.

EXPERIENCE IN THE INDUSTRY
6 years

EXPERIENCE WITH GEl
5 years

CERTIFICATIONS
MA PE License No. 54945
Transportation Worker
Identification Credential (TWIC)
FHWA — NHI Underwater Bhdge Inspection
OSHA 40 HAZWOPER
CPRJAED/ First Aid
PADI Open Water Diver
PADI Dry Suit Diver

Marine Railway Inspection, Lake Champlain Transportation
Shelburne, VT. Served as Engineer/Diver to perform a punch list
inspection (above and below water) of a new marine railway. Inspection
included an evaluation of the track, cradle, chain, and rollers during a
loading and unloading test. The results of the inspection certified the
marine railway for future operation.

Underwater Bridge Inspections, MBTA Commuter Rail, MA.
Served as Dive Team Leader/Diver for the inspection of approximately
100 bridges as part ofa routine bridge inspection program for the MBTA.
The work included non-destructive inspection of the bridge substructure
elements located below the high-water mark, evaluation of current and
past scour, soundings along the channel, underwater photographs and the
preparation of underwater inspection reports to present findings. Each
member of the team had Right-of-\Vay training to allow work adjacent to
active rail lines.

GEConsu’tants

EDUCATION
MS., Civil Engineeñng, University of

Massachusetts
B.S., Civil and Environmental Engineering,

University of Massachusetts



Andrew Gradeski Page 2

Portland’s Flood Protection, Michael Van Valkenburgh Associates, Cambridge, MA. Coordinated and
performed the design of seven new dockwalls and dock’vaI1 reinforcement of two existing walls along the Don
River, proposed river valley, and Toronto Harbor. The dockwalls varied in length from 60 feet to I ,000 feet and
ranged in height from five feet to 45 feet. The new dockwalls were steel sheet pile walls with tieback systems
selected based on the strength requirements and geotechnical conditkns. Tieback systems included rock anchors,
anchor piles, and concrete deadmen. Modification of existmg walls included reinforcement with channel side
bracing frames, and reinforcement of the existing tieback systems.

Performed above and below water structural inspection of approximately I ,700 feet of dock\vall along the Lower
Don River. Developed an inspection report which provided recommendations for reinforcement of the existing
walls to allow for up to I 3 feet of additional dredging in the channel. Recommendations also provided options
for installation of new dockxvall below the Gardrner Expressway and HONI Bridges with overhead clearance
limited to 8 feet in some areas.

Conley Terminal — Berth 11/14 Rehabilitation, Massport, Boston, MA. Performed numerous field
investigations to assess the conditions of the timber piles, steel crane piles, fire protections systems, timber
bulkhead, and concrete deck. Performed structural analysis and design to upgrade Berth I 1 with larger mooring
fixtures and fender systems to receive larger vessels. Designed an underwater king pile bulkhead to stabilize the
wharf for future dredging with associate undenvater bracing of the existing crane rail piles. Designed a new
bulkhead with batter piles to replace the deteriorating timber bulkhead. Assisted with construction including
reviewing submittals, attending construction meetings, and observing construction. Performed above water and
below water inspections throughout construction to verify contractor was performmg work in accordance with
the contract drawings.

Conley Terminal Expansion, Berth 10, Massport, Boston, MA. Performed 3-dimensional structural analysis
for the proposed pile stipprtecl concrete wharf structure in the hnite element analysis program STAAD.
Designed numerous features of the wharf highlighted liv the wharf pipe piles, inshore and outshore concrete
crane beams, and connection to Berth I 1 . Collaborated with other design engineers and sub-consultants for
searnles 5 integration on the project components.

North American Aggregates Handling Platform, Weeks Marine, Perth Amboy, NJ. Assisted with the
analysis and design of t’vo 45 feet by 50 feet pile supported platforms founding cranes for offloading a hydraulic
dredge, a 100 foot l)y 50-foot hopper platform founding two soil hoppers and conveyer systems, and two 16-foot
l)y 1 -foot mooring/breasting dolphins. Performed 3-dimensional structural analysis of the hopper platform in
the finite element analysis program STAAD and designed the steel pipe pile substructure and concrete beam/slab
superstructure. Performed mooring analysis of the hydraulic dredge using the mooring analysis software
()PTIMOC)R. Determined fender loads and requirements in accordance with PIANC and selected efficient and
economic cone fenders. Designed catwalks and ramps spanning between platforms and to bulkhead.

Encore Ferry, Bay State Cruise Company, Boston, MA. Developed permit drawings for new ferry landings
for the Encore Casino in Everett, MA. Ferry landings were located throughout the seaport district and the north
end. Tasks included ramp and gangway layout for new and existing barges, evaluating ADA requirements, and
gangway design.

Hewitt’s Cove Ferry Terminal, MBTA, Hingham, MA. Designed emergency repairs of barge and mooring
piles which were damaged during severe winter storm. Performed wind analysis of MBTA Ferry Vessels moored
at the ferry landing, determined gec)technlcal and structural requirements of the mooring piles, and developed
plans to retrofit the existing barge for larger piles.

Burlington Ferry Landing, Lake Champlain Transportation Company, Burlington, VT. Designed three
new concrete foundations to relocate existing ferry vessel ramps. The foundation pits were designed to reuse the
existing ramps and accommodate the required ramp slopes to allow operation with three different ferries.
Improvements also included design of a new bulkhead wall and associated tieback system.

GEConsu’tants



Alan 0. Pepin, P.E.
Waterfront Engineer I Diver

Alan Pepin specializes exclusively in waterfront projects and is an
experienced project manager for above and below water facility
inspections, material conditions and design of marine stmctures. His
experience includes inspections of steel bulkheads, timber piers and
wharfs as well as concrete and stone seawalls. Design experience
includes passenger ferry berthing facilities, cruise ship berthing, large
ship fender systems, pile supported structures, bulkheads and other
earth retaining systems, design of steel barges, and aluminum ramping
systems to meet ADA and MAAB requirements for passenger vessel
services.

vIr. Pepin’s experience also includes the preparation of contract
documents including contract drawings, technical speci fications and
bid documents. Mr. Pepin is currently the project manager on a $30
million container terminal repair project to upgrade an existing berth to
allow ressel berthing of post panama size vessels.

PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Underwater Bridge Inspections, KEOLIS Commuter Rail, MA.
Served as Project Manager for overall coordination of the underwater
inspection of I 07 bridges. Mv work included managing multiple
inspection teams, developing schedule, development of inspection
methodology, and final review of the underwater inspection reports to
present findings. Project was completed in 2018.

MacMillan Wharf Facility Assessment, Provincetown, MA.
Participated in the above and underwater investigation and assessment
of Provincetown’s commercial waterfront facilities including
assessment of concrete piers, passenger vessel berthing l)arge; float
system, fender system, and mooring fixtures. Effort included
underwater steel thickness measurements, underwater photographs and
the preparation of underwater inspection report to present findings.

CITGO Marine Terminal Facility Assessment, South Portland,
ME. Participated in the above and underwater investigation and
assessment of CITGO’s marine terminal facilities including assessment
of fender dolphins, mooring dolphins, timber access pier, fender
system and mooring fixtures. Effort included underwater steel
thickness measurements, undenvater photographs and the preparation
of underwater inspection report to present findings.

Underwater Bridge Inspections, MBTA Commuter Rail, MA.
Served as Senior Team Leader for the underwater inspection of 16
bridges in support of an overall bridge inspection program utilizing it
engineer/divers certified by NHI. Effort included inspection of bridge
under’vater foundation components for existing condition and rated
them in accordance with NHI standards, evaluation of scour impacts
present at each bridge, soundings upstream and downstream,
underwater steel thickness measurements, underwater photographs and

EDUCATION
B.S., Civil Engineehng, Merrimack

College

EXPERIENCE IN THE INDUSTRY
13 years

EXPERIENCE WITH GEl
13 years

REGISTRATION AND LICENSES
Professional Engineer, MA 51177; NY

101636; ME 15810; RI 13138; VA
0402060024; MD 53327

OSHA 10 hr. Construction Course
PADI Certifications - 2009
- Open-Water Scuba Diving
- Dry Suit Diver

Transportation Worker
ldentificaon Credential (TWIC)
FHWA — NHI Underwater Bridge

Inspection
LPA Certification Course - Maine DOT



Alan Pepin, RE. Page 2

the preparation of underwater inspection reports to present findings. Each member of the team had Right-of-
Way training to allow work adjacent to active rail lines.

Island-wide Underwater Inspections, Bermuda. Served as Senior Team Leader for the inspection of the
undenvater foundation elements of all the island’s bridges and ferry terminals. This three-week effort included a
3-person dive team of engineer/divers trained to perform underwater bridge inspections. Effort included
probing, underwater thickness measurements, undenvater photography and rating on conditions found based on
a standard rating procedure. The information accumulated in the investigation was presented in reports to the
Ministry of Works and Engineering.

Mystic Pier Facility Evaluation, MASSPORT, Boston, MA. Lead the field inspection team in the evaluation
of the current condition and determine a level of effort required to rehabilitate the facility to a functional level.
Effort included the review and assessment of previous investigations, the performance of above and underwater
inspection and assessment of the pier’s 2,000-foot perimeter concrete structural slab and steel pile foundation.

Marine Terminal Inspection and Assessment, CITGO, Braintree, MA. Participated in the above and
underwater investigation and assessment of CITGO’s Braintree Marine Terminal Facility. Based on investigation

which documented conditions and repair needs, recommendations for long term maintenance and repairs were
provided. Assessments included evaluation of the current mooring system and its compliance to the OCIMF
Standards for petroleum facilities.

Salem Wharf, City of Salem, Salem, MA. Performed analysis and design of a new steel pile supported concrete
pe with an integrated wave attenuator. Designed precast prestressed concrete slabs supported by precast
concrete pile caps. Work included working with drainage subconsultant to ensure pier retains ADA and MAAB
requirements as well as access routes for 1)0th vehicular and pedestrian access.

Mystic Pier One Repairs, MASSPORT, Boston, MA. Lead the field inspection team in the above and below
water condition survey and deterimnation of concrete pier deck and steel piles requiring repair. Performed
analysis, desigi-i, and contract documents of steel H-pile improvements required to achieve the origmal 600 psf
live loading as well as reduced live loading scenarios of the 5U+ year old pier along with the estimated
construction costs. Project was complete ()ctober 2U1 3.

Marine Terminal Facility Assessment and Mooring Analysis,CITGO, Braintree, MA. Performed
undenvater investigation and assessment of CITGO’s marine terminal facility including assessment of mooring
and berthing dolphins; timber access piers; and mooring and fendeiing fixtures. Several deficiencies were
identified, and repairs and upgrades have been designed and are now in construction. Completed analysis and
design of the new steel pipe piled concrete pier and improved vessel fendering and mooring systems. Critical
aspect included stabilization of partially complete work to prevent damage and to minimize impacts on terminal
operations.

Blossom Street Waterfront Facility, Lynn, MA. Performed the design and anahTsis c)f the concrete panel steel
pile supported wave attenuator and shoreline stabilization includmg wave loading and distribution on the wave
attenuator. Project is complete.

T Wharf Replacement, Town of Plymouth, Plymouth, MA. Performed site inspection of the existing facility
and design of the replacement piers for use by commercial fishing vessels. Effort included design of two
Greenheart pile supported concrete piers, jib cranes, vessel berthing, timber boardwalk together with
development of contract drawings and technical specifications.

South Boston Water Transportation Terminal, Massport, Boston, MA. Executed the design of a new major
waterfront passenger vessel landing hub at the \Vorld Trade Center in South Boston. Project includes twO steel
pipe piled concrete piers with aluminum ramps and platforms to transition to four separate steel barges with
varying freeboards. The new facility is to serve as a central water transportation center serving multiple ferries,
excursion vessels, large and small cruise ships, charter fishing vessels and yachts and comply fully with ADA
accessibility guidelines and MAAB accessibility regulations. Project is currently under final design and
construction will be based on available funding.

GConsultants



Stephen Hennessy, EIT
Waterfront Engineer/ Diver

During his time with GET, Mr. Hennessy has worked exclusively on
waterfront projects, where he has gained experience in coastal engineering
and waterfront issues associated with facility inspections , material
conditions and design ofmarine structures. Mr. Hennessy is an Engineer-
Diver and has performed numerous facility inspections and assessments of
marine structures. His experience includes inspection of timber, concrete
and steel piers. Design experience includes passenger ferry berthing
facilities, pile supported structures, bulkheads systems, concrete seawalls,
and aluminum ramping systems to meet ADA and MAAB requirements for
passenger vessel services. Mr. Hennessv’s experience also includes the
preparation of contract documents including contract drawings, technical
specifications and bid documents, surveying and certified drone pilot.
Some of Mr. Hennessy’s specific project experience includes:

PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Brant Rock Seawall Reconstruction, Marshfield Massachusetts.
Served as Project Engineer for the inspection, permitting, preliminary
design and final design of a reinforced concrete seawall in Marshfield,
‘Iassachusetts. Responsibilities included, document layout and design of
the concrete seawall including the development of contract plans and
specifications as well as the preparation of construction cost estimates.
Daily inspection of construction, final design, Oversaw the preparation
and application of regulatory approvals for the project.

New Berth 10, Massachusetts Port Authority, South Boston,
Massachusetts. Served as Project Engineer, performing analysis and
design of stormwater drainage systems. Developed cost estimates, and
recommended a final design based on the alternative analysis. This $200
million project is currently under construction is anticipated to be
completed on time and on budget by Fall 2020.

Bulkhead Replacement, CITGO Braintree Terminal. Performed
analysis and design for a steel sheet pile replacement bulkhead using
Shoring Suite, followed l)T development of contract drawings and
technical specifications. Critical aspects included stabilization of the
existing bulkhead during construction and to minimize impacts on
terminal operations.

Boston Autoport, Diversified Automotive, Inc., Marine Facility
Inspection, Charlestown, MA. Served as Project Engineer/Diver, as
part of the field inspection team for the inspections of five marine
facilities above and below water for steel pile supported, concrete
structures and various lateral earth pressure walls. Evaluated structural
components for remaining section and capacity. Prepared full inspection
report to present findings and established prioritized repair
recommendations.

Mystic Pier Facility Evaluation, MASSPORT, Boston, MA. Served
as Project Engineer/Diver as part of the field inspection team in the
evaluation of the current condition and determination of level of effort

EXPERIENCE IN THE INDUSTRY
3 Years

EXPERIENCE WITH GEl! BCE
3 Years

CERTIFICATIONS
Engineer-in-Training — April 2017
OSHA 10 hr. Construction Course
Transportation Worker
Identiflcaon Credential (TWIC)
FHWA NHI Underwater; Bridge Inspection
CPRIAED/ First Jd
PADI Open Water Diver
PADI Dry Suit Diver
FAA Certified Remote Pilot (Expiration Date:

10/15/2020)
NASBLA U.S. Coast Guard Auxiliary About

Boating Safely
Confined Space Training

GEI8

EDUCATION
MS., Civil Engineehng, Merrimack College
B.S., Civil Engineehng, Merrimack College



Stephen I Hennessy, Page 2

required to rehabilitate the facility to a functional level. Effort included the review and assessment of previous

investigations, the performance of above and undenvater inspection and assessment of the pier’s 2000-foot
perimeter concrete structural slab and steel pile foundation.

Massport Moran Terminal Repair, Charlestown, MA. Served as a Project Engineer/Diver evaluating the
current condition and determining the effort required to rehabilitate the facility to a functional level. The
investigation included determination of improvements required to achieve the original live loading as well as
reduced live loading scenarios of the 50+ year old pier along with the estimated construction costs.

River Raisin and Otter Creek Freshwater Mussel Relocations, MDOT, Monroe County, MI. Project
manager, scuba diver, client contact. Conducted freshwater mussel suiveys using scuba gear at MDOT bridge
project locations. Nearly 900 mussels were found and relocated to suitable areas upstream of the project sites.

Marine Railway Certifications, Rockland Marine Corporation, Rockland, ME. Served as a Project
Engineer/Diver, for the assessment and certification for three marine railways. Effort included above and
undenvater ilispectioli of track and cradle, inspection of chain and rollers and inspection and assessment of
hauling machiner’. Certification was requirement of performing US Nav/USCG vessels. Railway capacity
ranged from 1 ,000 Long Tons to 1 3 5 Long Tons.

Dredging Plymouth Harbor, Plymouth, MA. Assisted with the hvdrographic survey of Plymouth harbor for
the pre-dredge operations. Assisted with vibrocore sampling and documentation of existing soils for pre-dredge
( )perations.

North American Aggregates Handling Platform, Weeks Marine, Perth Amboy, NJ. Assisted with the
ana1ysis of t-\vo 45 feet by 50 feet pile supported platforms founding cranes for offloading a hydraulic dredge, a
100 foot by 50-foot hopper platform founding two soil hoppers and conveyer systems, and two I 2 feet by I 2 feet
mooring/breasting dolphins. Performed mooring analysis of the lwdraulic dredge using the mooring analysis
soft’vare C)PTIMOOR. Determined fender loads and requirements in accordance with PIANC and selected
efficient and economic rubber arch fenders.

Port Lands Flood Protection, Michael Van Valkenburgh Associates, Cambridge, MA. Coordinated and
performed the design of seven new dockwalls and dockwall reinforcement of t’vo existing walls along the Don
River, proposed river valley, and Toronto Harbor. The dockwalls varied in length from 60 feet to I ,000 feet and
ranged in height from 5 feet to 45 feet. The new dockwalls were steel sheet pile walls with tieback systems
selected based on the strength requirements and geotechnical conditions. Tieback systems included rock anchors,
Soil anchors, anchor piles, and concrete deadman. Modification of existing walls included removing soil loads,
reinforcing with channel side bracing frames, and reinforcement of the existing tieback systems.

Downeast Institute, Beals ME. Conducted an aerial survey of the tidal shoreline by Downcast Institute for the
investigation of proposed boat ramp locations, as well as creating a base plan for the site to include best layout of
future floats and boating configurations for the institute.

Boardwalk Reconstruction, Sandwich MA. Conducted an aerial survey of the existing 1 300’ boardwalk and
salt marsh for use in base plan creation as well as an inspection of the boardwalk piles and framing.

Sesuit Harbor Dredging, Dennis MA. Conducted aerial survey of the existing marina layout and beach area
for base p1at to I)e used in combination with bathymetry data for the harbor dredging project.

Allen Harbor Jetty, Harwich MA. Conducted an aerial suey of the existing jetty and shoreline under the
investigation of sand movement along the shoreline face, as well as for the condition assessment, and friture
reconstruction of the existing jetty.

York Harbor/River Study, Town ofYork, ME. The York River is a 13+/- mile long tidal river that supports a
range of water-dependent uses including commercial and recreational fishing, waterborne transportation, water
based recreation, and marine related business. Conducted an aerial survey of the existing marina layout while
documenting boat traffic congestion throughout the active portions of the day.

GConsuiants



Proposal for Northeast Harbor Pier Inspection
2020 Routine Inspection
Mount Desert, Maine
Revised October 29, 2020

Attachment 2

Standard Professional Services Agreement

GEl Consultants, Inc.



El Consultants STANDARD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

STANDARD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

1. AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between

GEl Consultants, Inc., 5 MilkStreet, Portland, ME 04101 and

Town of Mount Desert, 40 Harbor Drive, Northeast Harbor, ME 04662

By this Agreement, the parties do mutually agree as follows:

2. SCOPE OF SERVICES

GEl shall perform the services described herein and in Exhibit A.

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

The effective date of this Agreement shall be the latter of the acceptance dates indicated in Article 16, Acceptance.

Acceptance of this Agreement by both parties shall serve as GEl’s Notice to Proceed with the services described in

Exhibit A.

4. FORCE MAJEURE

a) Force Majeure “Event of Force Majeure means an event beyond the control of GEl and CLIENT, which

prevents a Party from complying with any of its obligations under this Agreement, including but not limited to,

acts of God (such as, but not limited to, fires, explosions, earthquakes, drought, tidal waves and floods,

epidemics, war, hostilities, acts of terrorism, riot, commotion, strikes, go slows, lock outs or disorder, unless

solely restricted to employees of GEl or its subcontractors.

b) Neither CLIENT nor GEl shall be considered in breach of this Agreement to the extent that performance of

their respective obligations (excluding payment obligations) is prevented by an event of Force Majeure. Either

CLIENT or GEl shall give written notice to the other upon becoming aware of an Event of Force Majeure.

5. COMPENSATION

a) CLIENT agrees to pay GEl in accordance with the payment terms provided in Exhibit B but in no event later

than thirty (30) days of CLIENT’s receipt of invoice.

b) GEl will submit invoices monthly or upon completion of a specified scope of service in accordance with GE l’s

standard invoicing practices, or as otherwise provided in Exhibit B.

c) Payment is due upon receipt of the invoice. Payments will be made by either check or electronic transfer to

the address specified by GEl, and will reference GEl’s invoice number.

d) Interest will accrue at the rate of 1% per month of the invoiced amount in excess of thirty (30) days past the

invoice date, or as otherwise provided in Exhibit B.

e) In the event of a disputed or contested invoice, only that portion so contested will be withheld from payment,

and the undisputed amounts will be paid.

6. PERFORMANCE STANDARDS

a) GEl will perform its services under this Agreement in a manner consistent with that degree of skill and care

ordinarily exercised by members of GEl’s profession currently practicing in the same locality under similar

conditions. GEl makes no other representations and no warranties, either express or implied, regarding the

services provided hereunder.

b) GEl shall correct deficiencies in services or documents provided under this Agreement without additional cost

to CLIENT; except to the extent that such deficiencies are directly attributable to deficiencies in

CLIENT-furnished information.

c) Unless otherwise specifically indicated in writing, GEl shall be entitled to rely, without liability, on the accuracy

and completeness of information provided by CLIENT, CLIENT’s consultants and contractors, and information

from public records, without the need for independent verification.

Effective August 17, 2009
Revised June 15, 2020

Page 1 of 14



Cstats STANDARD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

d) CLIENT agrees to look solely to the manufacturer or provider to enforce any warranty claims arising from any

equipment, materials or other goods provided as a component of GEl’s services.

7. INSURANCE

a) GEl will carry the types and amounts of insurance in the usual form as provided in Exhibit C.

b) Upon written request of CLIENT, GEl will furnish Certificates of Insurance indicating the required coverages

and conditions.

8. ALLOCATION OF RISKS

a) Indemnification. To the fullest extent permitted by law, GEl agrees to indemnify and hold CLIENT harmless

from and against liabilities, claims, damages, and costs (including reasonable attorney’s fees) to the extent

caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of GEl in the performance of services under this Agreement.

b) Limitation of Liability. To the fullest extent permitted by law, the total liability, in the aggregate, of GEl and its

officers, directors, employees, agents, and independent professional associates and consultants, and any of

them, to CLIENT and any one claiming by, through or under CLIENT, for any and all injuries, claims, losses,

expenses, or damages whatsoever arising out of or in any way related to GEls services, the project, or this

Agreement, will not exceed the total compensation received by GEl under the specific applicable project

and/or task order, or Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000) whichever is less. This limitation will apply regardless of

legal theory, and includes but is not limited to claims or actions alleging negligence, errors, omissions, strict

liability, breach of contract, breach of warranty of GEl or its officers, directors, employees, agents, or

independent professional associates or consultants, or any of them. CLIENT further agrees to require that all

contractors and subcontractors agree that this limitation of GEl’s liability extends to include any claims or

actions that they might bring in any forum.

c) Consequential Damages. GEl and CLIENT waive consequential damages, including but not limited to damages

for loss of profits, loss of revenues, and loss of business or business opportunities, for claims, disputes, or

other matters in question arising out of or relating to this Agreement.

9. CONFIDENTIALITY

a) Unless compelled by law, governmental agency or authority, or order of a court of competent jurisdiction, or

unless required pursuant to a subpoena deemed by GEl to be duly issued, or unless requested to do so in

writing by CLIENT, GEl agrees it will not convey to others any proprietary non-public information, knowledge,

data, or property relating to the business or affairs of CLIENT or of any of its affiliates, which is in any way

obtained by GEl during its association with CLIENT. GEl further agrees to strive to limit, to a “need to know”

basis, access by its employees to information referred to above.

b) Unless compelled by law, governmental agency or authority, or order of a court of competent jurisdiction, or

unless required pursuant to a subpoena deemed by CLIENT to be duly issued, CLIENT will not release to its

employees or any other parties any concepts, materials, or procedures of GEl deemed by GEl to be proprietary

and so explained to CLIENT.

1o OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS

Drawings, diagrams, specifications, calculations, reports, processes, computer processes and software, operational

and design data, and all other documents and information produced in connection with the project as instruments

of service (Project Documents), regardless of form, will be confidential and the proprietary information of GEl, and

will remain the sole and exclusive property of GEl whether the project for which they are made is executed or not.

CLIENT retains the right to use Project Documents for the furtherance of the project consistent with the express

purpose(s) of the Project Documents, and for CLIENT’s information and reference in connection with CLIENT’s use

and occupancy of the project. Any use of Project Documents for purposes other than those for which they were

explicitly prepared shall be at CLIENT’s sole risk and liability. CLIENT agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold GEl

Effective August 17, 2009 Page 2 of 14
Revised June 15, 2020



GConsu’tants STANDARD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

harmless from and against any claims, losses, liabilities, and damages arising out of or resulting from the

unauthorized use of Project Documents.

11. TERMINATION AND SUSPENSION

a) This Agreement may be terminated by CLIENT for any reason upon ten (10) days written notice to GEl.

b) This Agreement may be terminated by GEl for cause upon thirty (30) days written notice to CLIENT.

c) In the event that this Agreement is terminated for any reason, CLIENT agrees to remit just and equitable

compensation to GEl for services already performed in accordance with this Agreement, subject to the

limitations given in this Article 11, Termination and Suspension.

d) In the event Client terminates this Agreement for cause, in determining just and equitable compensation to

GEl for work already performed, CLIENT may reduce amounts due to GEl by amounts equal to additional costs

incurred by CLIENT to complete the Agreement scope. Such additional costs incurred by CLIENT may include

but are not limited to: (1) the additional costs incurred by CLIENT to engage another qualified consultant to

complete the unfinished scope; and (2) CLIENT’s labor costs and expenses to demobilize and remobilize its

personnel to the site to coordinate with the new consultant.

e) GEl may suspend any or all services under this Agreement if CLIENT fails to pay undisputed invoice amounts

within sixty (60) days following invoice date, by providing written notice to CLIENT, until payments are

restored to a current basis. In the event GEl engages counsel to enforce overdue payments, CLIENT will

reimburse GEl for all reasonable attorney’s fees and court costs related to enforcement of overdue payments,

provided that CLIENT does not have a good faith dispute with the invoice. CLIENT will indemnify and save GEl

harmless from any claim or liability resulting from suspension of the work due to non-current, undisputed

paym e nts.

12. DISPUTE RESOLUTION

Both parties agree to submit any claims, disputes, or controversies arising out of or in relation to the

interpretation, application, or enforcement of this Agreement to non-binding mediation pursuant to the Rules for

Commercial Mediation of the American Arbitration Association, as a condition precedent to litigation or any other

form ofdispute resolution.

13. GENERAL CONSIDERATIONS

a) Authorized Representatives. The following individuals are authorized to act as CLIENT’s and GEl’s

representatives with respect to the services provided under this Agreement:

For CLIENT: Mr. John Lamoine

Harbormaster Department, 40 Harbor Drive, Northeast Harbor, ME 04662

For GEl: Mr. Daniel Bannon, P.E.

5 Milk Street, Portland, ME 04101

b) Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as establishing a fiduciary relationship between CLIENT and GEl.

c) Notices. Any notice required under this Agreement will be in writing, submitted to the respective party’s

Authorized Representative at the address provided in this Article 13, General Considerations. Notices shall be

delivered by registered or certified mail postage prepaid, or by commercial courier service. All notices shall be

effective upon the date of receipt.

d) Controlling Law. This Agreement is to be governed by the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

e) Survival. All express representations, indemnifications, or limitations of liability included in the Agreement will

survive its completion or termination for any reason. However, in no event shall indemnification obligations

Effective August 17, 2009 Page 3 of 14
Revised June 15, 2020



Consutants STANDARD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

extend beyond the date when the institution of legal or equitable proceedings for professional negligence

would be barred by an applicable statute of repose or statute of limitations.

f) Severability. Any provision or part of this Agreement held to be void or unenforceable under any law or

regulation shall be deemed stricken, and all remaining provisions shall continue to be valid and binding upon

GEl and CLIENT.

g) Waiver. Non-enforcement of any provision by either party shall not constitute a waiver of that provision, nor

shall it affect the enforceability of that provision or of the remainder of this Agreement.

h) Headings. The headings used in this Agreement are for general reference only and do not have special

significance.

i) Certifications. GEl shall not be required to sign any documents, no matter by whom requested, that would

result in GEl having to certify, guaranty, or warrant the existence of conditions or the suitability or

performance of GEl’s services or the project, that would require knowledge, services or responsibilities beyond

the scope of this Agreement.

j) Third Parties. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create a contractual relationship with, or a cause of

action in favor of, a third party against either CLIENT or GEl. GEl’s services hereunder are being performed

solely for the benefit of CLIENT, and no other entity shall have any claim against GEl because of this

Agreement or GEl’s performance of services hereunder. CLIENT shall indemnify and hold GEl harmless from

any claims by any third parties that arise from the CLIENT’s release of any Project Documents by CLIENT.

14. ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS

a) If Field Services are provided under this Agreement, the additional provisions included in Exhibit D shall apply.

Field Services are defined as services performed on property owned or controlled by CLIENT, any federal,

state, or local government or governmental agency, or other third party, and include, but are not limited to:

site inspection, site investigation, subsurface investigation, sample collection, or sample testing.

b) If the services of a Licensed Site Professional (LSP), a Licensed Environmental Professional (LEP), or a Licensed

Site Remediation Professional (LSRP) are provided under this Agreement, the additional provisions included in

Exhibit E shall apply.

c) If Engineering Design Services are provided under this Agreement, the additional provisions included in Exhibit

F shall apply.

d) If Opinions of Probable Construction Cost are provided under this Agreement, the additional provisions

included in Exhibit G shall apply.

e) If Construction Services are provided under this Agreement, the additional provisions included in Exhibit H

shall apply.

15. EXHIBITS

The following Exhibits are attached to and made a part of this Agreement:

V Exhibit A, Scope of Services and Schedule
V Exhibit B, Payment Terms

V Exhibit C, Insurance

V Exhibit D, Special Provisions for Field Services

V Exhibit E, Special Provisions for Services of Licensed Site/Environmental/Remediation Professionals

V Exhibit F, Special Provisions for Engineering Design Services

V Exhibit G, Special Provisions for Opinions of Probable Construction Costs

V Exhibit H, Special Provisions for Construction Services

(Check all that apply; strike all that do not apply)

Effective August 17, 2009
Revised June 15, 2020

Page4of 14



STANDARD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENTEl ConsWtants

16. ACCEPTANCE

The parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the dates shown below.

________By:____

(Signatu

Daniel Bannon, P.E.

October 29, 2020

(Date) (Date)

For CLIENT:

By:

(Signature)

For GEl:

(Print Name)

(Title)

(Print Name)

Project Manager / Senior Waterfront Engineer

(Title)

Effective August 17, 2009
Revised June 15, 2020

Page 5 of 14



CGn5ultants STANDARD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

EXHIBIT A

STANDARD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

EXHIBIT A

Scope of Services and Schedule

See Attached Letter Proposal Revised October 29, 2020

Effective August 17, 2009 Page 6 of 14
Revised June 15, 2020



Consu’tants STANDARD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

EXHIBIT B

STANDARD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEME NT

EXHIBIT B

Payment Terms

See Attached Letter Proposal Revised October 29, 2020

Effective August 17, 2009 Page 7 of 14
Revised June 15, 2020



Cstants STANDARD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

EXHIBIT C

STANDARD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

EXHIBIT C

Insurance

GEl will carry the following types and amounts of insurance:

A. Worker’s Compensation and Employer’s Liability (statutory):

1. In accordance with the laws of the state(s) in which services are performed.

B. Commercial General Liability (CGL) Insurance:

1. Bodily Injury and Property Damage Combined: $1,000,000 per occurrence and in aggregate.

2. Including explosion, underground drilling excavation, and collapse hazards.

3. Including an endorsement providing Additional Insured Status to CLIENT under the policy.

C. Comprehensive Automobile Insurance:

1. Bodily Injury and Property Damage Combined: $1,000,000 per accident.

2. Includes all owned, nonowned, and hired vehicles used in connection with the services under this

Agreement.

D. Professional Liability Insurance:

1. $1,000,000 per claim and in aggregate.

Effective August 17, 2009 Page 8 of 14
Revised June 15, 2020



ConsWtats STANDARD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

EXHIBIT D

STANDARD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

EXHIBITD

Special Provisions for Field Services

A. Right of Entry. CLIENT agrees to furnish GEl with right-of-entry and a plan of boundaries of the site where GEl

will perform its services. If CLIENT does not own the site, CLIENT represents and warrants that it will obtain

permission for GEl’s access to the site to conduct site reconnaissance, surveys, borings, and other explorations

of the site pursuant to the scope of services in the Agreement. GEl will take reasonable precautions to

minimize damage to the site from use of equipment, but GEl is not responsible for damage to the site caused

by normal and customary use of equipment. The cost for restoration of damage that may result from GEl’s

operations has not been included in GEl’s fee, unless specifically stated in Exhibit B.

B. Underground structures. CLIENT will identify locations of buried utilities and other underground structures in

areas of subsurface exploration. GEl will take reasonable precautions to avoid damage to the buried utilities

and other underground structures noted. If locations are not known or cannot be confirmed by CLIENT, then

there will be a degree of risk to CLIENT associated with conducting the exploration. In the absence of

confirmed underground structure locations, CLIENT agrees to accept the risk of any damages and losses

resulting from the exploration work and shall indemnify and hold GEl, its subconsultants and employees

harmless from all claims, losses or damages arising from GEl’s services involving subsurface exploration.

C. Presence of Hazardous Materials. If unanticipated hazardous waste, oil, asbestos, or other hazardous

materials, as defined by federal, state, or local laws or regulations, and if such materials are discovered during

GEl’s work, CLIENT agrees to negotiate appropriate revisions to the scope, schedule, budget, and terms and

conditions of this Agreement. When such hazardous materials are suspected, GEl will have the option to stop

work, without financial penalty, until a modification to this Agreement is made or a new Agreement is

reached. If a mutually satisfactory Agreement cannot be reached between both parties, this Agreement will

be terminated without cause and CLIENT agrees to pay GEl for all services rendered up to the date of

termination, including any costs associated with termination.

D. Disposal of Samples and Wastes Containing Regulated Contaminants. In the event that samples collected by

GEl or provided by CLIENT, or wastes generated as a result of site investigation activities, contain or potentially

contain substances or constituents which are or may be regulated contaminants as defined by federal, state,

or local statutes, regulations, or ordinances, including but not limited to samples or wastes containing

hazardous materials, said samples or wastes remain the property of CLIENT and CLIENT will have responsibility

for them as a generator. If set forth in the Agreement, GEl will, at CLIENT’s expense and as CLIENT’s appointed

agent, perform necessary testing, and either (a) return said samples and wastes to CLIENT, or (b) using a

manifest signed by CLIENT as generator, have said samples and/or wastes transported to a location selected

by CLIENT for disposal. CLIENT agrees to pay all costs associated with the storage, transport and disposal of

said samples and/or wastes. Unless otherwise provided in the Agreement, GEl will not transport, handle,

store, or dispose of waste or samples or arrange or subcontract for waste or sample transport, handling,

storage, or disposal. CLIENT recognizes and agrees that GEl is working as a bailee and/or agent and at no time

assumes title to said waste or samples or any responsibility as generator of said waste or samples. Further,

CLIENT agrees to look solely to any transport or disposal entity in the event any claim, cause of action or

damages arise from GEl’s activities a bailee or agent of CLIENT under this provision.

E. Contribution of Hazardous Materials. CLIENT agrees that GEl has not contributed to the presence of

hazardous wastes, oils, asbestos, biological pollutants such as molds, fungi, spores, bacteria and viruses, and

Effective August 17, 2009 Page 9 of 14
Revised June 15, 2020



GConsu’tants STANDARD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

EXHIBIT D

by-products of any such bio(ogical organisms, or other hazardous materials that may exist or be discovered in

the future at the site. GEl does not assume any liability for the known or unknown presence of such materials.

GEl’s scope of services does not include the investigation or detection of biological pollutants such as molds,

fungi, spores, bacteria and viruses, and by-products of any such biological organisms. CLIENT agrees to

indemnify and hold harmless GEl, its subconsultants, subcontractors, agents, and employees from and against

all claims, damages, losses, and costs (including reasonable attorneys’ fees) that may result from the

detection, failure to detect, or from the actual, alleged, or threatened discharge, dispersal, release, escape, or

exposure to any solid, liquid, gaseous, or thermal irritant, asbestos in any form, or contaminants including

smoke, vapor, soot, fumes, acids, alkalies, chemicals, waste, oil, hazardous materials, or biological pollutants.

CLIENT’s obligations under this paragraph apply unless such claims, damages, losses, and expenses are caused

by GEl’s sole negligence or willful misconduct.

Effective August 17, 2009 Page 10 of 14
Revised June 15, 2020



GCGnstats STANDARD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

EXHIBIT E

STANDARD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEME NT

EXHIBIT E

Special Provisions for Services of Licensed Site/Environmental Professionals

For services under this Agreement that require the engagement of a Licensed Site Professional (LSP), a Licensed

Environmental Professional (LEP), or a Licensed Site Remediation Professional (LSRP) registered with and subject to

the laws and regulations promulgated by the state in which the services are provided (collectively the

LSP/LEP/LSRP Program), the following will apply:

A. Under the LSP/LEP/LSRP Program, the LSP/LEP/LSRP owes professional obligations to the public, including, in

some instances, a duty to disclose the existence of certain contaminants to the state in which the services are

provided.

B. CLIENT understands and acknowledges that in the event that the licensed professional’s obligations under the

LSP/LEP/LSRP Program conflict in any way with the terms and conditions of this Agreement or the wishes or

intentions of CLIENT, the licensed professional is bound by law to comply with the requirements of the

LSP/LEP/LSRP Program. CLIENT recognizes that the licensed professional is immune from civil liability resulting

from any such actual or alleged conflict.

C. CLIENT agrees to indemnify and hold GEl harmless from any claims, losses, damages, fines, or administrative,

civil, or criminal penalties resulting from the licensed professional’s fulfillment of the licensed professional’s

obligations under the LSP/LEP/LSRP Program.

Effective August 17, 2009 Page 11 of 14
Revised June 15, 2020



Consu’tants STANDARD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

EXHIBIT F

STANDARD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

EXHIBIT F

Special Provisions for Engineering Design Services

A. Design Without Construction Phase Services. CLIENT understands and agrees that if GEl’s services under this

Agreement include engineering design and do not include Construction-Related Services, then CLIENT:

1. Assumes all responsibility for interpretation of the construction Contract Documents.

2. Assumes all responsibility for construction observation and review.

3. Waives any claims against GEl that may be in any way connected thereto.

For purposes of this Agreement, Construction-Related Services include, but are not limited to: construction

observation; review of the construction contractor’s technical submittals; review of the construction

contractor’s progress; or other construction-phase services.

B. Use of Documents.

1. The actual signed and sealed hardcopy construction Contract Documents including stamped drawings,

together with any addenda or revisions, are and will remain the official copies of all documents.

2. All documents including drawings, data, plans, specifications, reports, or other information recorded on or

transmitted as Electronic Files are subject to undetectable alteration, either intentional or unintentional,

due to transmission, conversion, media degradation, software error, human alteration, or other causes.

3. Electronic Files are provided for convenience and informational purposes only and are not a finished

product or Contract Document. GEl makes no representation regarding the accuracy or completeness of

any accompanying Electronic Files. GEl may, at its sole discretion, add wording to this effect on electronic

file submissions.

4. CLIENT waives any and all claims against GEl that may result in any way from the use or misuse,

unauthorized reuse, alteration, addition to, or transfer of the electronic files. CLIENT agrees to indemnify

and hold harmless GEl, its officers, directors, employees, agents, or subconsultants, from any claims,

losses, damages, or costs (including reasonable attorney’s fees) which may arise out of the use or misuse,

unauthorized reuse, alteration, addition to, or transfer of electronic files.

Effective August 17, 2009 Page 12 of 14
Revised June 15, 2020



Cnsu(ants STANDARD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

EXHIBITG

STANDARD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

EXHIBIT G

Special Provisions for Opinions of Probable Construction Costs

GEl’s Opinions of Probable Construction Cost provided under this Agreement are made on the basis of GEl’s

experience and qualifications, and represent GEl’s best judgment as an experienced and qualified professional

generally familiar with the industry. However, since GEl has no control over the cost of labor, materials,

equipment, or services furnished by others, or over a contractor’s methods of determining prices, or over

competitive bidding or market conditions, GEl cannot and does not guarantee that proposals, bids, or actual

construction costs will not vary from Opinions of Probable Construction Cost prepared by GEl.

If CLIENT wishes greater assurance as to probable construction costs, CLIENT agrees to employ an independent

cost estimator.

Effective August 17, 2009 Page 13 of 14
Revised June 15, 2020



Conswtants STANDARD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

EXHIBIT H

STANDARD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

EXHIBIT H

Special Provisions for Construction Services

In accordance with the scope of services under this Agreement, GEl will provide personnel to observe the specific

aspects of construction stated in the Agreement and to ascertain that construction is being performed, in general,

in accordance with the approved construction Contract Documents.

A. GEl cannot provide its opinion on the suitability of any part of the work performed unless GEl’s personnel

make measurements and observations of that part of the construction. By performing construction

observation services, GEl does not guarantee the contractor’s work. The contractor will remain solely

responsible for the accuracy and adequacy of all construction or other activities performed by the contractor,

including: methods of construction; supervision of personnel and construction; control of machinery; false

work, scaffolding, or other temporary construction aids; safety in, on, or about the job site; and compliance

with OSHA and construction safety regulations and any other applicable federal, state, or local laws or

regulations.

B. In consideration of any review or evaluation by GEl of the various bidders and bid submissions, and to make

recommendations to CLIENT regarding the award of the construction Contract, CLIENT agrees to hold harmless

and indemnify GEl for all costs, expenses, damages, and attorneys’ fees incurred by GEl as a result of any

claims, allegations, administrative proceedings, or court proceedings arising out of or relating to any bid

protest or such other action taken by any person or entity with respect to the review and evaluation of

bidders and bid submissions or recommendations concerning the award of the construction Contract. This

paragraph will not apply if GEl is adjudicated by a court to have been solely negligent or to have actually

engaged in intentional and willful misconduct without legitimate justification, privilege, or immunity; however,

CLIENTw1II beobligated toindemnifyGEl until anysuchfinal adjudication bya courtofcompetentjurisdiction.

Effective August 17, 2009
Revised June 15, 2020

Page 14 of 14



TREASURER’S

WARRANTS



Warrants for BOS Agenda: BOS Agenda: 11/2/2020

Description Date Amount

A. Warrants to be Approved and Signed:
Town Invoices AP2124 11/03/20 $ 427,823.76

B. Authorized Warrants to be Signed: (Wendy needs to abstain)
(Prior Electronic or Manual Authorization)

Town State Fees & P/R Benefits
AP2122 10/21/20 $ 2,090.00

AP2123 10/28/20 $ 2,316.08

Town Payroll
PR211O 10/30/20 $ 111,731.48

C. Warrants to be Acknowledged:
School Invoices

School Payroll #09 10/23/20 $ 168,592.50

TOTAL WARRANTS FOR BOS MEETING $ 712,553.82

T:\TREASURER\FORMS\exception warrants.xlsxllO22O



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
LE

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P#
21

24

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

N
o

v
em

b
er

3,
20

20

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
3
1
3
8
5
7

th
ro

u
g

h
3
1
3
9
5
2

$
3
8
7
,2

2
9
.3

6
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u

g
h

N
/A

$
-

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

p
ay

m
en

ts

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
16

70
th

ro
u

g
h

16
87

$
4
0
,5

9
4
.4

0
A

C
H

P
ay

m
en

ts

EF
T

or
CK

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u

g
h

N
/A

$
-

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
4
2
7
,8

2
3
.7

6

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d
u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

n
st

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d

ir
ec

te
d

to
pa

y
u
n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d

W
en

dy
H

L
it

tl
ef

ie
ld

,
S

ec
re

ta
ry



7
6

B
R

O
W

N
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

3
5
8
1
8

3
6

0
.0

0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
5
1
0
0

B
R

O
W

N
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

3
5
8
2
0

1
0
6
.0

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
7
4
0
1

B
R

O
W

N
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

3
5
8
1
9

2
2

6
.0

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
1
0
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

A
P

2
1
2
4

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
,

C
O

V
ID

1
0
/2

9
/2

0
2

0
1

1
:4

7
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5

1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

1
6
7
0

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
2
0
9
7

T
O

W
N

O
F

B
A

R
H

A
R

B
O

R
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
6
8
2

IN
V

O
IC

E

3
6
8
2

9
4
5
.9

0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
8
0
0

1
0
0
.7

8
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

4
1
.8

8
2
1
0
0
0
1
9

5
3
1
1
0

P
1

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

1
,0

8
8
.5

6

1
6

7
1

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
5
8
1
8

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
5
8
2
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
5
8
1
9

1
6
7
2

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

X
1
0
0
0
0
1
2
2
3
:0

1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

X
1
0
0
0
0
1
2
6
3
:0

1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

X
1
0
0
0
0
1
1
2
7
:0

2

1
6
7
3

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

6
3
5
3

1
6
7
4

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

4
3

1
8

5
9

0
6

8

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
0

/2
0
/2

0
2
0

S
u

p
p

ly
R

e
im

b
-

p
a
tc

h
e
s
,

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

C
H

E
C

K
1
6
7
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0

/1
5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

In
c
a
r

r
a
d

io
tr

a
n

s
m

it
is

s
u

e
4

1
1

2
V

E
H

IC
L

E
R

E
P

A
IR

-2
0

S
U

V
F

O
R

D

1
0

/1
5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

R
e
p

a
ir

s
to

N
o

rw
o

o
d

’s
m

o
b
il

e
r
a
d

io
E

Q
U

IP
-R

A
D

IO
S

1
0

/1
5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

M
o
u
n
ti

n
g

c
r
a
d
le

p
o
in

t
in

T
9

4
3
0
9

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-T

9

C
H

E
C

K
1
6
7
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2

4
C

O
L

W
E

L
L

D
IE

S
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
&

G
A

R
A

G
E

I
X

l0
0

0
0

1
2

2
3

:O
l

1
0

/1
6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

A
IR

V
A

L
V

E
B

J
3

5
9

.8
6

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

X
l0

0
0

0
1

2
6

3
:O

l
1
0

/2
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

S
T

A
R

T
E

R
B

U
S

2
B

J
4
9
8
.1

0
1
9
9
0
1
0
0

5
9
2
0
0

9
1
0
6

M
D

E
S

-
B

U
S

2
(N

E
W

)

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

X
l0

0
0
0
l1

2
7
:0

2
1
0
/1

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

M
IC

R
O

P
H

O
N

E
B

U
S

5
B

J
4
2
.3

0
1
9
9
0
1
0
0

5
9
2
0
0

9
1
0
5

M
D

E
S

-
B

U
S

5 C
H

E
C

K
1
6
7
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
3
5
3

1
0
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

L
a
b

o
r

te
le

p
h

o
n

e
s
y
s
te

m
E

Q
U

IP
-

IN
F

R
A

S
T

R
U

C
T

-
P

H
O

N
E

C
H

E
C

K
1

6
7

3
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

b
a
tt

e
r
y

b
a
c
k
u
p

E
Q

U
IP

-T
E

C
H

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

1
7
3
5

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
IV

IT
Y

W
O

R
K

S
IN

C

1
,0

8
8
.5

6

3
6

0
.0

0

1
0

6
.0

0

2
2

6
.

0
0

6
9

2
.0

0

3
5

9
.8

6

4
9

8
.1

0

4
2
.3

0

9
0

0
.2

6

3
6

9
.3

8

3
6

9
.3

8

6
5

.8
0

3
6
9
.3

8
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
7
6
0
0

1
4

8
D

E
L

L
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
L

P
1

0
4

3
1

8
5

9
0

6
8

6
5

.8
0

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
7

4
0

0



1
6
7
6

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

5
8

8
2

4
1

5

1
6
7
8

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

4
4
6
4
8
5
9

1
6
7
9

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

4
7
7
4
1
7

1
6
8
0

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
0

4
4

8
1

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

4
7
7
8
1
9

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

C
H

E
C

K
1
6

7
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
2

4
C

L
E

A
N

IN
G

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
1
6

7
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
2

4
p
re

-e
m

p
d
ru

g
te

s
t

ts
M

E
D

IC
A

L
T

E
S

T
IN

G

C
H

E
C

K
1

6
7
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

2
4

B
a
it

h
o
u
s
e

b
id

d
in

g
&

d
e
s
ig

n
ts

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

2
4

N
ew

f
ir

e
s
ta

ti
o

n
p

r
o

je
c
t

4
2
7

F
D

B
R

-F
S

#
1

3R
D

C
O

N
C

E
P

T

C
H

E
C

K
1
6
7
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

2
4

P
E

S
T

C
O

N
T

R
O

L
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
1

6
7

8
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
0
/1

4
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
2
4

S
ta

ti
o

n
2

h
e
a
ti

n
g

f
u

e
l

4
3

2
H

E
A

T
IN

G
F

U
E

L
-5

2
S

H

C
H

E
C

K
1
6
7
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0
/0

9
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
2
4

1
7

0
3

.6
g

a
l

O
N

R
O

A
D

D
IE

S
E

L
B

J
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L

1
0
/1

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
2
4

2
0

7
8

.7
g

a
l

O
N

R
O

A
D

D
IE

S
E

L
B

J
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L

1
0
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

1
1
:4

7
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

1
6
7
5

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

G
3
6
6
3
0
-0

0

IN
V

O
IC

E

1
6
7
7

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
8

0
3

4
A

-8

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
0

0
0

2
-3

1
5
0

D
E

N
N

IS
P

A
P

E
R

&
F

O
O

D
S

E
R

V
IC

E
G

3
6
6
3
0
-0

0

3
7
2
.0

3
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

1
9

2
5

E
S

C
R

E
E

N
IN

C
5

8
8

2
4

1
5

6
4
.2

5
1

2
2

0
8

0
0

5
2

4
0

0

2
8

7
H

E
D

E
F

IN
E

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
&

D
E

S
IG

N
IN

C
1
8
0
3
4
A

-8

1
,3

0
8

.0
0

3
0

0
0

0
5

2
5

7
7

1
0

H
E

D
E

F
IN

E
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

&
D

E
S

IG
N

IN
C

2
0

0
0

2
-3

7
,3

0
0

.0
0

4
0
4
0
3
0
0

2
4
4
7
0

2
1
4
2

M
O

D
E

R
N

P
E

S
T

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C
4
4
6
4
8
5
9

8
4

.0
0

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5

5
4

0
0

2
6
1
1

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S
O

IL
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

4
7
7
4
1
7

9
4
5
.5

3
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
3

4
0

0

2
6
0
7

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S
O

IL
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

3
0

4
4

8
1

2
,6

8
9
.9

8
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3

7
1

0

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S
O

IL
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

4
7
7
8
1
9

3
,2

6
1

.4
8

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

3
7

1
0

1 apcshds
b

N
E

T

6
5

.8
0

3
7

2
.0

3

3
7
2

.0
3

6
4

.2
5

6
4
.2

5

1
,3

0
8

.0
0

7
,3

0
0

.0
0

8
,6

0
8

.0
0

8
4
.0

0

8
4
.0

0

9
4

5
.5

3

9
4
5
.5

3

2
,6

8
9
.9

8

3
,2

6
1

.4
8



1
0
/2

9
/2

0
2

0
1
1
:4

7
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

2
6

1
3

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S

O
IL

O
IL

O
IL

4
5

7
6

4
3

1
5
5
0
6
6
8

5
3
4
0
0

4
5
8
9
6
6

1
5

5
0

6
6

8
5
3
4
0
0

4
7
8
1
4
1

1
5
5
0
6
6
8

5
3

4
0

0

1
6

8
1

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
5
7
6
4
3

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
5
8
9
6
6

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
7
8
1
4
1

1
6
8
2

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
7
6
7
4
8

1
6
8
3

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
7

7
4

2
9

1
6
8
4

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
7
7
1
6
6

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
7
7
9
0
9

1
6
8
5

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

E
F

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
7
7
-8

5
2
3
1
9

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

1
6
8
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
1
0
/0

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

5
8
.1

G
a
ll

o
n
s

#
2

F
u
e
l

S
H

W
W

T
P

-E
M

1
1

6
.1

4
H

E
A

T
IN

G
F

U
E

L

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

1
2
1
.5

G
A

L
S

#
2

F
u
e
l

S
H

W
W

T
P

-E
M

2
4

2
.
8
8

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
1
0
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

7
1

.2
G

A
L

S
#

2
F

u
e
l

S
H

H
e
a
ti

n
g

-E
M

1
4
2
.3

3
H

E
A

T
IN

G
F

U
E

L C
H

E
C

K
1
6
8
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

1
8
4
.4

G
A

L
S

#
2

F
u

e
l

S
V

W
W

T
P

-E
M

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L C

H
E

C
K

1
6

8
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
7
7
4
2
9

1
0

/1
4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

2
9
1
.8

g
a
l

H
E

A
T

IN
G

O
IL

B
J

5
8

3
.3

1
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
3

4
0

0
H

E
A

T
IN

G
F

U
E

L C
H

E
C

K
1

6
8

3
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
0

/1
4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

1
3
8
.2

D
y
e
d

U
L

S
D

F
u
e
l

f
o
r

G
e
n
e
ra

to
r-

E
M

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

1
0

/2
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

5
.9

G
A

L
S

#
2

F
u
e
l

N
E

H
H

e
a
ti

n
g

-E
M

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L C

H
E

C
K

1
6
8
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
7
7
-8

5
2
3
1
9

0
9

/0
3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

C
E

N
T

E
R

S
H

IE
L

D
B

U
S

4
B

J
7
4
5
.7

0
1
9
9
0
1
0
0

5
9
2
0
0

9
1
0
4

M
D

E
S

-
B

U
S

4 C
H

E
C

K
1
6
8
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
6
0
9

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S
O

IL
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

4
7
6
7
4
8

3
6
8
.6

2
1
5
5
0
6
6
7

5
3
4
0
0

2
6

1
4

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S
O

IL
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

2
6

1
0

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S
O

IL
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

4
7
7
1
6
6

2
1

6
.8

4
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
3

4
0

0

N
O

F
R

IL
L

S
O

IL
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

4
7
7
9
0
9

1
1
.7

9
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
3

4
0

0

P
3

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

5
,9

5
1
.4

6

1
1

6
.
1
4

2
4

2
.8

8

1
4
2
.3

3

5
0

1
.3

5

3
6

8
.6

2

3
6

8
.6

2

5
8

3
.3

1

5
8

3
.3

1

2
1

6
.8

4

1
1

.7
9

2
2

8
.6

3

7
4

5
.7

0

7
4

5
.7

0

1
7
1
5

P
O

R
T

L
A

N
D

G
L

A
S

S



IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
0
/0

1
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

2
4

S
o
ft

w
a
re

F
e
e

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

M
U

N
IS

L
IC

E
N

S
E

C
H

E
C

K
1

6
8

6
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
0
/0

7
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

2
4

J
a
n

it
o

r
ia

l
s
u
p
p

li
e
s

4
3

1
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T
-S

l
N

E

C
H

E
C

K
1
6
8
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0

/1
6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

S
e
rv

ie
d

B
o

il
e
r

a
n
d

R
e
p
la

c
e
d

T
h
e
rm

o
s
ta

t-
E

M
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
8

5
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0

/1
3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

N
ew

lo
c
k

f
o
r

s
ta

ti
o

n
1

e
n

tr
y

d
o

o
r

4
3
1

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

-S
l

N
E

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

2
4

T
o

w
n

o
f
f
ic

e
k
e
y

d
o

o
r

lo
c
k

ts
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
0

/1
4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

E
v

id
e
n

c
e

R
o

o
m

L
o

c
k

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
8

5
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0

/1
5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

T
r
a
f
f
ic

V
e
s
t

-
C

h
ie

f
U

N
I

F
O

R
M

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
8

5
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

2
4

A
N

N
U

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

R
E

N
T

A
L

R
E

N
T

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
8
6

0
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
0
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

1
1
:4

7
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
4

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
N

E
T

1
6

0
9

T
Y

L
E

R
T

E
C

H
N

O
L

O
G

IE
S

IN
C

0
4
5
-3

1
7
9
9
1

1
8

,6
1

7
.0

0
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5

3
3

0
8

0
0

1
5

5
3

U
L

IN
E

,
IN

C
1
2
5
1
9
3
3
1
1

4
0
8
.5

2
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5

2
0

0

1
4

7
7

A
B

M
M

E
C

H
A

N
IC

A
L

IN
C

5
1

4
9

1

4
2

1
.4

0
1

5
5

0
6

6
8

5
5

2
0

0

1
6
8
6

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
4

5
-3

1
7

9
9

1

1
6
8
7

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

E
F

T
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
2
5
1
9
3
3
1
1

3
1
3
8
5
7

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

5
1
4
9
1

3
1

3
8

5
8

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
4
6
0
3

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
4
6
0
4

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
4
6
0
6

3
1
3
8
5
9

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
0

7
1

8
2

3
1

3
8

6
0

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
6
2
-2

0
2
1

1
4

0
2

C
O

L
IN

B
R

O
C

K

C
O

L
IN

B
R

O
C

K

C
O

L
IN

B
R

O
C

K

1
,1

3
0

.0
0

1
,1

3
0

.0
0

7
3
5
.0

0

0
4
6
0
3

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5

5
2

0
0

0
4
6
0
4

1
5

5
2

0
0

0
5

5
4

0
0

0
4
6
0
6

1
4

4
0

8
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

1
8
,6

1
7

.0
0

1
8

,6
1

7
.0

0

4
0

8
.5

2

4
0
8

.5
2

4
2
1

.4
0

4
2

1
.4

0

1
,1

3
0

.0
0

1
,1

3
0

.0
0

7
3

5
.0

0

2
,9

9
5
.0

0

7
7
.2

6

7
7

.2
6

6
9

0
.0

0

6
9

0
.0

0

1
6

A
D

M
IR

A
L

F
IR

E
&

S
A

F
E

T
Y

IN
C

2
0

7
1

8
2

7
7
.2

6
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
3

8
0

0

1
6
4
1

R
O

B
E

R
T

A
L

L
E

Y
3
6
2
-2

0
2
1

6
9

0
.0

0
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
5
3
4
2



3
1
3
8
6
1

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
9

A
L

V
A

H
B

A
R

G
E

S
E

R
V

IC
E

IN
C

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

7
7

5
7

3
1
3
8
6
2

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
2
8
6

3
1

3
8

6
3

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
9
8
4

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
6

2
0

2
0

3
1
3
8
6
6

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

9
9
7

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

F
R

E
S

H
IE

S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

9
5
6
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
C

O
M

P

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
5

1
9

E
B

M
A

IN
E

C
L

E
R

K
S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

6
3
7
5

A
P

P
L

E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

m
o
o
ri

n
g

r
e
p
a
ir

E
Q

U
IP

-M
O

O
R

IN
G

S
/F

L
O

A
T

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
8
6
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
9
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

s
e
c
u
re

b
a
ll

o
t

d
ro

p
b
o
x

E
L

E
C

T
IO

N
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

8
6

2
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
9
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
B

IL
L

B
J

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

C
H

E
C

K

1
0

/0
8

/2
0
2
0

Y
e
a
r

5
T

a
s
e
r

P
a
y
m

e
n
t

P
D

C
a
p

it
a
l

R
e
s
v

C
H

E
C

K

3
2
2
-2

0
2
1

0
9

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

A
N

N
U

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

R
E

N
T

A
L

1
,2

0
7
.5

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5

3
4

2
R

E
N

T
A

L
M

O
O

R
IN

G
S

C
H

E
C

K

F
R

E
S

H
IE

S
0
9

/2
6
/2

0
2
0

H
H

W
&

U
W

lu
n

c
h

v
e
n

d
o

rs
&

1
2

9
.2

3
1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
5
5
2
0

H
A

Z
A

R
D

W
A

S
T

E
S

V
C

S

9
5
6
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
C

O
M

P
1
0

/1
4
/2

0
2
0

W
IR

E
D

M
O

U
S

E
B

J
7
.9

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

3
5

1
9

E
B

M
A

IN
E

C
L

E
R

K
S

O
9
/2

8
/2

0
2
0

C
le

rk
s

E
le

c
ti

o
n

W
e
b
in

a
r

2
5
.0

0
2
1
0
0
0
1
9

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

6
3
7
5

A
P

P
L

E
1
0
/0

7
/2

0
2
0

C
L

O
U

D
S

T
O

R
A

G
E

IP
H

O
N

E

1
0
/2

9
/2

0
2

0
1

1
:4

7
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
5

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
N

E
T

7
7

5
7

5
0
9
.0

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
7
1
2
1

2
7

1
8

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

C
A

B
IN

E
T

S
3
0
2
8
6

8
8
2
.0

0
1
2
2
0
3
3
1

5
3
9
5
0

1
0
0
6
2
0
2
0

3
9
1
.5

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
1
3
0

3
1

0
.0

0
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
5
1
3
0

9
0
.0

0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
5

1
3

0

3
1
3
8
6
4

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
8
6
0

A
X

O
N

E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
IN

C
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

S
I-

l6
8
9
2
5
7

3
1
3
8
6
5

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
6

2
3

B
O

B
B

Y
B

A
K

E
R

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
2

2
-2

0
2

1

3
,0

2
4
.0

0

S
I-

l6
8

9
2

5
7

4
0
4
0
1
0
0

2
4

4
0

5

5
0

9
.0

0

5
0

9
.0

0

8
8

2
.0

0

8
8

2
.0

0

7
9

1
.5

0

7
9

1
.5

0

3
,0

2
4
.0

0

3
,0

2
4
.0

0

1
,2

0
7
.5

0

1
,2

0
7
.5

0

1
2
9
.2

3

7
.9

9

2
5
.0

0

.9
9

3
1

3
8

6
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
2
4

3
1

3
8

6
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
2
4

3
1

3
8

6
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

2
4

v
o
lu

n
te

e
r
s

ts

A
P

2
1

2
4

A
P

2
1

2
4

A
P

2
1
2
4



C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

1
2

2
0

5
5

0
5
5
1
3
0

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

9
2

7
4

B
V

D
1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

S
U

B
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

-
3

M
O

-
P

E
O

P
L

E
S

E
A

R
C

H
1

2
2

0
5

0
0

5
4

2
0

0
D

U
E

S
&

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
H

IP
S

4
9
7
1

U
S

P
S

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

p
o
s
ta

g
e

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5

3
1

4
0

P
O

S
T

A
G

E

9
1

6
4

O
F

F
IC

E
D

E
P

O
T

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

P
L

O
T

T
E

R
IN

K
1

2
2

0
6

6
0

5
3

0
0

0
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

2
9
0
8

O
W

P
S

A
C

S
T

A
T

E
0
9
/2

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
2
4

ww
C

o
u

rs
e

O
&

M
o
f

W
W

C
o

ll
e
c
ti

o
n

S
y
s
te

m
s

V
o
ll

E
d

8
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

0
1
0
0

R
IC

H
T

O
O

L
S

Y
S

T
E

O
P

/2
4
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
2
4

N
u
is

a
n
c
e

D
u
s
t

M
a
sk

s-
S

O
P

a
c
k

x
2
-E

M
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3

9
0

0
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

0
0
2
0

H
A

N
N

A
F

O
R

D
1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
2
4

P
o
la

n
d

S
p
ri

n
g
s

D
is

ti
ll

e
d

W
a
te

r
f
o
r

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5

3
8

2
0

L
A

B
E

Q
U

IP

0
5

4
8

E
D

W
A

R
D

S
M

A
R

K
E

T
1
0
/1

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
2

4
P

o
la

n
d

S
p
ri

n
g
s

D
is

ti
ll

e
d

W
a
te

r
f
o
r

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5

3
8

2
0

L
A

B
E

Q
U

IP

7
3
1
9

A
C

T
IO

N
T

A
R

G
E

T
S

0
9
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
2
4

A
c
ti

o
n

ta
r
g

e
ts

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5
3
5
2
0

A
M

M
U

N
IT

IO
N

3
4
1
2

N
O

F
R

E
E

Z
E

H
O

S
E

0
9

/2
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
2

4
4

N
o

F
re

e
z
e

H
o
s
e
s

f
o

r
W

in
te

r
D

is
in

fe
c
ti

o
n
-E

M
1

5
5

0
6

6
6

5
5

2
0

0
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T
1

5
5

0
6

6
8

5
5

2
0

0
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

3
6
2
1

M
S

F
T

*
E

0
7
0
0
C

8
6
1
U

0
9
/2

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
2

4
M

ic
ro

s
o

ft
A

z
u

re
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5

1
4

0
E

M
A

IL
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T

2
3

7
1

M
S

F
T

*
E

O
5
0
0
C

D
H

X
U

1
O

/0
3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

M
ic

ro
s
o

ft
O

n
li

n
e

S
e
r
v
ic

e
s

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5

5
1

4
0

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

1
0
6
1

M
S

F
T

*
E

O
5

0
0

C
D

B
JM

1
O

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

A
P

2
1
2

4
M

ic
ro

s
o

ft
O

n
li

n
e

S
e
r
v
ic

e
s

2
2
5
.0

0
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5

1
4

0
E

M
A

IL
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T

1
0
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

1
1
:4

7
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

1 apcshds
b

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

9
2

7
4

4
9
7
1

9
1

6
4

2
9
0
8

0
1

0
0

0
0

2
0

0
5

4
8

7
3
1
9

3
4
1
2

3
6
2
1

2
3
7
1

1
0
6
1

B
V

D
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R

U
S

P
S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

O
F

F
IC

E
D

E
P

O
T

O
W

P
S

A
C

S
T

A
T

E
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R

R
IC

H
T

O
O

L
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R

H
A

N
N

A
F

O
R

D
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R

E
D

W
A

R
D

S
M

A
R

K
E

T

A
C

T
IO

N
T

A
R

G
E

T
S

N
O

F
R

E
E

Z
E

H
O

S
E

M
S

F
T

*
E

0
7

0
O

C
8

6
IU

M
S

F
T

*
E

0
5
0
0
C

D
H

X
U

M
S

F
T

*
E

0
S

O
O

C
D

B
JM

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

.9
9

4
4

.5
8

1
1

.7
5

6
1
.6

0

1
5

9
.0

0

5
0
.9

9

9
.8

4

1
0
3
.6

5

1
1

1
.

9
4

7
0

2
.5

0
7

0
2

.5
0

9
9
.7

9

1
2

8
.0

0

4
4

.5
8

1
1

.7
5

6
1

.6
0

1
5
9

.0
0

-
E

M 5
0

.9
9

9
.8

4

1
0
3

.
6
5

1
1
1
.

9
4

1
,4

0
5

.0
0

L
a
b
-E

M

L
a
b
-E

M

9
9
.7

9

1
2
8

.0
0

2
2

5
.0

0

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
6
9
2
5

M
S

F
T

*
E

O
S

O
O

C
D

S
G

Q
1

O
/0

3
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

2
4

1
2
5

.0
0



IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

M
ic

ro
s
o
ft

O
n

li
n

e
S

e
r
v
ic

e
s

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
4
0

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

4
3
6
9

M
S

F
T

*
E

O
7
0
0
C

N
X

3
1

1
O

/l
5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

O
n
li

n
e

S
e
r
v
ic

e
s

P
o
li

c
e

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
4
0

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

0
4
5
2

M
S

F
T

*
E

O
4

0
0

C
9

A
G

E
1

O
/1

5
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
2

4
M

ic
ro

s
o
ft

A
z
u
re

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
4
0

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

4
4

5
4

D
IR

IG
O

S
A

F
E

T
Y

0
9
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

D
in

g
o

S
a
f
e
ty

T
r
a
in

in
g

-
E

d
g
e
c
o
m

b
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

4
4
8
7

S
H

E
L

L
O

IL
0
9
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

1
5
.2

2
G

A
L

E
d
g
e
c
o
m

b
tr

a
in

in
g
-

c
r
u
is

e
r

f
u

e
l

B
H

5
0
2

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
7
1
0

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

8
6
9
7

M
O

T
O

R
O

L
A

M
A

N
U

A
L

1
O

/1
8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

M
o
to

ro
la

V
ir

tu
a
l

S
u
m

m
it

2
0
2
0

-
M

.
A

ll
e
n

1
4
4
0
8
0
0

5
4

1
0

0
T

R
A

IN
IN

G

6
9
1
2

A
M

A
Z

O
N

1
0

/2
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

T
a
p
e

M
e
a
s
u
re

-
A

m
a
z
o

n
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

7
4

2
1

A
M

A
Z

O
N

1
0

/2
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

S
to

ra
g

e
C

a
b

in
e
t

-
A

m
a
z
o

n
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

1
6
3
8

W
A

L
M

A
R

T
1
0

/0
8
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
1
0
0
4
9

A
P

2
1

2
4

B
re

a
k

ro
o

m
s
u

p
p

li
e
s

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
1
1
0

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

4
3
3
5

A
M

A
Z

O
N

1
0
/1

7
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
1
0
0
5
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

P
u
r
e
ll

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
1
1
0

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

3
6
5
0

h
U

S
S

O
N

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

G
R

A
D

U
A

T
IO

N
F

E
E

1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
8
6
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
,0

1
5
.0

0

p
7

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

1
0
/2

9
/2

0
2

0
1
1
:4

7
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5

1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

6
9
2
5

M
S

F
T

*
E

O
S

O
O

C
D

S
G

Q
1
2
5
.0

0

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
3
6
9

M
S

F
T

*
E

O
7

0
0

C
H

X
3

1
1
2
0
.0

0

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
4
5
2

M
S

F
T

*
E

O
4
0
0
C

9
A

G
E

4
7

.5
2

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
4

5
4

D
IR

IG
O

S
A

F
E

T
Y

1
4
9
.0

0

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
4
8
7

S
H

E
L

L
O

IL
3

5
.0

0

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

8
6
9
7

M
O

T
O

R
O

L
A

M
A

N
U

A
L

5
0
0
.0

0

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

6
9
1
2

A
M

A
Z

O
N

9
.9

9

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

7
4

2
1

A
M

A
Z

O
N

1
4

4
.4

1

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
6
3
8

W
A

L
M

A
R

T
4

0
.6

2

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
3

3
5

A
M

A
Z

O
N

1
1

9
.

1
1

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
6

5
0

h
U

S
S

O
N

1
5
0
.0

0

1
2

0
.0

0

4
7

.5
2

1
4

9
.0

0

3
5

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0

9
.9

9

1
4

4
.4

1

4
0

.6
2

1
1
9
.

1
1

1
5

0
.0

0

3
1
3
8
6
7

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

5
9

B
C

M
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

IN
C

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
2
2
0
9
8

2
2
2
0
9
8

1
0
/1

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

5
3

5
.5

0
L

O
A

M
B

J
5
3
5
.5

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
3
0

M
IS

C
-M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S



3
1

3
8

7
0

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

1
0

2
0

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
1

3
8

6
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0
/1

9
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
2
4

H
Y

D
R

O
T

U
B

E
S

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
2
4

P
A

R
T

S
F

O
R

B
A

C
K

H
O

E
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
8
6

8
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
0
/0

9
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

2
4

H
M

A
9
.5

F
IN

E
B

J
M

IS
C

-M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

8
6
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0
/1

9
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
2
4

R
e
p
a
ir

s
to

S
ta

ti
o

n
#

2
4
2
8

F
D

B
R

-F
S

#
2

S
ID

IN
G

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
8
7

0
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
0
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

P
ir

a
h
n
a

p
u
m

p
S

2
0

/2
W

2
3

0
V

/1
P

S
O

T
D

R
P

S
-E

M
P

U
M

P
S

T
A

T
IO

N
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

8
7
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0
/0

6
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
1
0
0
3
2

A
P

2
1

2
4

2
.1

g
a
l

F
u
e
l

f
o

r
F

D
b

o
a
t

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L C

H
E

C
K

3
1

3
8

7
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0
/0

8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

F
U

S
E

B
O

X
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
2
4

T
P

M
S

S
e
n

s
o

r
4
1
1
1

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR
-1

9
S

U
V

F
O

R
D

1
0
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

1
1
:4

7
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

C
H

K
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

3
1

3
8

6
8

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
9

1
5

B
E

A
U

R
E

G
A

R
D

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

IN
C

1
B

3
9
0
2
8
A

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
B

3
9

0
2

8
A

3
0
3
.6

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

B
E

A
U

R
E

G
A

R
D

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

IN
C

1
B

3
9

0
2

8
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
B

3
9

0
2

8
2

,8
9

2
.5

3
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

3
1
3
8
6
9

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

2
5
5
3

N
O

R
T

H
E

A
S

T
P

A
V

IN
G

6
8
0
0
4
7
3
5

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

6
8
0
0
4
7
3
5

3
0

0
.7

5
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
7
3
0

8
2

C
E

B
U

C
K

L
IN

&
S

O
N

S
IN

C
1
0
1
0
2
0

9
,9

6
0

.0
0

4
0
4
0
3
0
0

2
4
4
7
0

3
1
3
8
7
1

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

2
6
6
3

C
A

R
L

S
E

N
S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

L
L

C
3
0
2
7

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
0
2
7

1
,9

7
6
.3

3
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
5

2
1

0

3
1

3
8

7
2

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
9

4
0

C
L

IF
T

O
N

D
O

C
K

L
L

C
2
0
2
0
0
0
4
1

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
0
2
0
0
0
4
1

5
.8

4
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
3
7
1
0

3
1

3
8

7
3

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

8
1
9

D
A

R
L

IN
G

S
2
5
7
4
2
9

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
5

7
4

2
9

3
5
9
.3

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

D
A

R
L

IN
G

S
8
4
0
8
0
0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

8
4

0
8

0
0

1
2

2
.3

4
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
5
1
0
0

P
8

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

5
3

5
.5

0

3
0

3
.6

0

2
,8

9
2

.5
3

3
,

1
9
6

.
1

3

3
0

0
.7

5

3
0
0

.7
5

9
,9

6
0

.0
0

9
,9

6
0

.0
0

1
,9

7
6
.3

3

1
,9

7
6

.3
3

5
.8

4

5
.8

4

3
5

9
.3

0

1
2
2

.
3
4



3
1
3
8
7
5

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
3
3
2

3
1
3
8
7
6

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

M
E

E
L

S
5
1
O

9
3

3
1
3
8
7
8

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
6
N

-2
0
2
1

3
1
3
8
8
0

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
9
1
0
5
6

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
N

N
U

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

R
E

N
T

A
L

R
E

N
T

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

S

C
H

E
C

K

1
0
/0

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

S
H

v
ii

g
re

n
s
p

e
c
ia

li
s
t

b
r
o
w

n
ti

a
l

m
o
th

ts
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
IN

G
S

V
C

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
8
7
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0

/0
5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

S
H

O
P

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K

0
9

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

A
N

N
U

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

R
E

N
T

A
L

R
E

N
T

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

S

C
H

E
C

K

0
9

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

A
N

N
U

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

R
E

N
T

A
L

R
E

N
T

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

S

C
H

E
C

K

0
9

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

A
N

N
U

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

R
E

N
T

A
L

R
E

N
T

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

S

C
H

E
C

K

1
0
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

A
n

n
u

a
l

PM
o
n

b
r
e
a
th

in
g

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K

1
0
/2

9
/2

0
2

0
1
1
:4

7
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
9

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
1
3
8
7
4

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

6
0

1
-2

0
2

1

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

8
7

3
T

O
T

A
L

:

A
P

2
1
2
4

3
1

3
8

7
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
1
3
8
7
7

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
0

2
-2

0
2

1

2
1
7
1

R
IC

H
A

R
D

D
IC

K
S

O
N

T
R

U
S

T
6
0
1
-2

0
2
1

8
0
4
.7

5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5

3
4

2

2
7

0
0

E
L

IZ
A

B
E

T
H

G
R

A
C

E
B

R
IT

T
O

N
1
3
3
2

4
,0

5
5
.0

0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
5

2
2

2

1
3
9
8

F
A

S
T

E
N

A
L

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
M

E
E

L
S

5
1
O

9
3

7
4

0
.0

3
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

1
6

7
9

F
R

E
N

C
H

M
A

N
’S

B
A

Y
B

O
A

T
IN

G
C

O
IN

C
5
0
2
-2

0
2
1

1
,2

2
1
.0

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5

3
4

2

1
6
6
8

W
IL

L
IA

M
C

F
E

R
N

A
L

D
3
0
6
N

-2
0
2
i

1
0
3
.5

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5

3
4

2

2
7

1
5

JE
A

N
F

IN
N

E
Y

2
3
9
-2

0
2
1

1
1
4
.0

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5

3
4

2

2
1
5

F
IR

E
T

E
C

H
&

S
A

F
E

T
Y

O
F

N
E

W
E

N
G

L
A

N
D

1
9

1
0

5
6

9
3
4
.0

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5

4
0

0

3
1
3
8
7
9

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
3

9
-2

0
2

1

4
8

1
.6

4

8
0

4
.7

5

8
0
4
.7

5

4
,

0
5
5
.

0
0

4
,0

5
5
.0

0

7
4
0
.0

3

7
4
0
.0

3

1
,2

2
1
.0

0

1
,2

2
1
.0

0

1
0
3
.5

0

1
0

3
.5

0

1
1

4
.0

0

1
1

4
.0

0

9
3
4

.
0
0

9
3
4
.0

0

3
1
3
8
7
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
2
4

3
1
3
8
7
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
2
4

3
1

3
8

7
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

2
4

3
1
3
8
7
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
2
4

a
ir

c
o

m
p

re
s
s
o

rs

3
1

3
8

8
0

T
O

T
A

L
:



IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

A
N

N
U

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

R
E

N
T

A
L

R
E

N
T

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

8
8
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0
/2

6
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
2
4

1
0
0
’

S
C

H
4
0

C
o

n
d
u
it

,
4
5

D
E

G
E

lb
o
w

s-
E

M
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

1
0
/2

6
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

2
4

C
o
n
d
u
it

C
o
u

p
li

n
g
s

a
n
d

S
tr

a
p

s
-E

M
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
8
8

2
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
0
/1

8
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

2
4

E
X

C
A

V
A

T
O

R
S

D
R

IV
E

B
J

S
T

O
R

M
W

A
T

E
R

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
8
8

3
T

O
T

A
L

:

A
N

N
L

S
U

B
0
0
0
0
0
3
5
O

7
3

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

A
n

n
u

a
l

S
u

b
s
c
r
ip

ti
o
n

F
e
e

8
8

5
.0

0
1

2
2

0
8

0
0

5
2

4
1

5
H

R
A

=
M

E
D

D
E

D
U

C
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
8
8

4
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
0
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

C
O

N
V

E
Y

O
R

B
T

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
2

4
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

P
U

M
P

S
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

8
8
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
2
4

A
N

N
U

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

R
E

N
T

A
L

R
E

N
T

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

S

1
0
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

1
1
:4

7
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

3
1
3
8
8
1

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

2
6
2
4

D
A

V
ID

F
IT

Z
In

v
o

ic
e
:

3
2
8
-2

0
2
1

3
1

3
8

8
2

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

2
6
6
0

G
IL

M
A

N
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
9

7
4

-6
2

6
1

8
5

G
IL

M
A

N
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
9

7
4

-6
2

6
2

0
7

3
2
8
-2

0
2
1

7
2

4
.5

0
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
5
3
4
2

P
10

’
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

1
9

7
4

-6
2

6
1

8
5

1
5

5
.6

1
1

5
5

0
6

6
6

5
5

2
0

0
1
5
1
.2

2
1

5
5

0
6

6
8

5
5

2
0

0

1
9
7
4
-6

2
6
2
0
7

2
8

.6
3

1
5

5
0

6
6

6
5

5
2

0
0

2
8

.6
3

1
5

5
0

6
6

8
5
5
2
0
0

3
1

3
8

8
3

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

2
5
7
7

G
R

A
Y

A
N

D
G

R
A

Y
E

N
T

E
R

P
R

IS
E

S
IN

C
6
1
5
1

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

6
1
5
1

2
,7

0
0
.0

0
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3

7
4

0

3
1

3
8

8
4

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
4

7
0

G
R

O
U

P
D

Y
N

A
M

IC
IN

C
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

A
N

N
L

S
U

B
0

0
0

0
0

3
5

O
7

3

3
1

3
8

8
5

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

7
2

5
9

5
0

5

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

7
2

5
9

5
6

3

2
0

7
H

P
F

A
IR

F
IE

L
D

H
P

F
A

IR
F

IE
L

D

7
2

4
.5

0

7
2
4

.5
0

3
0
6
.8

3

5
7
.2

6

3
6

4
.0

9

2
,7

0
0
.0

0

2
,7

0
0
.0

0

8
8
5

.0
0

8
8
5

.0
0

4
,3

6
5

.6
1

3
9

0
.4

5

4
,

7
5
6

.
0
6

6
5
5
.5

0

7
2

5
9

5
0

5

4
,3

6
5
.6

1
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

7
2

5
9

5
6

3

3
9

0
.4

5
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

3
1

3
8

8
6

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
9

7
8

R
O

N
A

L
D

A
H

A
M

E
S

In
v

o
ic

e
:

4
0
3
-2

0
2
1

4
0
3
-2

0
2
1

6
5

5
.5

0
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
5
3
4
2



P
1

1
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

C
H

E
C

K
6

5
5

.5
0

1
0
/0

7
/2

0
2
0

2
5

8
.0

0
F

IL
T

E
R

F
A

B
R

IC
B

J
S

T
O

R
M

W
A

T
E

R
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

-1
6

0
.8

6
C

r
e
d
it

f
o
r

C
o

n
d

u
it

,
E

lb
o
w

s
,

P
T

W
o
o
d

a
n
d

C
la

m
p
s-

E
M

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

1
0
/1

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

1
9

.7
9

S
IG

N
M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

2
.4

9
A

d
m

in
K

e
y

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

8
1
.8

4
2
”

C
o
n
d
u
it

,
4

5
&

9
0

D
e
g

E
lb

o
w

s
,

C
o
u
p
li

n
g
s
-E

M
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

1
2

4
.0

1
2
x
4
x
lO

P
T

,
2

”
C

la
m

p
s
,

T
h
e
rm

o
s
ta

t-
E

M
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
8
8
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
2

5
.2

7

1
0
/0

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

-5
7

.0
0

o
v

e
rp

a
y

m
e
n
t

o
n

li
e
n
s

-
e
x

c
e
l

e
r
r
o
r

D
E

E
D

S
V

C
S

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

3
8

.0
0

L
ie

n
D

is
c
h

a
rg

e
s
:

R
E

4
0
0
0
0
1
7
6
9

(2
)

D
E

E
D

S
V

C
S

1
1
/0

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

5
7

.0
0

L
IE

N
D

IS
C

H
A

R
G

E
S

:
3
8
1
3

(2
)

3
1
2
9

D
E

E
D

S
V

C
S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
8
8
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
8

.0
0

1
0

/0
2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

8
1

.0
7

1
8

0
-R

in
g
s

f
o
r

G
o
rm

a
n

R
u

p
p

P
u
m

p
s-

E
M

P
U

M
P

S
T

A
T

IO
N

M
A

IN
T

1
0
/2

9
/2

0
2

0
1

1
:4

7
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

3
1
3
8
8
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1

2
4

3
1
3
8
8
7

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
5

9
2

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

3
7
4
9
1
0
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
7
4
9
1
0
0

2
5

8
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
4
0

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

3
3

7
7

1
5

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
3
7
7
1
5

-1
6
0
.8

6
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5
2
0
0

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

3
7
7
4
6
4
9

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
7
7
4
6
4
9

1
9

.7
9

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

3
7
7
9
6
6
4

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
7
7
9
6
6
4

2
.4

9
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3

0
0

0

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

3
7
9
5
4
7
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
7
9
5
4
7
0

8
1

.8
4

1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5
2
0
0

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

3
7
9
5
4
6
6

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
7
9
5
4
6
6

4
4
.9

9
1

5
5

0
6

6
8

5
5

2
0

0
7
9
.0

2
1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5
2
0
0

3
1
3
8
8
8

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
7
2

H
A

N
C

O
C

K
C

O
U

N
T

Y
R

E
G

IS
T

R
Y

O
F

D
E

E
D

S
1

0
0

6
2

0
C

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

l0
0
6
2
0
C

-5
7

.0
0

1
2
2
0
5
5
0

5
4
7
0
0

H
A

N
C

O
C

K
C

O
U

N
T

Y
R

E
G

IS
T

R
Y

O
F

D
E

E
D

S
1

0
2

0
2

0
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
2
0
2
0

3
8

.0
0

1
2
2
0
5
5
0

5
4
7
0
0

H
A

N
C

O
C

K
C

O
U

N
T

Y
R

E
G

IS
T

R
Y

O
F

D
E

E
D

S
1

1
0

2
2

0
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
0
2
2
0

5
7
.0

0
1
2
2
0
5
5
0

5
4
7
0
0

3
1
3
8
8
9

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
8
5

H
A

Y
E

S
P

U
M

P
IN

C
-(

0
l-

W
C

)
0
0
1
3
6
5
5
6

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

0
0
1
3
6
5
5
6

8
1

.0
7

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
5
2
1
0



IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
0
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

1
1
:4

7
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
2

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1

3
8
8

9
T

O
T

A
L

:
8
1

.0
7

3
1

3
8

9
0

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
E

T
O

1
6

5
8

D
A

N
A

R
H

A
Y

N
E

S
2
5
4
-2

0
2
1

0
9

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

3
8
4

.7
5

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
5
4
-2

0
2
1

A
N

N
U

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

R
E

N
T

A
L

3
8

4
.7

5
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
5
3
4
2

R
E

N
T

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
8

9
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
8
4
.7

5

3
1
3
8
9
1

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
2
6
3

IA
A

O
(U

S
E

R
E

M
IT

1
)

2
1
-1

0
1
5
1
7
8
3

1
0
/2

6
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

2
4

2
2

0
.0

0
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
1

-1
0

1
5

1
7

8
3

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
H

IP
D

U
E

S
2
2
0
.0

0
1

2
2

0
6

6
0

5
4

2
0

0
D

U
E

S
&

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
H

IP
S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1

3
8
9

1
T

O
T

A
L

:
2

2
0
.0

0

3
1

3
8

9
2

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

2
7
1
6

C
A

R
O

L
K

L
IT

C
H

3
2
3
-2

0
2
1

0
9

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

6
9
0

.0
0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
2
3
-2

0
2
1

A
N

N
U

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

R
E

N
T

A
L

6
9

0
.0

0
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
5
3
4
2

R
E

N
T

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3

8
9
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
9
0
.0

0

3
1

3
8

9
3

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

2
3
0
0

P
H

IL
IP

D
K

O
C

H
4
2
3
-2

0
2
1

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

2
4

7
5
9

.0
0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

4
2
3
-2

0
2
1

A
N

N
U

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

R
E

N
T

A
L

7
5

9
.0

0
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
5
3
4
2

R
E

N
T

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3

8
9
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
5
9
.0

0

3
1

3
8

9
4

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

2
3
0
3

M
A

R
K

H
K

R
Y

D
E

R
3
8
1
-2

0
2
1

0
9

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

6
9
.0

0
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
8
1
-2

0
2
1

A
N

N
U

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

R
E

N
T

A
L

6
9

.0
0

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5
5
3
4
2

R
E

N
T

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3

8
9
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
9

.0
0

3
1

3
8

9
5

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

2
1
7
3

R
O

B
E

R
T

L
O

R
IN

G
2
5
9
-2

0
2
1

0
9

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

6
9
8

.2
5

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
5
9
-2

0
2
1

A
N

N
U

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

R
E

N
T

A
L

6
9

8
.2

5
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
5
3
4
2

R
E

N
T

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1

3
8
9

5
T

O
T

A
L

:
6

9
8
.2

5

3
1

3
8

9
6

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
4

1
4

JO
H

N
S

L
O

W
E

3
0
2
5
-2

0
2
1

0
9

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

4
8
3

.0
0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
0
2
5
-2

0
2
1

A
N

N
U

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

R
E

N
T

A
L

4
8

3
.0

0
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
5
3
4
2

R
E

N
T

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1

3
8
9

6
T

O
T

A
L

:
4

8
3
.0

0



3
1
3
8
9
8

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
7

4
1

3
1

3
9

0
3

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
4
0
7
1
9
4
8

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

4
5

4
1

9
6

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
N

N
U

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

R
E

N
T

A
L

R
E

N
T

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

S

C
H

E
C

K

1
0

/2
0
/2

0
2
0

2
IN

C
H

G
R

A
V

E
L

B
J

S
T

O
R

M
W

A
T

E
R

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
N

N
U

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

R
E

N
T

A
L

R
E

N
T

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
N

N
U

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

R
E

N
T

A
L

R
E

N
T

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
N

N
U

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

R
E

N
T

A
L

R
E

N
T

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

0
9

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

A
N

N
U

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

R
E

N
T

A
L

R
E

N
T

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

S

C
H

E
C

K

1
0

/0
5

/2
0
2
0

T
h
e
rm

o
m

e
te

r
E

Q
U

I
P

M
E

N
T

1
0

/0
5

/2
0
2

0
H

a
n
d

s
a
n

it
iz

e
r

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

3
1
3
8
9
7

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

PR
T

ID
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
1

5
-2

0
2

1

1
0
/2

9
/2

0
2

0
1

1
:4

7
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1

3
6
9
0
5

1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

3
1
3
8
9
9

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

PR
T

ID
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
2

9
-2

0
2

1

3
1
3
9
0
0

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

6
0

4
-2

0
2

1

3
1
3
9
0
1

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
0

8
-2

0
2

1

3
1

3
9

0
2

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
2

5
-2

0
2

1

1
8

1
9

C
O

L
IN

M
A

C
D

O
N

A
L

D
4
1
5
-2

0
2
1

8
6
.2

5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5

3
4

2

4
1
4

H
A

R
O

L
D

M
A

C
Q

U
IN

N
IN

C
3

7
4

1

1
,6

7
7
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3

7
4

0

2
3

0
6

JO
S

H
U

A
L

M
A

D
E

IR
A

3
2
9
-2

0
2
1

3
7

9
.5

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5

3
4

2

1
6
8
2

T
H

E
M

A
IN

E
S

E
A

C
O

A
S

T
M

IS
S

IO
N

6
0
4
-2

0
2
1

3
6
0
.7

5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5

3
4

2

1
6

6
9

F
IN

L
A

Y
B

M
A

T
H

E
S

O
N

4
0
8
-2

0
2
1

8
6
2
.5

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5

3
4

2

1
6
7
6

A
L

A
N

M
C

IL
H

E
N

N
Y

JR
4
2
5
-2

0
2
1

2
0

7
.0

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5

3
4

2

2
5
4
9

M
C

K
E

S
S

O
N

M
E

D
IC

A
L

-S
U

R
G

IC
A

L
1
4
0
7
1
9
4
8

2
5

2
.0

6
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
7
1
0
0

M
C

K
E

S
S

O
N

M
E

D
IC

A
L

-S
U

R
G

IC
A

L
1
0
4
5
4
1
9
6

1
2

1
.3

2
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
1
1
0

A
P

2
1
2
4

3
1
3
8
9
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
2
4

8
9
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
2
4

8
9
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
2
4

9
0
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
2
4

9
0

1
T

O
T

A
L

:

A
P

2
1
2
4

3
1

3
9

0
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

A
P

2
1
2
4

A
P

2
1
2
4

8
6

.2
5

8
6

.2
5

1
,6

7
7
.0

0

1
,6

7
7
.0

0

3
7

9
.5

0

3
7

9
.5

0

3
6

0
.7

5

3
6

0
.7

5

8
6

2
.5

0

8
6
2
.5

0

2
0

7
.0

0

2
0

7
.0

0

2
5

2
.
0
6

1
2
1
.3

2



3
1

3
9

0
6

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

4
6

9
M

D
I

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
S

C
H

O
O

L
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

2
0

P
1
4

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
9

0
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
7

3
.3

8

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
2
4

7
,5

6
3
.0

0
n

e
w

p
e
d
e
s
ta

l
a
n

d
p
u
m

p
w

ir
e

M
N

E
H

C
A

P
IT

A
L

R
E

S
E

R
V

E

1
0
/1

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

5
1

4
.8

4
h

o
is

t
r
e
p
a
ir

E
Q

U
I

P
M

E
N

T

1
0
/1

4
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
2
4

2
9

7
.8

6
I
n
s
ta

ll
A

e
r
a
ti

o
n

B
lo

w
e
r

V
F

D
in

N
E

H
-E

M
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
0
/1

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

1
1
1
.0

0
I
n
s
ta

ll
M

e
c
h
.L

a
tc

h
S

w
it

c
h

R
e
la

y
-
O

tt
e
r

C
re

e
k

P
S

-E
M

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
0
/1

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

3
7

8
.8

6
I
n
s
ta

ll
e
d

V
F

D
a
n
d

R
e
p
a
ir

e
d

O
u

ts
id

e
L

ig
h
ts

-E
M

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
0
/1

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
2
4

5
0

.5
1

D
IM

B
U

L
B

S
V

E
T

S
P

A
R

T
K

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
9
0

4
T

O
T

A
L

:
8
,9

1
6

.0
7

1
0
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
2
4

4
6

5
.0

8
P

U
M

P
E

D
H

O
L

D
IN

G
T

A
N

K
S

H
IG

H
W

A
Y

G
A

R
A

G
E

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

9
0
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
6

5
.0

8

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
2
4

2
5

1
,7

6
6
.0

0
O

C
T

O
B

E
R

A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

M
D

H
IG

H
S

C
H

O
O

L

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

9
0
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
5

1
,7

6
6

.0
0

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
2
4

7
4
1

.7
5

A
N

N
U

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

R
E

N
T

A
L

R
E

N
T

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

9
0

7
T

O
T

A
L

:
7
4

1
.7

5

1
0
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

1
1
:4

7
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
1

3
9

0
4

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

4
1
3

M
C

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IN
C

1
9
7
8
5

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
9
7
8
5

7
,5

6
3

.0
0

6
4

1
0

1
0

0
2
4
6
8
0

M
C

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IN
C

1
9
7
6
3

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
9
7
6
3

5
1

4
.8

4
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
7

1
0

0

M
C

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IN
C

1
9

7
6

1
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
9
7
6
1

2
9
7
.8

6
1

5
5

0
6

6
6

5
5

4
0

0

M
C

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IN
C

1
9

7
6

0
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
9
7
6
0

1
1

1
.0

0
1

5
5

0
6

6
9

5
5

4
0

0

M
C

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IN
C

1
9

7
5

9
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
9
7
5
9

3
7

8
.8

6
1

5
5

0
6

6
7

5
5
4
0
0

M
C

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IN
C

1
9
7
5
8

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
9
7
5
8

5
0
.5

1
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

3
1

3
9

0
5

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
3
4
7

K
O

R
E

Y
G

O
O

D
W

IN
1

4
6

3
7

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
4
6
3
7

4
6
5
.0

8
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

1
0
2
0

2
5
1
,7

6
6
.0

0
1

9
9

5
1

0
0

5
9

2
0

1

3
1
3
9
0
7

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
6

4
6

JO
H

N
L

M
E

R
R

IL
L

I
I
I

4
0
7
-2

0
2
1

In
v

o
ic

e
:

4
0
7
-2

0
2
1

7
4

1
.7

5
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
5
3
4
2



IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
C

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

1
,0

1
7
.7

5
A

N
N

U
A

L
M

O
O

R
IN

G
R

E
N

T
A

L
R

E
N

T
A

L
M

O
O

R
IN

G
S

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

7
0

7
.2

5
A

N
N

U
A

L
M

O
O

R
IN

G
R

E
N

T
A

L
R

E
N

T
A

L
M

O
O

R
IN

G
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

9
0

8
T

O
T

A
L

:
1
,7

2
5
.0

0

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

6
5

5
.5

0
A

N
N

U
A

L
M

O
O

R
IN

G
R

E
N

T
A

L
R

E
N

T
A

L
M

O
O

R
IN

G
S

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

9
1
5
.7

5
A

N
N

U
A

L
M

O
O

R
IN

G
R

E
N

T
A

L
R

E
N

T
A

L
M

O
O

R
IN

G
S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
9
0
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,5

7
1
.2

5

1
0
/0

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

1
5

3
.0

0
A

n
n

u
a
l

F
ir

e
E

x
ti

n
g
u
is

h
e
r

In
s
p
e
c
ti

o
n
-E

M
T

E
C

H
N

IC
A

L
S

V
C

S

1
0
/0

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

3
5

9
.0

0
F

IR
E

S
U

P
P

.
IN

S
E

C
T

T
IO

N
B

J
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T

1
0
/0

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

2
7
.0

0
E

x
ti

n
g

u
is

h
e
r

in
s
p
e
c
ti

o
n
s

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
0
/0

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

2
1

2
.7

0
A

n
n

u
a
l

f
ir

e
e
x
ti

n
g
u
is

h
e
r

in
s
p
e
c
ti

o
n
s

&
s
e
r
v

ic
e

4
3
1

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

-S
l

N
E

1
0
/0

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

1
7

6
.1

0
R

e
f
il

l,
H

y
d

r
o

te
s
t,

F
ir

e
E

x
t

A
n

n
u

a
l

In
s
p
e
c
ti

o
n
-E

M
T

E
C

H
N

IC
A

L
S

V
C

S

1
0
/0

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

2
9

3
.7

0
F

IR
E

E
X

T
IN

G
U

IS
E

R
R

E
F

IL
L

/M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
0
/1

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

8
9

.4
5

F
IR

E
E

X
T

IN
G

U
IS

E
R

A
N

D
C

O
V

E
R

S
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

I
1
0
/2

9
/2

0
2

0
1

1
:4

7
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1

5
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
N

E
T

3
1
3
9
0
8

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
6
4
4

M
ID

N
IG

H
T

IN
C

4
0
5
-2

0
2
1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
0

5
-2

0
2

1
1
,0

1
7
.7

5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5

3
4

2

M
ID

N
IG

H
T

IN
C

4
0
6
-2

0
2
1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
0

6
-2

0
2

1
7
0
7
.2

5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5

3
4

2

3
1
3
9
0
9

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
0

5
6

C
H

R
IS

T
O

P
H

E
R

S
M

O
O

R
E

4
1
4
-2

0
2
1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
1

4
-2

0
2

1
6
5
5
.5

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5

3
4

2

C
H

R
IS

T
O

P
H

E
R

S
M

O
O

R
E

5
0
3
-2

0
2
1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
0

3
-2

0
2

1
9
1
5
.7

5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5

3
4

2

3
1
3
9
1
0

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
0
1
2

M
O

R
R

IS
F

IR
E

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
IN

C
4

3
4

8
4

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
3
4
8
4

1
5
3
.0

0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
4
2
6
0

M
O

R
R

IS
F

IR
E

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
IN

C
4
3
4
8
1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
3
4
8
1

3
5

9
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
2
0
0

M
O

R
R

IS
F

IR
E

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
IN

C
4
3
4
8
7

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
3
4
8
7

2
7
.0

0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
5

4
0

0

M
O

R
R

IS
F

IR
E

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
IN

C
4
3
4
9
9

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
3
4
9
9

2
1

2
.7

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
2
0
0

M
O

R
R

IS
F

IR
E

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
IN

C
4

3
5

0
5

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
3
5
0
5

1
7
6
.1

0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
4

2
6

0

M
O

R
R

IS
F

IR
E

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
IN

C
4
3
5
0
3

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
3
5
0
3

2
9

3
.7

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

M
O

R
R

IS
F

IR
E

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
IN

C
4

3
5

6
8

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
3
5
6
8

8
9
.4

5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0



IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
1

3
9

1
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
2
4

0
9
/2

0
2
0

w
a
te

r
d
e
li

v
e
r
y

-
c
o

o
le

r
r
e
n

ta
l

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

9
1
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
0
1

N
&

S
-2

0
2
1

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
2
4

A
N

N
U

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

R
E

N
T

A
L

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5
5
3
4
2

R
E

N
T

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

S

3
0

5
N

&
S

-2
0
2
1

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

A
N

N
U

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

R
E

N
T

A
L

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5

5
3

4
2

R
E

N
T

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

S

3
4
9
-2

0
2
1

0
9

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
2

4
A

N
N

U
A

L
M

O
O

R
IN

G
R

E
N

T
A

L
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
5
3
4
2

R
E

N
T

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

S

3
6
0
-2

0
2
1

0
9

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
2

4
A

N
N

U
A

L
M

O
O

R
IN

G
R

E
N

T
A

L
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
5
3
4
2

R
E

N
T

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

9
1

2
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
9

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

D
u
e
s

4
4

8
to

n
s

x
1
.5

0
/t

o
n

ts
T

IP
P

IN
G

F
E

E
C

R
O

M

1
0

/0
8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

O
c
t

ti
p

fe
e

ts
T

IP
P

IN
G

F
E

E
C

R
O

M

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3

9
1
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

2
4

A
N

N
U

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

R
E

N
T

A
L

R
E

N
T

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3

9
1
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0
/1

7
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

2
4

B
O

O
S

T
E

R
P

A
C

K
B

J
V

E
H

IC
L

E
R

E
P

A
IR

1
0
/1

6
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

2
4

1
0
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

1
1
:4

7
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

5
0
2

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
S

P
R

IN
G

W
A

T
E

R
2

6
5

6
7

0
9
2
0

8
0

.8
0

1
4

4
0

8
0

0
5

3
0

0
0

3
1
3
9
1
1

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
6

5
6

7
0

9
2

0

3
1

3
9

1
2

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
6

3
3

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
0

1
N

&
S

-2
0

2
l

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
0
5

N
&

S
-2

0
2

1

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
4
9
-2

0
2
1

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
6
0
-2

0
2
1

3
1

3
9

1
3

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
3

5
6

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
4
4
8
0

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

9
6
6

M
T

D
E

S
E

R
T

M
T

D
E

S
E

R
T

M
T

D
E

S
E

R
T

M
T

D
E

S
E

R
T

M
tJ

N
I
C

I
P

A
L

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L

Y
A

C
H

T
Y

A
R

D
IN

C

9
6

6
.0

0

Y
A

C
H

T
Y

A
R

D
IN

C

4
3
1
.2

5

Y
A

C
H

T
Y

A
R

D
IN

C

6
9

0
.0

0

Y
A

C
H

T
Y

A
R

D
IN

C

8
2
8
.0

0

R
E

V
IE

W
C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E

6
7

0
.

9
2

R
E

V
IE

W
C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E

1
5

,6
6

3
.9

3

P
1
6

a
p

c
s
h
d

s
b

N
E

T

1
,3

1
0

.9
5

8
0

.8
0

8
0
.8

0

9
6

6
.0

0

4
3

1
.2

5

6
9

0
.0

0

8
2
8

.0
0

2
,9

1
5
.2

5

6
7

0
.9

2

1
5

,
6
6
3

.
9

3

1
6

,3
3

4
.8

5

1
4

.2
5

1
4
.2

5

2
4

7
.5

0

9
2

.
9
4

1
4

4
8

0

1
5

5
1

5
0

0
5
5
5
0
2

9
6
6

1
5

5
1

5
0

0
5
5
5
0
2

3
1

3
9

1
4

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

2
7

1
3

R
O

N
A

L
D

M
U

S
E

T
T

I
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
5

1
-2

0
2

1

3
1

3
9

1
5

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
0

4
6

6
3

1
5

1
-2

0
2

1

1
4

.2
5

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5
5
3
4
2

2
1
6
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

3
0
4
6
6
3

2
4
7
.5

0
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
5

1
0

0

3
0

4
0

6
0



IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

P
o

w
e
r

S
e
r
v

ic
e

D
ie

s
e
l-

E
M

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
O

R
S

V
C

S

1
0
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

N
A

P
A

G
O

L
D

A
ir

F
il

te
r
s

P
a
rt

#
2
7
8
8
-E

M
G

E
N

E
R

A
T

O
R

S
V

C
S

1
0
/1

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

N
A

P
A

G
O

L
D

F
u
e
l

F
il

te
r
s

P
a
rt

#
3

3
7

l-
E

M
G

E
N

E
R

A
T

O
R

S
V

C
S

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

D
e
lv

a
c

1
5
W

4
0

0
i1

,N
A

P
A

G
O

L
D

F
u
e
l

F
I
lt

e
r

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
O

R
S

V
C

S

1
0
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

N
A

P
A

G
O

L
D

F
u
e
l

F
il

te
r

P
a
rt

#
3
6
6
8
-E

M
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

C
O

U
P

L
IN

G
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

L
E

D
L

IG
H

T
S

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
0
/1

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

S
O

C
K

E
T

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

B
A

T
T

E
R

Y
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
0
/1

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

S
T

A
R

T
E

R
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
0
/0

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

B
A

T
T

E
R

Y
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

L
IG

H
T

S
A

N
D

P
L

U
G

S
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

S
H

O
P

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
0
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

tT
hT

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

1
0
/2

9
/2

0
2

0
1
1
:4

7
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1

7
6
9
0

5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
4
0
6
0

9
2
.9

4
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
5
4
0
5

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

3
0

4
0

5
6

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
4
0
5
6

8
8
.7

6
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
5
4
0
5

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

3
0

3
3

3
4

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
3
3
3
4

3
9
.3

2
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
5
4
0
5

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

3
0
3
5
4
1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
3
5
4
1

2
7

3
.0

8
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
5
4
0
5

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

3
0

4
4

0
5

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
4
4
0
5

3
2

.9
6

1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5
4
0
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

3
0

2
5

1
2

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
2
5
1
2

2
4

.7
4

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

3
0
2
5
1
6

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
2
5
1
6

2
1

.2
4

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

3
0

2
9

9
3

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
2
9
9
3

3
.3

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

3
0

2
8

2
2

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
2
8
2
2

2
0
8
.3

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

3
0
5
0
6
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
5
0
6
0

2
8

4
.2

5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

5
6

3
6

9
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

5
6
3
6
9
0

1
2
6
.7

6
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

3
0
5
6
1
1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
5
6
1
1

1
7

4
.1

2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

3
0
5
6
3
3

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
0
5
6
3
3

2
9
.9

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5

4
0

0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

3
0

4
4

3
8

8
8

.7
6

3
9

.3
2

2
7

3
.0

8
P

a
rt

#
3

9
7
5
-E

M 3
2

.
9
6

2
4

.
7
4

2
1

.2
4

3
.3

9

2
0

8
.3

9

2
8

4
.2

5

1
2

6
.7

6

1
7
4

.
1

2

2
9
.9

9

2
0

7
.3

6



3
1
3
9
1
6

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

5
3
1

N
O

R
L

A
B

IN
C

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

8
3
8
6
7

3
1
3
9
1
7

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

5
8
8

P
O

W
E

R
P

L
A

N
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
0
3
3
2
6
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

U
N

D
E

R
C

O
A

T
IN

G
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
0
/2

0
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

2
4

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
O

R
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
0
/2

1
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

2
4

3
V

X
6
0
0

S
u
p

e
r

H
C

IN
D

V
-B

e
lt

s
(6

)-
E

M
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
9
1

5
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
9
/2

8
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

2
4

fl
o
w

te
s
ti

n
g

d
y
e

ts
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
9
1

6
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
8
/2

0
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

2
4

S
O

L
E

N
O

ID
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

9
1
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2

6
9

4
1

8
0

1
0

0
1

0
9
/2

8
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
2
4

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

B
J

1
3

3
.5

6
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

1
2

7
7

2
1

2
8

3
0

0
1

1
0
/0

8
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
2
4

O
f
f
ic

e
p
a
p

e
r

ts
3
9
.9

9
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
0
0
0

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

1
2

9
7

7
4

9
0

6
0

0
1

1
0
/0

9
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2

1
2
4

P
h

o
n

e
c
a
s
e

ts
3
2
.9

9
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3

9
0

0
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1

3
9

1
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

A
N

N
L

T
A

L
M

O
O

R
IN

G
R

E
N

T
A

L
R

E
N

T
A

L
M

O
O

R
IN

G
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

9
1
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

1
1
:4

7
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
0

4
4

3
8

2
0
7
.3

6
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

3
0
5
9
8
3

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
0

5
9

8
3

1
2

.8
4

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

5
4

0
0

3
0

6
1

0
7

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
0

6
1

0
7

9
3

.9
0

1
5

5
0

6
6

8
5

5
4

0
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

P
1
8

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

8
3

8
6

7

4
5

4
.0

0
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3

9
0

0

2
0
3
3
2
6
0

2
4

9
.6

1
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

4
0

0

3
1

3
9

1
8

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
2
6
9
4
1
8
0
1
0
0
1

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
2
7
7
2
1
2
8
3
0
0
1

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
2
9
7
7
4
9
0
6
0
0
1

5
4
7

O
F

F
IC

E
D

E
P

O
T

O
F

F
IC

E
D

E
P

O
T

O
F

F
IC

E
D

E
P

O
T

1
2
.

8
4

9
3

.
9
0

1
,9

6
1

.5
4

4
5

4
.0

0

4
5
4

.
0
0

2
4

9
.6

1

2
4

9
.6

1

1
3
3

.
5

6

3
9

.9
9

3
2
.9

9

2
0

6
.5

4

1
,3

8
0

.0
0

1
,3

8
0

.0
0

3
1
3
9
1
9

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

2
6
2
7

M
IC

H
A

E
L

O
L

S
O

N
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
4
7
-2

0
2
1

3
4
7
-2

0
2
1

1
,3

8
0

.0
0

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5
5
3
4
2



C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

3
1
3
9
2
0

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

4
8

8
7

9
4

O
L

V
E

R
A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

,
IN

C 1
,4

5
3
.1

0
3
0
0
0
0
4
8

5
7

7
1

0

1
0
/1

3
/2

0
2
0

W
W

P
u
m

p
S

ta
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts
ts

C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

A
P

2
1

2
4

1
,4

5
3

.1
0

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

9
2

0
T

O
T

A
L

:
1
,4

5
3
.1

0

3
1
3
9
2
1

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
2
0

2
1

1
0

O
T

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S

7
0

3
.8

3
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5

1
2

0

1
0

/
1
9
/2

0
2
0

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e

C
h

a
rg

e
s

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
9
2
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
0
3
.8

3

3
1
3
9
2
2

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
6

5
-2

0
2

1
0

9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

A
N

N
U

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

R
E

N
T

A
L

R
E

N
T

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

S

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
6

6
-2

0
2

1
L

IL
L

Y
PE

W
3
6
6
-2

0
2
1

2
0

7
.0

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5

3
4

2

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
N

N
U

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

R
E

N
T

A
L

R
E

N
T

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

S

A
P

2
1

2
4

2
0

7
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

9
2

2
T

O
T

A
L

:
5

5
2

.0
0

3
1

3
9

2
3

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
3

1
-2

0
2

1
1
8
1
5

D
A

N
IE

L
P

IE
R

C
E

3
3
1
-2

0
2
1

2
4

1
.5

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5

3
4

2

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
N

N
U

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

R
E

N
T

A
L

R
E

N
T

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

S

A
P

2
1

2
4

2
4

1
.5

0

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

9
2

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
2

4
1

.5
0

1
0
/2

9
/2

0
2

0
1

1
:4

7
6
9
0

5
1
y
o
u

N
A

M
E

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

P
1
9

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
0

4
8

8

N
E

T

1
0
2
0

2
7
1
7

L
IL

L
Y

PE
W

3
6
5
-2

0
2
1

3
4

5
.0

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5

3
4

2

A
P

2
1

2
4

7
0
3
.8

3

3
1
3
9
2
4

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
4
2
0

3
4

5
.0

0

5
8
1

P
IT

N
E

Y
B

O
W

E
S

1
0

0
4

2
0

1
0
/0

4
/2

0
2
0

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
T

H
R

O
U

G
H

1
0

0
4

2
0

1
1
3
.9

0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
1
4
0

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
1

.5
0

1
2
2
0
6
6
0

5
3
1
4
0

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
4
4
.8

0
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
1
4
0

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
3

5
.6

5
1
2
2
0
7
7
0

5
3
1
4
0

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
3

1
.9

0
1
2
2
0
2
2
0

5
3
1
4
0

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
1
0
9
.8

0
1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
3
1
4
0

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
1

.0
0

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
1
4
0

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
6

1
.3

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
1
4
0

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
6

9
.6

0
1
2
2
0
4
4
0

5
3
1
4
0

P
B

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
4
9
.4

5
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
1
4
0

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
3
.5

0
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
1
4
0

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
1
1
7
.5

0
1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
3
1
4
0

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
2

8
8

.0
0

2
2
2
0
3
0
3

5
3
1
4
0

C
T

C
L

-P
O

S
T

A
G

E
7
.9

0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
1
4
0

P
O

S
T

A
G

E

A
P

2
1
2
4

9
3
5
.8

0



1
0
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

1
1
:4

7
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0

0
1

0
1

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

9
2

4
T

O
T

A
L

:
9

3
5
.8

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3

9
2
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
,4

4
4
.6

9

3
1

3
9

2
6

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

2
7
1
1

N
O

A
H

S
H

L
A

E
S

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

A
C

T
IO

N
S

E
P

T
IC

1
O

1
S

2
O

3
1
3
9
2
7

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

4
2
2
-2

0
2
1

A
C

T
IO

N
S

E
P

T
IC

1
O

1
5
2
O

1
0

/1
5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

S
e
p
ti

c
T

a
n
k

P
u

m
p
in

g
R

e
im

b
u

rs
e
m

e
n
t.

3
0

0
.0

0
1

3
3

5
0

0
0

5
4
6
2
0

R
W

W
SP

S
e
p
ti

c
P

u
m

p
in

g

3
1
3
9
2
9

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

1
3

1
4

S
T

A
T

E
O

F
M

A
IN

E
C

H
A

P
T

E
R

IA
A

O
2

0
2

1
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
0
2
1

3
0
.0

0
1

2
2

0
6

6
0

5
4

2
0

0

3
1
3
9
3
1

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
0
6
-2

0
2
1

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

9
2

6
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
N

N
U

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

R
E

N
T

A
L

R
E

N
T

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

S

C
H

E
C

K

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
N

N
U

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

R
E

N
T

A
L

R
E

N
T

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

S

C
H

E
C

K

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
N

N
U

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

R
E

N
T

A
L

R
E

N
T

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

S

C
H

E
C

K

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
N

N
U

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

R
E

N
T

A
L

R
E

N
T

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

S

C
H

E
C

K

3
0

0
.0

0

3
0

0
.0

0

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2

0
A

/P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
1

3
9

2
5

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

2
4
9
0

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
O

L
A

R
IM

P
A

C
T

P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

L
L

1
0
3

0
9

/3
0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
2

4
2
,4

4
4
.6

9
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0
3

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
B

IL
L

B
J

2
,4

4
4
.6

9
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5

0
1

0
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

N
E

T

1
8

2
0

JA
N

IC
E

S
M

IT
H

M
U

R
C

H

3
1

3
9

2
8

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

2
1
9
3

T
L

S
IN

C
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
1
9
3
-2

0
2
1

4
2
2
-2

0
2
1

4
3

1
.2

5
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
5
3
4
2

2
1
9
3

-2
0

2
1

6
7

2
.7

5
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
5
3
4
2

3
1

3
9

3
0

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

6
0
0
-2

0
2
1

1
0
/2

6
/2

0
2
0

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
H

IP
D

U
E

S
D

U
E

S
&

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
H

IP
S

C
H

E
C

K

1
6
8
1

W
IL

L
IA

M
S

T
R

A
U

S
B

E
R

G

1
6
4
9

K
E

R
R

Y
L

T
A

Y
L

O
R

A
P

2
1

2
4

4
3
1

.2
5

3
1

3
9
2

7
T

O
T

A
L

:
4
3

1
.2

5

A
P

2
1

2
4

6
7

2
.7

5

3
1

3
9
2

8
T

O
T

A
L

:
6
7
2

.7
5

A
P

2
1

2
4

3
0
.0

0

3
1

3
9
2

9
T

O
T

A
L

:
3

0
.0

0

A
P

2
1

2
4

4
9

9
.5

0

3
1
3

9
3
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
9

9
.5

0

A
P

2
1

2
4

2
2

8
.0

0

6
0
0
-2

0
2
1

4
9

9
.5

0
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
5
3
4
2

2
0
6
-2

0
2
1

2
2
8
.0

0
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
5
3
4
2

3
1

3
9
3

1
T

O
T

A
L

:
2
2

8
.0

0



3
1

3
9

3
3

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
6
7
3

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
1

8
-2

0
2

1

1
0
/2

9
/2

0
2

0
1
1
:4

7
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

3
1
3
9
3
2

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
8
1
3

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
2

0
-2

0
2

1

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E

D
A

V
ID

T
H

O
M

A
S

3
2
0
-2

0
2
1

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5

3
4

2

M
A

R
IA

T
H

O
M

P
S

O
N

2
7

1
9

B
.P

.
E

N
T

E
R

P
R

IS
E

S
IN

C

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

3
1
3
9
3
4

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
5
7
8
4
6

3
1
3
9
3
5

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
5

1
1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

7
1
5
7
8
5
5
0
1
1
1
0
2
2
2
0

3
1
3
9
3
6

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
5

1
2

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

7
1
5
7
8
5
6
0
1
1
0
2
2
2
0

3
1
3
9
3
7

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
7
7
0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

6
9
7
5
1
7
6
0
1
1
0
2
0
2
0

3
1
3
9
3
8

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
4
6
5

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

4
2

5
8

0
2

7
0

9

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

A
N

N
U

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

R
E

N
T

A
L

9
4
8
.7

5
R

E
N

T
A

L
M

O
O

R
IN

G
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

9
3

2
T

O
T

A
L

:

4
1
8
-2

0
2
1

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

A
N

N
U

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

R
E

N
T

A
L

1
0
3
.5

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5

3
4

2
R

E
N

T
A

L
M

O
O

R
IN

G
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

9
3

3
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
5

7
8

4
6

1
0
/2

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

f
o
r

T
9

3
,0

7
4
.3

0
4
0
4
0
3
0
0

2
4

4
7

1
4

6
3

F
D

E
q

R
s
v
-2

0
2
0

F
o
rd

F
-3

5
0

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

9
3

4
T

O
T

A
L

:

7
1
5
7
8
5
5
0
1
1
1
0
2
2
2
0

1
0
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

I
n
te

r
n
e
t

J
o
y

R
o

a
d

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti

o
n
s

T
o

w
e
r

3
0

.0
0

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5

1
5

0
1
7
7
1

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-P

O
L

IC
E

D
E

P
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
9
3
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1
5
7
8
5
6
0
1
1
0
2
2
2
0

1
0
/2

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

I
n
te

r
n
e
t

O
tt

e
r

C
re

e
k

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti

o
n

T
o

w
e
r

7
0

.0
0

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
7
7
1

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-P

O
L

IC
E

D
E

P
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
9
3
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
9
7
5
1
7
6
0
1
1
0
2
0
2
0

1
0

/2
0

/2
0
2
0

A
P

2
1
2
4

I
n
te

r
n
e
t

T
o

w
n

o
f
f
ic

e
1
,9

6
9
.6

1
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
7
7
0

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-T

O
W

N
O

F
F

IC
E

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
9
3
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

U
S

B
A

N
K

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

F
IN

A
N

C
E

IN
C

4
2

5
8

0
2

7
0

9
1
0
/0

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

C
o
p
ie

r
a
n

d
P

r
in

te
r

L
e
a
s
e

3
8
0
.0

0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
3
2
0

C
O

P
IE

R
L

E
A

S
E C

H
E

C
K

3
1

3
9

3
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

P
2
1

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

9
4
8
.7

5

9
4
8
.7

5

1
0

3
.5

0

1
0

3
.5

0

3
,0

7
4
.3

0

3
,0

7
4
.3

0

3
0

.0
0

3
0

.0
0

7
0

.0
0

7
0

.0
0

1
,9

6
9
.6

1

1
,9

6
9
.6

1

3
8

0
.0

0

3
8

0
.0

0

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E



B
R

U
S

T
L

IN
IN

C

7
9

9
.7

0

B
R

U
S

T
L

IN
IN

C

4
,4

8
0
.0

0

B
R

U
S

T
L

IN
IN

C

4
,0

9
6
.0

0

0
2
7
2
7
9
1
6
3
5

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5

3
8

0
0

0
2
7
2
7
9
1
6
3
4

1
5

5
1

5
0

0
5

3
8

0
0

1
5

5
2

5
0

0
5

3
8

0
0

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

3
8

0
0

0
2
7
2
7
9
3
1
4
8

1
5

5
1

5
0

0
5

3
8

0
0

1
5

5
2

5
0

0
5

3
8

0
0

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5

3
8

0
0

0
2
7
2
7
9
3
1
4
9

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3

8
0

0

3
7
9
3
6
8

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
3
8
2
0

3
8
6
2
0
6

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5

3
8

2
0

0
3

2
6

7
6

8

3
0
0
0
0
4
0

5
7

7
1

0

0
3
2
3
4
4
4

4
0
5
0
1
0
0

2
4

5
7

3

0
3

2
6

2
0

0

4
0
5
0
1
0
0

2
4

5
7

3

1
0
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

1
1
:4

7
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

C
H

K
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2
2

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

1
0

3
.6

9

3
5
.0

0
2

0
.0

0
1

1
1

.6
0

3
5
.0

0
2

0
.0

0
1

1
8

.4
8

1
0

7
.6

9

3
4

8
.5

2

2
3
4
.8

0

3
1
3
9
3
9

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

7
3
7

tJ
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
2
7
2
7
9
1
6
3
5

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
2
7
2
7
9
1
6
3
4

!J
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
2
7
2
7
9
3
1
4
8

IJ
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
2
7
2
7
9
3
1
4
9

3
1

3
9

4
0

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

7
4
2

U
S

A
B

L
U

E
B

O
O

K
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
7

9
3

6
8

U
S

A
B

L
U

E
B

O
O

K
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
8

6
2

0
6

3
1
3
9
4
1

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

2
5
6
2

V
A

N
A

S
S

E
H

A
N

G
E

N
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
3

2
6

7
6

8

V
A

N
A

S
S

E
H

A
N

G
E

N
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
3

2
3

4
4

4

V
A

N
A

S
S

E
H

A
N

G
E

N
I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

0
3

2
6

2
0

0

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
0

/2
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
2

4
1

0
3

.6
9

ww
U

n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
U

N
I

F
O

R
M

S

1
0

/2
1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
2

4
1
6

6
.6

0
M

S
W

/P
&

C
/H

W
Y

U
n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
U

N
I

F
O

R
M

S
U

N
I

F
O

R
M

S
U

N
I

F
O

R
M

S

1
0

/2
8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
2

4
1

7
3

.4
8

H
W

Y
/M

S
W

/P
&

C
U

n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
U

N
I

F
O

R
M

S
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

U
N

I
F

O
R

M
S

1
0

/2
8
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
2

4
1

0
7

.6
9

ww
U

n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
U

N
I

F
O

R
M

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

9
3

9
T

O
T

A
L

:
5

5
1
.4

6

1
0

/0
5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

3
4
8

.5
2

B
u

s
h

in
g

s
,

B
O

G
B

u
f
f
e
r
,

G
G

A
,

M
e
m

b
ra

n
e

F
il

te
rs

-E
M

L
A

B
E

Q
U

IP

1
0

/1
2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
2

4
2

3
4

.8
0

D
ia

m
o

n
d

G
ri

p
L

a
b

G
lo

v
e
s-

E
M

L
A

B
E

Q
U

IP

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

9
4

0
T

O
T

A
L

:
5

8
3
.3

2

1
0

/1
3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
2

4
7
9

9
.7

0
R

o
u
te

3
s
tu

d
y

ts
C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

0
9

/0
9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
2

4
4
,4

8
0
.0

0
B

e
e
c
h

H
il

l
X

-R
d

c
u

lv
e
r
ts

ts
4
6
6

PW
R

o
a
d

R
e
sv

-B
H

C
ro

s
s
rd

C
u
lv

1
0

/0
9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
2

4
4
,0

9
6
.0

0
B

c
h

H
il

l
X

-r
d

c
u
lv

e
r
t

g
r
a
n
t

a
p
p

li
c
a
ti

o
n

ts
4
6
6

PW
R

o
a
d

R
e
sv

-B
H

C
ro

s
s
rd

C
u
lv

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

9
4

1
T

O
T

A
L

:
9

,3
7

5
.7

0



IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
1

3
9

4
2

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
8
4
2

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
5
4
5
1
9
6
-3

1
0
0
3
2
0

1
8
4
2

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
0
9
3
0
2
0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
1
0
0
1
2
0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
1
0
0
1
2
0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
1
0
0
7
2
0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
1
0
0
3
2
0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
1
0
0
3
2
0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
1
0
0
3
2
0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
1
0
0
6
2
0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
1
0
0
4
2
0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
1
0
0
3
2
0

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
1
0
0
3
2
0

1
0

0
3

2
0

1
0
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

3
2

5
K

W
H

4
0

H
A

R
B

O
R

D
R

IV
E

B
J

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y
-E

V
S

E
C

H
G

S
T

A

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

9
4

2
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
9

3
0

2
0

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

1
8
0

K
W

H
S

H
L

ib
r
a
r
y

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
I

C
IT

Y

1
0

0
1

2
0

1
0
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

2
0

0
0

K
W

H
O

tt
e
r

C
re

e
k

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
I

C
IT

Y

1
0

0
1

2
0

1
0
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

2
0
2
4
0

K
W

H
S

H
W

W
T

P
E

le
c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

1
0

0
7

2
0

1
0
/0

7
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

3
3
9

K
W

H
S

T
R

E
E

T
L

IG
H

T
S

L
E

D
B

J
S

T
R

E
E

T
L

IG
H

T
S

-L
E

D

1
0

0
3

2
0

1
0
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

1
0

2
K

W
H

G
a
rr

y
M

o
o
re

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

1
0

0
3

2
0

1
0
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

2
6

8
8

0
K

W
H

N
E

H
W

W
T

P
E

le
c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

1
0

0
3

2
0

1
0
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

1
1
2
0

K
W

H
G

IL
P

A
T

C
o

v
e

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
I
C

IT
Y

1
0

0
6

2
0

1
0
/0

6
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

4
0

K
W

H
S

G
T

D
R

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

1
0

0
4

2
0

1
0
/0

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

1
7
7
4

K
W

H
S

e
a

S
T

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

1
0

0
3

2
0

1
0
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

3
5

6
K

W
H

B
ra

c
y

C
o

v
e

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
I

C
IT

Y

1
0

0
3

2
0

1
0
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

7
5
3

k
w

h
y
a
c
h
ts

m
e
n

p
o

w
e
r

E
L

E
C

T
R

I
C

IT
Y

1
0
/2

9
/2

0
2

0
1

1
:4

7
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2
3

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

P
O

W
E

R
-U

S
E

R
E

M
IT

1
1

0
5

4
5

1
9

6
-3

5
8

.0
0

1
5
5
3
0
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

3
1

3
9

4
3

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
5
-9

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
9
-7

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
2
-3

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
8
-4

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
3
-5

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
0
3
3
1
9
-0

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
9
-6

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
2
-1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
4
-6

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
7
-3

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
3
-3

P
O

W
E

R

P
O

W
E

R

P
O

W
E

R

P
O

W
E

R

P
O

W
E

R

P
O

W
E

R

P
O

W
E

R

P
O

W
E

R

P
O

W
E

R

P
O

W
E

R

P
O

W
E

R

3
7
.1

2

9
3
9
.1

1

1
,8

7
1
.6

1

4
4
6
.2

7

2
4

.
0
4

2
,6

6
1
.8

1

5
8

3
.0

9

1
6
.

9
9

6
2
1
.1

8

6
2

.4
4

1
1

9
.

5
5

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
5
-9

1
5
5
0
6
6
8

5
5
0
1
0

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
9
-7

1
5
5
0
6
6
9

5
5

0
1

0

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
2

-3

1
5
5
0
6
6
8

5
5
0
1
0

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
8
-4

1
4
4
0
6
0
0

5
5
0
1
1

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
3
-5

1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5

0
1

0

1
0
0
0
3
3
1
9
-0

1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5
0
1
0

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
9
-6

1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5
0
1
0

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
2
-1

1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5
0
1
0

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
4
-6

1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
5
0
1
0

1
0

0
5

7
3

3
7

-3

1
5
5
0
6
6
8

5
5

0
1

0

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
3

-3

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

5
8

.0
0

5
8

.0
0

3
7

.1
2

9
3

9
.1

1

1
,8

7
1
.6

1

4
4
6
.2

7

2
4

.
0

4

2
,6

6
1
.8

1

5
8

3
.0

9

1
6
.

9
9

6
2

1
.1

8

6
2

.4
4

1
1
9
.

5
5



3
1

3
9

4
4

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
N

V
2
3
5
3
5
2
4

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

1
0
0
4
2
0

1
0
/0

4
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

2
4

8
5

6
0

k
w

h
m

a
ri

n
a

p
o

w
e
r

E
L

E
C

T
R

I
C

IT
Y

1
0
0
4
2
0

1
0
/0

4
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

2
4

8
4

4
0

k
h
w

m
a
ri

n
a

p
o

w
e
r

E
L

E
C

T
R

I
C

IT
Y

1
0
0
3
2
0

1
0
/0

3
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

2
4

5
0
8
0

k
w

h
m

a
ri

n
a

p
o

w
e
r

E
L

E
C

T
R

I
C

IT
Y

1
0
0
7
2
0

1
0
/0

7
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

2
4

3
k

w
h

J
o

y
R

o
a
d

P
o
o
l

e
le

c
tr

ic
it

y
M

D
E

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
S

C
H

O
O

L

1
0
1
5
2
0

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2

0
A

P
2
1

2
4

1
7
3

K
W

H
S

H
H

il
l

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
I

C
IT

Y

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
9

4
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

S
E

1
2

5
S

e
p
t

2
0
2
0

A
D

M
IN

-
5
1
5

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
9
4

4
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

A
N

N
U

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

R
E

N
T

A
L

R
E

N
T

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3
9
4

5
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
2
4

A
N

N
U

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

R
E

N
T

A
L

R
E

N
T

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

9
4
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1
2
4

A
N

N
U

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

R
E

N
T

A
L

R
E

N
T

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

9
4
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

L. 1
0
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

1
1
:4

7
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

5
5

8
3

1
5

-3
1

0
0

4
2

0
1
,7

2
5
.2

2

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

5
5

8
3

1
6

-5
1

0
0

4
2

0
1

,2
2

5
.2

1

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
0

3
3

2
0

-2
1

0
0

3
2

0
8
1
3
.9

3

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
5

7
3

4
1

-1
1

0
0

7
2

0
1
1
.6

7

V
E

R
S

A
N

T
P

O
W

E
R

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

0
0

3
3

1
8

-8
1

0
1

5
2

0
3

6
.1

2

IN
V

O
IC

E

1
0

5
5

8
3

1
5

-3

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5

5
0

1
0

1
0

5
5

8
3

1
6

-5

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5

5
0

1
0

1
0

0
0

3
3

2
0

-2

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5

5
0

1
0

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
1
-1

1
9

9
0

1
0

0
5

9
2

0
0

1
0

0
0

3
3

1
8

-8

1
5

5
0

6
6

8
5
5
0
1
0

3
1

3
9

4
5

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

2
5
8
-2

0
2
1

3
1

3
9

4
6

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

3
7
7
-2

0
2
1

3
1
3
9
4
7

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

P
R

T
D

I
n

v
o

ic
e
:

5
0
1
-2

0
2
1

P
2
4

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

N
E

T

1
,7

2
5

.2
2

1
,2

2
5
.2

1

8
1

3
.9

3

1
1

.6
7

3
6
.1

2

1
1
,1

9
5

.3
6

7
0

.0
0

7
0

.0
0

5
5
5
.7

5

5
5
5

.7
5

4
4

8
.5

0

4
4
8

.5
0

1
,5

8
1
.7

5

1
,5

8
1

.7
5

1
7

4
5

W
A

G
E

W
O

R
K

S
IN

C
1

N
V

2
3

5
3

5
2

4

7
0
.0

0
1

2
2

0
8

0
0

5
4
5
3
2

1
6
6
1

S
T

E
V

E
N

G
W

A
T

S
O

N
2
5
8
-2

0
2
1

5
5

5
.7

5
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
5
3
4
2

2
1
8
0

JO
S

E
P

H
I

W
E

D
G

E
3
7
7
-2

0
2
1

4
4
8
.5

0
6

0
1

0
1

0
0

5
5
3
4
2

1
6

7
8

R
O

B
E

R
T

A
W

E
L

L
S

5
0

1
-2

0
2

1

1
,5

8
1

.7
5

6
0

1
0

1
0

0
5

5
3

4
2



1
0
/2

9
/2

0
2

0
1

1
:4

7
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2

5
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

3
1
3
9
4
8

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
6
5
2

D
A

V
ID

E
W

E
S

T
P

H
A

L
2
2
0
-2

0
2
1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
2

0
-2

0
2

1
2

8
5

.0
0

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5

3
4

2

3
1
3
9
4
9

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

1
6

2
9

E
B

E
N

M
W

H
IT

C
O

M
B

JR
3
4
0
-2

0
2
1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

3
4

0
-2

0
2

1
1
7
.2

5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5

3
4

2

3
1
3
9
5
0

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

2
5

7
0

W
IL

L
IA

M
S

IR
R

IG
A

T
IO

N
S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

1
1

5
5

8
I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1

5
5

8
8
9
.0

0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

W
IL

L
IA

M
S

IR
R

IG
A

T
IO

N
S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

1
1
6
3
3

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1

6
3

3
8
9
.0

0
1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

3
1
3
9
5
1

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

7
7

3
W

IN
T

E
R

P
O

R
T

B
O

O
T

S
H

O
P

2
3
9
9
9
7

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
3
9
9
9
7

1
0

9
.9

5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3

8
0

0

W
IN

T
E

R
P

O
R

T
B

O
O

T
S

H
O

P
2
3
9
9
9
6

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
3
9
9
9
6

1
8
9
.9

9
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

3
1
3
9
5
2

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

P
R

T
D

9
0

6
W

IT
M

E
R

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
IN

C
2
0
6
9
5
7
1

I
n
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

6
9

5
7

1
4
6
.8

1
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
7
1
0
0

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

2
8

5
.0

0
A

N
N

U
A

L
M

O
O

R
IN

G
R

E
N

T
A

L
R

E
N

T
A

L
M

O
O

R
IN

G
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

9
4

8
T

O
T

A
L

:
2

8
5

.0
0

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

1
7

.2
5

A
N

N
U

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

R
E

N
T

A
L

R
E

N
T

A
L

M
O

O
R

IN
G

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
9
4
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
7

.2
5

0
9
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

8
9

.0
0

S
E

R
V

IC
E

C
A

L
L

B
J

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
0
/1

2
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

8
9

.0
0

S
E

V
IC

E
C

A
L

L
B

J
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
9
5
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
7

8
.0

0

1
0
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

1
0

9
.9

5
R

U
B

B
E

R
B

O
O

T
S

B
J

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

1
0
/2

3
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

1
8

9
.9

9
W

O
R

K
B

O
O

T
S

B
J

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
1
3
9
5
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
9

9
.9

4

1
0
/1

4
/2

0
2
0

A
P

2
1

2
4

4
6
.8

1
H

e
lm

e
t

s
h
ie

ld
E

Q
U

I
P

M
E

N
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

1
3

9
5

2
T

O
T

A
L

:
4
6
.8

1



1
0
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

1
1
:4

7
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

N
U

M
B

E
R

O
F

C
H

E
C

K
S

1
1
4

T
O

T
A

L
P

R
IN

T
E

D
C

H
E

C
K

S
T

O
T

A
L

E
F

T
’S

*
*
*

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

*
*
*

C
O

U
N

T
A

M
O

U
N

T

9
6

3
8

7
,2

2
9
.3

6
1

8
4
0

,5
9

4
.4

0

*
*
*

G
R

A
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

*
*
*

4
2

7
,8

2
3

.7
6

4
2

7
,8

2
3
.7

6

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2
6

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b



1
0
/2

9
/2

0
2

0
1
1
:4

7
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

6
9
0

5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

E
N

T
R

IE
S

T
O

B
E

C
R

E
A

T
E

D
C

L
E

R
K

:
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

Y
E

A
R

P
E

R
JN

L
S

R
C

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

D
E

S
C

E
F

F
D

A
T

E
L

IN
E

D
E

S
C

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

A
P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
L

E
D

G
E

R
T

O
T

A
L

1
0
0
-3

5
0
2
0

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

A
P

2
1
2
4

2
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

A
P

2
1
2
4

1
0
0
-3

5
0
6
0

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

A
P

2
1
2
4

6
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

A
P

2
1
2
4

1
0
0
-3

5
0
3
0

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

A
P

2
1
2
4

3
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

A
P

2
1
2
4

1
0
0
-3

5
0
4
0

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

A
P

2
1
2
4

4
0

0
-3

5
0

1
0

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

A
P

2
1
2
4

JN
L

D
E

S
C

R
E

F
1

R
E

F
2

JO
U

R
N

A
L JO

U
R

N
A

L

R
E

F
3

2
0
2
1

5
1

9
A

P
P

1
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

A
P

P
1
0
0
-1

0
1
0
0

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

A
P

P
2

0
0

-2
0

0
0

0
1

1
/0

3
/2

0
2

0
A

P
P

6
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

A
P

P
3
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

1
1

/0
3

/2
0

2
0

A
P

P
4

0
0

-2
0

0
0

0
1

1
/0

3
/2

0
2

0

A
P

2
1
2
4

A
P

2
1
2
4

A
P

2
1

2
4

A
P

2
1
2
4

A
P

2
1
2
4

A
P

2
1

2
4

T
O

B

P
2

7
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

D
E

B
IT

C
R

E
D

IT

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

3
5

3
,9

5
0

.4
3

3
5

4
.8

8

3
8

,0
2

3
.3

5

3
,5

6
0
.8

0

3
1

,9
3

4
.3

0

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

4
2

7
,8

2
3

.7
6

D
T

F
-S

P
E

C
R

E
V

D
T

G
e
n

fu
n

d

D
T

-M
A

R
IN

A

D
T

G
e
n

fu
n

d

D
T

F
-C

A
P

IM
P

D
T

G
e
n

fu
n

d

D
T

-T
R

U
S

T

D
T

G
e
n

fu
n

d

4
2

7
,8

2
3

.7
6

4
2

7
,8

2
3

.7
6

3
5

4
.8

8

3
5

4
.8

8

3
8

,0
2

3
.3

5

3
8

,0
2

3
.3

5

3
,5

6
0
.8

0

3
,5

6
0
.8

0

3
1

,9
3

4
.3

0

3
1

,9
3

4
.3

0

S
Y

S
T

E
M

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
E

D
E

N
T

R
IE

S
T

O
T

A
L

7
3

,8
7

3
.3

3
7

3
,8

7
3

.3
3

JO
U

R
N

A
L

2
0

2
1

/0
5

/1
9

T
O

T
A

L
5

0
1

,6
9

7
.0

9
5

0
1

,6
9

7
.0

9



1
0
/2

9
/2

0
2
0

1
1
:4

7
6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

F
U

N
D

1
0
0

A
C

C
O

U
N

T

G
e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
1

0
0

-1
0

1
0

0
1

0
0

-2
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

-3
5

0
2

0
1

0
0

-3
5

0
3

0
1

0
0

-3
5

0
4

0
1

0
0

-3
5

0
6

0

2
0

0
S

p
e
c
ia

l
R

e
v
e
n
u
e

2
0

0
-2

0
0

0
0

2
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

3
0
0

C
a
p
it

a
l

P
r
o
je

c
ts

3
0

0
-2

0
0

0
0

3
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

4
0
0

In
v

e
s
tm

e
n

t
T

r
u
s
ts

-
R

e
s
e
r
v
e
s

4
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

4
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

6
0

0
M

a
ri

n
a

6
0

0
-2

0
0

0
0

6
0

0
-3

5
0

1
0

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
A

/P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

JO
U

R
N

A
L

E
N

T
R

IE
S

T
O

B
E

C
R

E
A

T
E

D

E
F

F
D

A
T

E
Y

E
A

R
P

E
R

JN
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

2
0
2
1

5
1

9
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
C

T
F

-S
P

E
C

R
E

V
D

T
F

-C
A

P
IM

P
C

T
-T

R
U

S
T

C
T

-M
A

R
IN

A

D
E

B
IT

P
2
8

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
R

E
D

IT

4
2
7

,8
2

3
.7

6

2
0
2
1

5
1
9

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
C

T
G

en
fu

n
d

2
0
2
1

5
1

9
1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
C

T
G

en
fu

n
d

2
0
2
1

5
1
9

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y
a
b
le

C
T

G
en

fu
n

d

2
0

2
1

5
1
9

1
1
/0

3
/2

0
2
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
C

T
G

en
fu

n
d

F
U

N
D

T
O

T
A

L

F
U

N
D

T
O

T
A

L

F
U

N
D

T
O

T
A

L

F
U

N
D

T
O

T
A

L

F
U

N
D

T
O

T
A

L

3
5
3

,9
5

0
.4

3
3
5

4
.8

8
3
,5

6
0
.8

0
3
1
,9

3
4

.3
0

3
8
,0

2
3

.3
5

4
2
7
,8

2
3

.7
6

3
5

4
.8

8

3
5
4

.8
8

3
,5

6
0
.8

0

3
,5

6
0
.8

0

3
1

,9
3

4
.3

0

3
1

,9
3

4
.3

0

3
8

,0
2

3
.3

5

3
8

,0
2
3

.3
5

4
2

7
,8

2
3

.7
6

3
5

4
.8

8

3
5
4

.8
8

3
,5

6
0
.8

0

3
,5

6
0
.8

0

3
1

,9
3

4
.3

0

3
1

,9
3

4
.3

0

3
8

,0
2

3
.3

5

3
8

,0
2

3
.3

5



JO
U

R
N

A
L

E
N

T
R

IE
S

T
O

B
E

C
R

E
A

T
E

D

D
U

E
T

O
D

U
E

F
R

O
M

1
0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

2
0

0
S

p
e
c
ia

l
R

e
v

e
n

u
e

3
0

0
C

a
p
it

a
l

P
r
o

je
c
ts

4
0
0

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

T
r
u

s
ts

-
R

e
s
e
r
v

e
s

6
0

0
M

a
ri

n
a

F
U

N
D

1
0
/2

9
/2

0
2

0
1
1
:4

7
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o

u
n

t
D

e
s
e
rt

P
2

9
6
9
0

5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

7
3

,8
7

3
.3

3

T
O

T
A

L

*
*

E
N

D
O

F
R

E
P

O
R

T
-

G
e
n

e
ra

te
d

b
y

L
is

a
Y

o
u
n
g

*
*

3
5

4
.8

8
3
,5

6
0
.8

0
3

1
,9

3
4

.3
0

3
8

,0
2

3
.3

5

7
3

,8
7

3
.3

3
7

3
,8

7
3

.3
3



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
B

M
V

,
ST

A
T

E
&

PR
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P
#

21
22

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

O
ct

ob
er

21
,

20
20

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
31

38
55

th
ro

u
g
h

31
38

55
$

2
,0

9
0
.0

0
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u

g
h

N
/A

$
-

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

p
ay

m
en

ts

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u

g
h

N
/A

$
-

A
C

H
P

ay
m

en
ts

EF
T

or
CK

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u

g
h

N
/A

$
-

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
2,

09
0.

00

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d
u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

n
st

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d

ir
ec

te
d

to
pa

y
u
n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d



Lisa Young

From: Geoffrey Wood

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 2:10 PM

To: Lisa Young;jbmacauley3@gmail.com; Martha Dudman ; Matt Hart

Cc: Kathi Mahar

Subject: Re: Warrant AP#2122 State Fees/Payroll Benefits

I approve and authorize this warrant- #2122

Geoff

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 11:47:48 AM

To: Geoffrey Wood <gwood@mtdesert.org>; jbmacauley3@gmail.com <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>; Martha Dudman
<martha.dudman@gmail.com>; Matt Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>

Cc: Kathi Mahar <treasurer@mtdesert.org>

Subject: Warrant AP#2122 State Fees/Payroll Benefits

Good Morning!
Attached is Accounts Payable Warrant #2122 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the amount of $2,090.00 for your

approval.
Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for this warrant by approving or rejecting.

I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email approval.

Thank you!

Gt1A1

Lisa ‘Young,

iii ii 1(’C Clcrk., 1’ax Collector
Town of Mount Desert
(207) 276-5531 (T) (207) 276-3232 (F)



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
B

M
V

,
ST

A
T

E
&

PR
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P
#

21
23

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

O
ct

ob
er

28
,

20
20

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
2
,3

1
6
.0

8

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d
u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

n
st

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d

ir
ec

te
d

to
pa

y
u
n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

M
ar

th
a

T
D

ud
m

an

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
3
1
3
8
5
6

th
ro

u
g
h

3
1
3
8
5
6

$
2
,3

1
6
.0

8
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u
g
h

N
/A

$
E

le
ct

ro
ni

c
p
ay

m
en

ts

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u
g
h

N
/A

$
A

C
H

P
ay

m
en

ts

E
F

T
or

C
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u
g
h

N
/A

$
-

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d



Lisa Young

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

John Macauley <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>
Monday, October 26, 2020 12:24 PM
Lisa Young
Geoffrey Wood; Kathi Mahar; Martha Dudman; Matt Hart
Re: Warrant AP#21 23 State Fees/Payroll Benefits

Yes, I approve.

On Mon, Oct 26, 2020 at 12:19 PM Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org> wrote:

Good Afternoon!

Attached is Accounts Payable Warrant #2123 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the amount of $2,316.08 for your
approval.

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for this warrant by approving or rejecting.

I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email approval.

Thank you!

6

Lisa YouHg,

Fiiiai ire Clerk, Tax Collector

Town of Mount Desert

(207) 276-5531 (T) (207) 276-3232 (F)

1



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
PA

Y
R

O
L

L
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
PR

#
21

10

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

O
ct

o
b
er

30
,

20
20

A
D

V
IC

E
N

U
M

B
E

R
S:

11
74

4
th

ro
u

g
h

11
79

5

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

S:
64

89
8

th
ro

u
g

h
64

91
0

TO
TA

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
1

1
1

,7
3

1
.4

8

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d
u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

n
st

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

u
n
to

th
e

p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h

ed
u

le
.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
ha

ir
m

an
M

ar
th

a
T

D
ud

m
an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

G
eo

ff
re

y
V

W
oo

d



Kathi Mahar

From: Lisa Young
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 8:07 AM
To: Geoffrey Wood;jbmacauley3@gmail.com; Martha Dudman ; Matt Hart
Cc: Kathi Mahar
Subject: APPROVED: Warrant PR#2110 Approval Request

Thankyou Matt!

()• L)

(2-tct

I is; ‘ )I 11

I111111(( (1rk. I;x (olk’cior

Town of Mount Desert
(207) 276-5531 (T) (207) 276-3232 (F)

From: Matthew Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 6:44 PM
To: Lisa Young <financeclerk@mtdesert.org>
Subject: Re: Warrant PRtt211O Approval Request

Hi Lisa,

I approve Payroll Warrant #2110.

Thank you!

-Matt

Matthew Hart
Communry Reations Diecto

The N-ghhorhood House 207-276-5039
End of Main Street Nortocast Harbor, ME

From: Lisa Young <financeclerkmtdesert.org>

Date: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 at 5:27 PM

To: Geoffrey Wood <gwoodmtdesert.org>, jbmacauley3@gmail.com’ <jbmacauley3gmail.com>, Martha

Dudman <martha.dudmangmaiI.com>, Matt Hart <matttheneighborhoodhouse.com>

Cc: Kathi Mahar <treasurermtdesert.org>

Subject: Warrant PR4*2110 Approval Request

1



Page I of 2

Mount Desert School Department Repot#I463

PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER
Include Authorizabon Codes Yes

Batch: 9250
Check Dates: (Earliest) (Latest)

.

Cash Account Number:
. . Minimum Check Amount: $0.00

Sorted B : Check Number
Check # Check Date Code Name Chk Grp Grosc Pay Net Pay Direct Deposit ( heck Amt Void

10/23/2020 IRS INTERNALREVONUESERVIC 11,710,64 11,710.64 0.00 0.00
10/23/2020 STAT TREASURER, STATE OF MAIN 3,583.00 3583,00 0.00 0.00

46300 10/23/2020 490 ANNA [X MONTE I 1,043.35 884.15 0.00 884.15
46301 10/23/2020 208 ER[NJ. ALLEN I 1190.67 807.52 80752 0.00
46302 10/23/2020 31 1 LAURA-JEAN SEAL I 2,44038 1,781.01 1,781.01 0.00
46303 10/23/2020 1 1 KELLY S. BEAULIEU 1 2,632.69 1,718.31 1,718.31 0.00
46304 10/23/2020 463 RENE L. BECKER I 1,594.40 1,183.50 1,183.50 0.00
46305 10/23/2020 266 JULIANNAR. BENNOCH 1 2,632.69 L93973 I,39.73 000
46306 10/23/2020 314 ANDREWJ. CARLSON I 2,969.23 2,035.88 2,035.88 0.00
46307 10/23/2020 18 JANICE P. CARROLL I 1,266.66 898.42 898.42 0.00
46308 0/23/2020 337 AMBER G. CF{ARRON I 2,093.57 1,443.00 1,443.00 0.00
46309 10/23/2020 91 JUDITH CULLEN 1 2,065.38 1,582.33 1,582.33 000
46310 10/23/2020 69 EMILYN.DAMON I 1,780.68 1,359.18 1,359.18 000
4631 1 10/23/2020 308 GloriaA. Delsandro 1 3,712.31 2,658.95 2,658.95 0.00
46312 10/23/2020 43 SARAH R. DL[NBAR 1 2,094.25 1,544.09 1,544.09 0.00
46313 10123/2020 481 F.1JZABETFI FARRELL I 1,064.08 787.56 787.56 0.00
46314 10/23/2020 52 WANDA J. FERNALD I 2,488.46 1,604.58 1,604.58 0.00
46315 10/23/2020 57 JASON W. FOUNTAINE I 1,694.40 1,235.24 1,235.24 0.00
46316 10/23/2020 332 MARINA P. FREDERICK I 658.97 529.52 529.52 000
463 17 10/23/2020 63 HEATHER M. GRAVES I 2,41 I .53 1,526. 19 1,526. 9 0.00

46318 10/23/2020 65 GAYLE M. GRAY I 2,526.92 1373.05 1,773.05 0.00

46319 10/23/2020 331 RUSSELLW. GRAY I 1,556,52 1,279.78 1,279.78 0.00

46320 10/23/2020 92 ABIGAIL A. HARMON I 1,370.05 976.06 976.06 0.00

46321 10/23/2020 477 ANGELIQUE E. HODGDON I 1,690.24 979.51 979.51 0.00
46322 10/23/2020 244 KRISTIN 0. HOLLEY 1 1,279.20 912.06 912.06 0.00

46323 10/23/2020 313 ANDREA W. HOWELL 1 1,955.53 1,566.97 I566.97 0.00

46324 10/23/2020 293 Amy L. James 1 2,632.69 1,767,04 1,767.04 0.00

46325 10/23/2020 90 REBECCA A. JARVIS I 2,325.00 1,561,29 1,561.29 0.00

46326 10/23/2020 312 BETHANY G. JOHNSON I 2,224.46 1,627.01 1,627.01 0.00

46327 10/23/2020 291 PATRICIAA. KELLEY I 1,517.60 1,032.95 1,032.95 0,00

46328 10/23/2020 335 CYNTHIAA.LAMBERT I 1,13226 924.57 924.57 0.00

46329 10/23/2020 488 HALEY C. LITTLEFTELD 1 1J43.04 892.49 892.49 0.00

46330 10/23/2020 487 BENJAMIN MACKO 1 2842.85 2,118.29 2,118.29 0.00

46331 10/23/2020 292 TARA MCKERNAN 1 2225,38 1,608.45 1,608.45 0.00

46332 10/23/2020 461 JANET NORDELUS I 1,830.34 1,259.16 1,259.16 0.00

46333 10/23/2020 193 HARVEY BRUCE NORWOOD I 1,389.25 883.83 883.83 0.00

46334 10/23/2020 237 JUSTIN B. NORWOOD I 2,219.23 1,724.79 1,724.79 0.00

46335 10/23/2020 238 WENDELLL. OPPEWALL I 1,389.65 805.99 805.99 0.00

46336 I 0/23/2020 240 JEANNE C. OTT I 2,680.76 1 ,859.00 1 859.00 0.00

46337 10/23/2020 138 AMY Y. PHILBROOK I 2592,85 1,754.08 1,754.08 0.00

46338 10/23/2020 275 JOELLE A. RUDDY I 2526.92 1,917.43 1,917.43 0.00

46339 10/23/2020 74 LEON E. SARGENT 1 2,822.84 L990.24 1,990.24 0.00

46340 10/23/2020 120 KAREN L. SHARPE I 3,069.04 1,932.48 1,932.48 0.00

46341 10/23/2020 489 EMMA L. SOULES 1 719.25 542.94 542.94 0.00

46342 10/23/2020 375 KATHLEEN C. ST DENTS I 2,767.30 1589.68 1,589.68 0.00

46343 10/23/2020 404 KERRY L. TAYLOR 1 2,557.69 1,868.21 1,868.21 0.00

46344 10/23/2020 476 BRUCE L. TRIPP I 905.28 740.26 740.26 0.00

46345 10/23/2020 459 SHANNONL.WESTPHAL I 1,988.46 1,516.88 1,516.88 0.00

. 46346 10/23/2020 448 JACQUELINE A. WHEATON 1 2,450.00 1,706.39 1,706,39 0.00

46347 10/23/2020 307 LAUREN M. WHITE I 1,160.04 809.95 809.95 0.00

46348 10/23/2020 469 TIFFANY C. YARBROUGH 1 1,032.26 877.76 877.76 0.00

46349 10/23/2020 AFLAC AFLAC 127.42 127.42 0.00 127.42

46350 10/23/2020 BCBS ANTHEM BC/BS 12,186,32 12,186.32 0.00 12,18632

46351 10/23/2020 HMD HORACE MANN COMPANIES 65.66 65.66 0.00 65.66

10/22/2020 10:16:04AM



Mount Desert School Department
PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER

Repot # 14635

WARRANT # 0’?

DATE: PA D OCT2 2020

‘€
SUPERINTENDENT

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

12051031 net pay
4,,Q82.1.9 payroH A/P

I 68592.50

Check # Check Date Code Name ChkGrp GrossPay NetPay DirectDeposit CheckAmt Void

46352 10/23/2020 KM HORACE MANN iNSURANCE C 700.00 700.00 0.00 • 700.O()
46353 10/23/2020 MEA MAINE EDUCATiON ASSOCIA 1,29000 1,290.00 0.00 1,29000
46354 10/23/2020 MSRS MAThIE PERS 20,515.64 20,515.64 000 20,515.64
46355 10/23/2020 MET METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 350.00 350.00 0.00 350,00
46356 10/23/2020 DELTADEN NORTHEASIDELTADENTAL 1,236.00 1,236.00 0.00 1,236.00
46357 10/23/2020 PRIM PREMERICA FiNANCIAL SVCS. 370.00 370.00 0.00 370.00
46358 10/23/2020 PEDHEALTHTREASURER, STATE OF MAIN 57.88 5788 0.00 ,

148,549.16 120,510.31 67,433.60 37,783.07

Check Authorization Summary

Type Description Count Amount
Employee Checks I 884. 1 5

Voided Checks 0 0,00
Direct Deposits (Fully Distributed) 48 67433.60

ACH Emp’oyee Credits 48 67,433.60

ACH Employee Debits (Voids) I) 0.00

Deduction Checks 10 36,898.92

Voided Chccks 0 0.00

ACE! Vendor Credits 0 0.00

AC[1 VendorDebits (Voids) 0 0.00

Taxes E.FTPS Payment - Debit 2 1 5,293.64

10/22/2020 10:16:04AM Page 2 of 2



Vendor Code / Name

Check Edit #

1200 ANTKEMI3C&BS
10504

6000 MAINE PERS
10501

6000 MAINE PERS

10503

Payable # Reference
15949 MAINE PERS-PLD RET OCT20 MDES

19488 Payable Payment MAINE PERS

10/23/2020 Posted P0 BOX 349
AUGUSTA ME 043320349

Amount Discount

224.43 0.00

Check Totals: 224.43 0.00

Payable Payment MAINE PERS

Posted P0 BOX 349
AUGUSTA ME 043320349

Amount Discount

5760 0.00

Check Totals: 5760 0,00

19490 Payable Payment MAINE PERS

10/23/2020 Posted P0 BOX 349
AUGUSTA ME 043320349

Amount Discount

1,076.88 0.00

Check Totals: 1,076.88 000

Batch 9253 Totals: 48,082.19 0.00

4 Checks Listed

Mount Desert School Department Report # 14640

Check Register Batch: 9253
Check Edit #: N/A

Sort By: Vendor Name
Include DTF Info: No

Batch # Control Total Status Created By Date Created Last Updated By Date Last Updated
9253 48,082.19 Posted Bria 10/22/2020 Bria 10/22/2020

Check Number Check Type Check Header Information
Check Date Status

19487 Payable Payment
I 0/23/2020 Posted

Payable # Reference Invoice # Invoice Date Amount Discount
15952 ANTHEM BC & BSMDES OCT20 BCB MDES OCT20 610/23/2020 46,723.28 0.00

Check Totals: 46,723.28 0.00

Payable # Reference Invoice # Invoice Date
15950 MAINE PERS-GLI MDES SEPT20 TEA GLI MDES SEPI 0/23/2020

6000 MAINEPERS 19489
10502 10/23/2020

Payable # Reference Invoice # Invoice Date

I 595 1 MAINE PERS-GLI MDES SEPT20 PLD GLI MDES SEP10/23/2020

Payment

46,723.28

46,723.28

Payment
224.43

224.43

Payment

57.60

5760

Payment

1,076.88

I ,076.88

48,082. I 9

Invoice # Invoice Date
PLD RET OCT2 10/23/2020

I 0/22/2020 10:36:38AM Paqe 1 of 1


	BOS Meeting Agenda 2020-11-02.pdf
	Regular Meeting
	Monday, November 2, 2020

	BOS Meeting Agenda 2020-11-02.pdf
	Regular Meeting
	Monday, November 2, 2020




